JANUARY 28, 2019

COMMISSIONERS
COURT AGENDA



Commissioners Court — January 28, 2019

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Filed this_ 2U4day of Jus_ 20{9

25 P .M

TERESA RODRIGUEZ

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners
Court will be held on the 28" day of January, 2019 at 9:00 A.M. in the 2" Floor
Courtroom, Caldwell County Courthouse located at 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart,
Texas at which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or
adopted, to wit:

Call Meeting to Order.

Invocation. Lockhart Ministerial Alliance

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flags,

(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible).

Announcements. Items or comments from Court members or staff.

Citizens’ Comments. At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out
a Caldwell County Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4)
minutes per person. No action will be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the
speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies
made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the balance of comments will continue as the last
agenda item of the day).

CONSENT AGENDA. (The following consent iterns may be acted upon in one motion).
1. Approve payment of County invoices in the amount of $ 169,887.06; Backup: 25.

2. Ratify re-occurring County payments in the amount of:
A. $305,112.02 (Payroll for 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019); Backup: 19.
B. $ 94,073.50 (Payroll Tax for 12/23/2018-01/05/2019); Backup:1.
C. § 2,783.96 (Supplemental payroll for 12/23/2018 — 1/05/2019); Backup: 2.
D. § 729.96 (Payroll Tax for Supplemental payroll 12/23/2018 - 1/05/2019); Backup: 2.

3. Accept and approve Training Completion Certificate for academic requirements from the
Texas Department of Public Safety, Texas Division of Emergency Management for County
Judge, Hoppy Haden; Backup: 1.



Commissioners Court Agenda for January 28, 2019

Accept and approve Certificate of Course Completion for on the Texas Open Meetings Act
that satisfies the legal requirements of Government Code, Section 551.005 and Texas Public
Meetings Act that satisfies the legal requirements of Government Code, Section 552.012 for
Commissioner, Precinct One, B. J. Westmoreland; Backup: 2.

Accept and approve the Community Supervision and Corrections Department Fiscal Year
2018 Annual Report Summary; Backup: 17.

Accept and approve the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) mileage rates changes from $.545
to $.58 effective 1-1-2019 and Per Diem rates changes effective 1-1-2019 per GSA.gov using
our zip code for current rates; Backup: 2.

AGENDA ACTION ITEMS

75

10.

11.

12,

13.

Discussion/Action regarding the burn ban. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden / Carine
Chalfoun; Backup: None.

Discussion/Action to approve a Proclamation recognizing Dating Violence Awareness Month.
Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden / Hays-Caldwell Women’s Center; Backup: 1.

Discussion/Action to approve the Officers to the Caldwell County Historical Commission Board
of Directors for the 2019 - 2020 term. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1.

Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 03-2019 appointing Commissioner B. .
Westmoreland to the Clean Air Coalition with Capital Area Council of Govemments
(CAPCOQG). Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1

Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 04-2019 appointing Commissioner Barbara Shelton to
the Area Agency on Aging with Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG). Cost: None;
Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1.

Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 05-2019 appointing Commissioner Barbara Shelton to
the Board of Directors to the Capital Area Rural Transportation System (CARTS) for a two-year
term beginning April 1, 2019. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 2.

Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 06-2019 appointing County Judge Hoppy Haden
to replace Commissioner Eddie Moses as the Primary Representative for the County on the Plum
Creek Watershed Partnership Steering Committee and B. J. Westmoreland, Commissioner
Precinct One as the Alternate Representative. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1.

2



Commissioners Court Agenda for January 28, 2019

14.  Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 01A-2019 appointing County Judge Hoppy Haden
to the Capital Area Housing Finance Corporation (CAHFC) Board of Directors for term  ending
October 21, 2021. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden. Backup: 1.

15.  Discussion/Action to approve adding Angela Rawlinson, County Treasurer, as an authorized
“signer /officer” to the Chapter 19 Funds and the Elections Administration accounts and
removing Lori Rangel, effective immediately. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup:
None.

16.  Discussion/Action to approve the Purchasmg Department’s request for a special sessions
court date to be scheduled for February 4™ 2019 to award the GLO-CDBG Professional
Engineering Services to the most qualified candldate Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden;
Backup: 1.

17.  Discussion/Action authorizing the County Judge to execute the Professional Services
Agreement (PSA) by and between Caldwell County and Texas State University for the Feral Hog
Abatement Program. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 8.

18.  Discussion/Action to approve the Grant Writer's request to pursue "Tobacco Enforcement
Program" (TEP) grants for law enforcement agencies administered by the Texas School Safety
Center at Texas State University on behalf of the Texas Department of State Health Services
(DSHS). Cost: TBD; Speaker: Judge Haden / Dennis Engelke; Backup: 8.

19,  Discussion/Action to approve a donation to the Luling Lions Club for purchase of flags. Cost:
$50.00; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1.

20.  Discussion/Action to approve increased revenue line item 002-3000-0300 / FEMA
Reimbursement in the amount of $395,594 and increasing budget line item 002-1101-3135 /
Designated for Road Construction in the amount of $395,594 netting a $0 cost to Unit Road.
Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1.

21.  Discussion/Action concerning approval of an Order authorizing the filing of a Final Plat (Short
Form Procedure) for Green Acres Farm Subdivision, Re-subdivision of Lot #7 and Lot #9 on
Tumbleweed Trail (CR 164). Cost: None; Speaker: Commissioner Roland/ Kasi Miles;
Backup: 18.

22,  Adjournment.

As authorized by Chapuer 351 of the Texs G Code, the C igsi Coun of Catdwelt County, T—lmlhenmmmmﬁmnwmumﬁmmllh:mnfmminghdmwdﬂummunﬂ
mmCNnmthmfumﬂﬂllhﬂmmll:lnTaquemmmlCnﬂ:Sml!lmIm(CmmMlhAnmlbmlpmdm d litigation offers); Texas Governmend Code Section 531.071{2)
{Conslution with Anomey when the anoeney's obligations under the Texas Disciplingry Rules memﬂ&nmnnﬂhesm:haﬁanmnmmmmmpw”lofme” Code); Texas G Code Section 551.072
(Dellhnumlhulkull‘mpulﬂ Texas Governmend Code Section 551.07) (Deliberations sbeut Glits and Doasticns); Texas Gevemment Code Section 551.074 (Personne! Matiers), Texas Government Code Section §51.0743 (Deliberations sbout
a County Advisory Body}, Texas Government Code Section 351076 (Dellberaions abow Security Devices);, and Texas Government Code Section 131,087 w:mmmmthmmummmm
Session, the Court will smnounce wnder what seztion of the Texm G Code the C: Court is using as its sulhority to enter into aa Executive Session. The mesting [acility is and parking Epacts are
availablke. Request for saommodations or imerpeesive services must be made 48 hours pror 1o this mesting. Please contact e Counry fudge's office at $12-93-1808 for further information.

3



Invocation — Lockhart Ministry Alliance



Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.



(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas flag; |
pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state
under God, one and indivisible).



Announcements:

Iltems or comments from Court Members or
Staff

Citizens’ Comments:




At this time any person may speak to
Commissioners Court if they have filled out a
Caldwell County  Commissioners  Court
Participation Form. Comments will be limitec
to four (4) minutes per person. No action wil
be taken on these items and no discussion wil
be had between the speaker(s) and members of
the Court. The Court does retain the right to
correct factual inaccuracies made by the
speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comment will continue as the last
agenda item of the day).




CONSENT AGENDA. (The following consent
Iitems may be acted upon in one motion).

1.Approve payment of County invoices in the
amount of $ 169,887.06; Backup: 25.



Caldwell County, TX

Bank: AP BNK - Pooled Cash - Operation
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ADAROW ADAM D, ROWINS
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17-FL-347 9 CAUSE # 17-FL-347 ALG,/ZBG.[/2.2.G.
17-FL-357 5 CAUSE # 17-FL-357 N.T./A.T.
17-FL.502 5 CAUSE # 17-FL-502 D.V.
18-FL-021 7 CAUSE # 18-FL-021 J.N.5.
18-F1-021 8 CAUSE # 18-FL-021 J.N.5.
18-FL-185 4 CAUSE # 18-FL-185 M.G./ A.G./ P.E.
1B-FL-207 & CAUSE # 18-FL-207 A,
1B-FL- 2 CAUSE # 18-FL-235 ).AB fIW.C./ILC.
1B-FL-317 4 CAUSE # 18-FL-317 K.V,
18-FL-539 CAUSE # 18-FL-539 N.C.M.
18-FL-539 1 CAUSE # 18-FL-539 N.C.M.
Vendar Number Vendor Name
PUBAGE AEGEAN, LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Dascription
236407 JEFF FERRY - SEMINAR ID # 16178 3/25-29/10%
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ALLDAT ALLDATA
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2019 BILLING ID: 648709 ACCT # 512-398-1801/CALDWS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ALERT AMERICAN tAW ENFORCEMENT
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
014149 RADAR CERTIFICATION: 043964
Vendor Number Vendor Name
APPCON APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC.
PaymentType  Payment Number
Chack
Payable Number Description
340297 CALDWELL CO - TX DP5 # 786442 COUNTING UNIT
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ARTHOU ARTESSIA K. HOUSE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17-FL-322 CAUSE #17-FL-312 D.C./E.C

Payable Date
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
01/03/2019
12/19/2018

Payable Date
01/02/2019

Payable Date
01/17/2019

Payable Date
12/01/2018

Payable Data
01/02/2019

Payable Date
12/19/2018

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2015

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Payment Register
APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
01 - Vendor Set 01

Total Vendor Amount

2,303.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 2,303.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 476.00
0.00 189.00
0.00 126.00
0.00 175.00
0.00 182.00
0.00 35.00
0.00 91.00
0.00 154.00
0.00 364.00
0.00 322.00
0.00 189.00
Total Vendor Amount
695.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 695.00
Distount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 695.00

Total Vendor Amount

1,500.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
01/23/2019 1,500.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,500.00
Total Vendor Amount
280.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 280.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 280.00
Total Vendor Amount
287.50
Payment Date #Payment Amount
01/23/2019 287.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 287.50

Total Vendor Amount
2,537.50
Payment Date  Payment Amount
01/23/2019 2,537.50
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
0.00 2,537.50

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 1 of 17



Payment Register APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

Vendor Number Vender Name Total Vendor Amount
BANNOT BANKNOTE CORPORATION OF AMERICA B849.10
Payment Type  Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 01/23/2019 849.10
Payable Number Description Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
501812066 PO # 294-02 PRODUCT - TEXAS LOCAL VITAL RECORDS BE 12/21/2018 01/28/2019 0.00 666.00
SQ1812067 CUST # 294-02 PRODUCT - FOMAT-TEXAS 12/21/2018 01/28/2019 0.00 183.10
Vendor Number Vendor Name Tatal Vendor Amount
ROARES BLADES GROUP LLC 1,364.00
Payment Type  Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 01/23/2019 1,364.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
180003005 ROAD RESCUE ASPHALT PATCH - 50 LB BAG 01/04/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 1,364.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
CALTAX CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR 106.75
Payment Type  Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 01/23/2019 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG # 1088158 SANITATION TAG: 1088158 VIN # 9503 01/17/2019 01/28/201% 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/201% 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG # 1285521 JAIL 502 TRANSPORT TAG: 1285521 VIN: 5463 01/17/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check. 01/23/2019 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amaunt
TAG 13110416 CONSTABLE 1 TAG: 1110416 VIN: 9582 01/17/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/2019 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG: 1110325 JUV PROB TAG: 1110325 VIN: 6470 01/17/2018 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/2019 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG: 1110414 JAIL 102 TRANSPORT TAG: 1110414 VIN: 5898 01/17/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check ' 01/23/2019 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG: 1 19 UNIT ROAD TAG: 1285519 VIN: 7599 01/17/2015 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/2019 7.50
Payzhle Numbar Description Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG: 1785523 UNIT ROAD UNIT 5 TAG: 1285523 VIN: 9995 01/17/2019  01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/2019 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG: 1285524 UNIT ROAD WT2 TAG: 1285524 VIN: 1937 01/17/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/2019 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG: 1285531 CONSTABLE 2 TAG: 1285531 VIN: 1419 01/17/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/2018 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG: 1364046 UNIT ROAD WORK TAG: 1364046 VIN: 0285 01/17/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/2019 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG: BKT6682 SHERIFF 602 CID TAG: BKT6G82 VIN: 7133 01/17/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/2018 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TAG: TIS4 SHERIFF 201 CID TAG: TI5456 VIN: 8573 01/17/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 7.50
Check 01/23/2019 16.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
VIN § 9673 JUV PROB VIN: 9573 01/15/2019 01/28/2019 0.00 16.75

1/23/2015 11:28:58 AM

Page 2 of 17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
AUTPAR CAPITOL AUTO PARTS
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
O7Lx7271 CUST #1310 FILTER-HEAVY DUTY FUEL
071X7342 CUST #1310 FILTER-HEAVY DUTY FUEL
07LY0508 CUST # L10358 COIL ON PLUG
D7LY1041 CUST # 110358 STANDARD CAPSULE
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CAPRUB CAPITOL RUBBER STAMP
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
10018702 ACCT # 420210 PO #3220-3110 2X10 ALLUMINUM DES’
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CARSER CARD SERVICE CENTER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
11719 ACCT ENDS W/ 1237
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CAROHL CARL R, OHLENDORF INSURANCE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
16728 POLICY # 64467357 ACCT # CALDWO1 DEBRA FLORES
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CENREF CENTRAL TEXAS REFUSE, INC
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
0000163633 CUST #001134 1700 FM CR 235 / 9677 HWY 142
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CENAIR CENTURY A/C SUPPLY
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
9634470 SERVICE CHARGE
9635816 PICK TICKET # 7112416 2004CD-R6 2X2 TBAR DIFF STE
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SPEBUS CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
0000426122818 ACCT # 8260 16 300 0000426 DEC 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CHRSCH CHRIS SCHNEIDER
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
11519 PIZZA AND SOFT DRINKS FOR JURY LUNCH

Payahle Date
12/18/2018
12/18/2018
12/28/2018
12/31/2018

Payable Date
01/04/2019

Payable Date
01/17/2019

Payable Date
01/01/2015

Payable Date
12/31/2018

Payable Date
12/31/2018
01/02/2019

Payable Date
12/28/2018

Payable Date
01/16/201%

Due Date

011,/28/2019
12/18/2018
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

48,33

Payment Date Payment Amount

01/23/2019 48.33
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 28.87
0.00 -28.87
0.00 43,14
0.00 5.19

Total Vendor Amount
110.80
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 110.80
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 110.80

Total Vendor Amount
2,031.94
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 2,031.94
Discount Amount Payable Amount
.00 2,031.94

Total Vendor Amount
350.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 350.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 350.00

Total Vendor Amount
507.67
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 507.67
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 507.67

Total Vendor Amount
B2.70
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 82.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 5.95
0.00 76.75

Total Vendor Amount
11,234.15
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 11,234.15
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 11,234.15

Total Vendor Amount
57.49
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/201% 57.45
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 57.49

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 3 of 17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
CINDUR CINDY A. DURAN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17-F1-312 3 CAUSE # 17-FL-312 D.C. /E.C.
13-FL-192 CAUSE # 18-FL-122 R.C.S.G.
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CINTAS CINTAS CORPORATION #86
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check

Payable Number Description

4014481633 SOLD TO: 13228013 PAYER # 13242157
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CITLOC CITY OF LOCKHART
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
ASL 19-004 ANIMAL SHELTER LEASE PAYMENT #88
Check
Payable Number Description
ASV 19.001 234 DOGS / 74 CATS OCLT -DEC 2018
Check
Payable Number Description
EMS 19-004 1/2 EM5 LOSS FY 17-18 PAYMENT # 4 OF 12
Vendor Number Vendor Name
COLWI COLIN WISE
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2718-1 CAUSE # 2718-18CC S.P.
Vendor Number Vendor Name
COMPRI COMAL COUNTY PRINT SHOP
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
008 CUSTOM PRINTING - ORDER TO EMPLOY, PAPER, 3 PART
Vendor Number Vendor Name
COMTRE COMAL COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1072019 12 % SHARE FOR OCT, NOV & DEC 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CSGSYS CSG SYSTEMS, INC
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
246985 JOB # 333284 100 CIVIL DOCEET SHEETS {16003&)

Payable Date
12/19/2018
12/19/2018

Payable Date
01/03/2015

Payable Date
01/02/2019

Payable Date
01/04/2019

Payable Date
01/02/2019

Payable Date
01/11/2019

Payable Date
12/17/2018

Payable Date
01/07/2019

Payable Date
12/14/2018

Bue Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Bue Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

6,195.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 6,195.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 5,138.00
0.00 1,057.00
Total Vendor Amount
81.02
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 81.02
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 B81.02
Total Vendor Amount
38,458.76
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 954.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 954,50
01/23/2019 34,004.26
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 34,004.26
01/23/2019 3,500.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,500.00
Taotal Vendor Amount
350.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 350.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 350.00

Total Vendor Amount
183.44
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 183.44
Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00 183.44
Total Vendor Amount
3,902.58
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 3,902.58
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,502.58
Total Vendor Amount
110.20
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 110.20
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 110.20

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 4 of 17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
DAHILL DAHILL OFFICE TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payahle Number Description
IN1883161 ACCT # CC26 CONTRACT # CN31402-01EXP DATE 12/29/.
Vendor Number Vendor Name
DAVIMEN DAVID MENDOQZA,
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2723-18CC CAUSE # 2723-18CC F.P.
2724-18CC CAUSE # 2724-18CC G.V.C.
Vendor Number Vendor Name
DEAELE DEALERS ELECTRIC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1856470-00 CUST #134031 PHIL F32T8/TLB35/ALTO 30 PK
Vendor Number Vendor Name
DEWPOT DEWITT POTH & SON
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
555374-0 CUST # 212430 ENVELOPE, CLASP, XTRAH
558153-0 CUST # 12430 DESK, LAM, 7230, WAL
558420-0 CUST # 12430 BACKPACK, BRIEF, URBAN
558499-0 CUST # 12430 ENVELOPE, CLASP,
558743.0 CUST # 12430 SPOTPAPER - LETTER
558802-0 CUST # 12430 CHAIR, EXEC MID, LEATH
559085-0 ACCT # 12430 CHAIR, EXEC, MID, LEATH
559090-0 CUST # 12430 PEN, ROUNDSTIC, BP MED
555085-0 CUST # 12430 SPOTPAPER - LETTER
9096- CUST # 12430 FOLDER, FILE, LTR, 1/3
559096-1 CUST # 12430 LABEL, THERMAL, FILE
559097-0 CUST # 12430 ENVELOPES 1000 # 10 ENVELOPES
559237-0 CUST # 12430 STAPLER, STANDUP, OPTI
559259-0 CUST # 12430 PEN, PRECISE, V5, RB, O
559353-0 CUST # 12430 FOLDER, HANGING, LTR, N
569353-1 CUST # 12430 CALCULATOR, SEMI DSKTP
555344-0 CUST # 12430 POCKET, FILE, 5.25 " EXP
5559416-0 CUST # 12430 PAD, LEGAL, 8.5X 11,75
559455-0 CUST # 12430 ENVELOPE, CLASP, HVYDT
S 2-0 CUST # 12430 ENVELOPE, CLASP, HVYDT BX
555718-0 CUST # 12430 FOLDER, FILE, LTR, 1/3
Vendor Number Vendor Name
DLION D'LOIS L. JONES
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
D:-483 PRE-TRAIL HEARING # 18-020 KIRKENDALL
D)-4838 TRANSCRIPT CAUSE # 18-020 JUDGE KIRKENDALL

Payable Date
12/29/2018

Payable Date
01/11/2019
01/11/2019

Payable Date
01/02/2019

Payable Date
01/07/2019
12/20/2018
12/27/2018
01/07/2019
01/03/2015
01/08/2019
01/08/2015
01/08/2015
01/08/2019
01/08/2019
01/10/2019
01/09/2019
01/09/2018
01/09/2019
01/09/201%
01/11/2019
01/09/2019
01/09/2019
01/10/2019
01/11/2018
01/11/2019

Payable Date
01/08/2019
12/17/2018

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Pue Date

01/07/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/07/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2015
01/28/2015
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

298.85
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 298.85
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 298 85
Total Vendor Amount
650.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 650.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 400.00
0.00 250.00
Total Vendor Amount
103.20
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 103.20
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 103.20
Total Vendor Amount
3,168.10
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 3,168.10
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 -30.19
| 0.00 913.82
0.00 202.61
0.00 -39.24
0.00 213.00
0.00 125.00
D0.00 125.00
0.00 6.52
0.00 60.19
0.00 460.65
0.00 44.15
0.00 105.00
0.00 89.46
0.00 230.97
0.00 356.26
0.00 65.93
0.00 13.51
0.00 1311
0.00 15.03
0.00 15.03
0.00 181.89
Total Vendor Amount
764.50
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 764.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 250.00
0.00 514.50

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page Sof 17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendar Name
E&RSLIP E & R SUPPLY CO., INC
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
215346 ACCT #0023750 HOSE END PERM R1-R2
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ECOLAB ECOLAB
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1950796 ACCT #010054525 ACID BATHROOM CLEANER 2.5 GAL
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ELESYS ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1057732 ACCT # (04192 50435216 POLLBOOK
1060364 ACCT #04192 ELECTION REF 11/06/18
1061479 ACCT #C04192 AUDIO 11/06/18
1066866 ACCT #C04192 SUPPLIES
Vendor Number Vendor Name
EARBRO FARMER BROTHERS. CO,
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
68714893 ACCT # 6302473 ICETEA / COFFEE
Vendor Number Vendor Name
FERRUI FERNANDO RUIZ
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
07-023 CAUSE #07-023 THOMAS LOPEZ
£9.032 CAUSE #09-032 LEE HOLCOMB
11.033 CAUSE # 11-033 MARIO REYNA BRIONES
14.252 f17-015 CAUSE #14-252 / 17-015 JASON HALIBUTRON
18-009 CAUSE # 18-009 tUIS URVINA
18:036 CAUSE # 18-036 JESSE QUEVEDQ
Vendor Number Vendor Name
EERIDS FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, INC.
Payment Type Payment Numbear
Check
Payable Number Description
106889 BANANAS EA
106818 BANAANAS EA
106930 RED CABBAGE LB
106933 . ICEBERG 24 CT
106948 BANANAS EA
Vendor Number Vendor Name
GAPOWE GA POWERS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
32685 VERTICAL ADJ WATER CLOSET CARRIER
32687 # URETH REINFORCED WAS RING NO HORN

Payable Date
01/04/2019

Payable Date
12/19/2018

Payable Date
08/21/2018
09/14/2018
09/21/2018
10/15/2018

Payable Date
01/02/201%

Payable Date
01/15/2019
01/15/2019
01/15/2019
01/15/2019
01/15/2019
01/15/2019

Payable Date

12/28/2018
01/02/201%
01/03/201%
01/04/2019
01/05/2019

Payable Date
12/28/2018
12/28/2018

Due Date
01/28/2019

Bue Date
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2015

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

46.47
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 46.47
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 46.47
Total Vendor Amount
279.48
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 275.48
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 279.48
Total Vendar Amount
23,748.40
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2015 23,748.40
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 13,628.25
0.00 2,250.00
0.00 6,981.00
0.00 889.15
Total Vendor Amount
422.32
Payment Date  Payment Amount
01/23/2019 422,32
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 422.32
Total Vendor Amount
4,785.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/201% 4,785.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 800.00
0.00 600.00
0.00 600.00
0.00 1,040.00
0.00 845.00
0.00 S00.00
Total Vendor Amount
945,90
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 945.90
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 350.10
0.00 101.10
0.00 94.80
0.00 218.80
0.00 181.10
Total Vendor Amount
293.45
Payment Data Payment Amount
01/23/2019 293.45
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 275.36
0.00 18.09

1/23/20619 11:28:58 AM

Page 6 of 17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
GLEWIL GLENN WILLIAMS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
18-FL-110 1 CAUSE # 1B-FL-110 N.A.
18-FL-250 1 CAUSE # 18-FL-250 L.B.
18-FL-330 CAUSE # 18-FL-330 T.G. & M.G.
Vendor Number Vendor Name
GQOVFOR GOVERNMENT FORMS AND SUPPLIES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payahle Number Description
0313032 STATEMENT OF RESIDENCE CARDS
0313147 # 124577 ADDRES CONFIRMATION CARDS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
GRAING GRAINGER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
9039685368 ACCT # 841505548 PROG. AIR FRESHNR DISPENSER, WA
Vendor Number Vendor Name
JAMUND HERBERT L. JAMISON & €O, LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
56317 POLICY # 51L652057142 ACCT # MOL0O025 BARBARA MO
Vendor Number Vendor Name
HOMSUL HOMEWOOD SUITES BY HILTON COLLEGE STATION
Payment Type Payment Number
Check

Payable Number Description
CONFIRMATION # 8129477( HOPPY HADDEN 2/18 -21/1%

Check

Payable Number Description

CONFIRMATION # 86014415 BARBRA SHELTON 2/18-21/19
Check

Payahle Number Description

CONFIRMATION # 8614322( BJ WESTMORELAND  2/18 -21/19

Vendor Number Vendor Name
ANWIL JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS

Payment Type  Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
12-F1-014 4 CAUSE # 12-FL-014 SW,
17-Fi-184 4 CAUSE # 17-F|-184 M.M.
17-FL-347 6 CAUSE #17-FI-347 ALG./ZBG.[/ZZ5.
18-FL-004 CAUSE # 18-FL-004 A.G.P. [ 1L.N.S.
18.FL-0D4 7 CAUSE # 18-FL-004 A.G.P./1N.S.
18-FL-1631 CAUSE # 18-FL-163 M.A. & RA
18.-FL-192 4 CAUSE #18-FL-192 R.G.

18-FL- CAUSE # 18-FL-309 Z.R.

18-FE-356 2 CAUSE # 18-FL-356 K.W.
18-FL-446 1 CAUSE # 18-FL-445 J.M,
18-FL-448 1 CAUSE # 18-FL-448 P.G./).G.JR
18-FL-448 2 CAUSE # 18-FL-448 P.G. & ).G. JR.

Payable Date
12/19/2018
01/03/2019
12/19/2018

Payable Date
12/18/2018
12/28/2018

Payable Date
124212018

Payable Date
01/08/2019

Payable Date
11/13/2018

Payable Date
11/14f2018

Payable Date
11/14/2018

Payable Date
01/03/201%
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
01/03/2019
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
01/03/2013
12/15/2018
01/03/2019
01/03/2019
12/19/2018

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2018

Bue Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 AfP RUN

Total Vendor Amount
700.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
01/23/2019 700.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 175.00
0.00 210.00
0.00 315.00

Total Vendor Amount
573.43
Payment Date  Payment Amount
01/23/2019 573.43
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 163.87
0.00 409.56

Total Vendor Amount
59,33
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 59.33
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 58.33

Total Vendor Amount

1970.13
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 1,5970.13
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,970.13
Total Vendor Amount
1,343.85
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 447.95
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 447,95
01/23/2019 447.95
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 447.95
01/23/2019 447.95
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 447.95
Total Vendor Amount
3,962.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 3,962.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 140.00
0.00 42.00
0.00 777.00
0.00 378.00
0.00 476.00
0.00 112.00
000 133.00
0.00 273.00
0.00 112.00
0.00 133.00
0.00 126.00
0.00 525.00

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 7 of 17



Payment Register

18-FL-488 1 CAUSE # 1B-FL-428 AE. 01/03/2019
18-FL-488 2 CAUSE # 18-FL-458 A.E. 12/19/2018
38-FL-539 CAUSE # 18-FL-539 N.M. 01/03/2019
Vendar Number Vendor Name
FARPLA JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Dascription Payable Date
1901-254042 ACCT # 1-99 LED ACE A19 60W EQ SW 01/02/2019
1901-2544465 ACCT # 1-99 CONNECTOR COMBINATIONS 3/8 01/03/2019
1901-254482 ACCT # 1-99 ACE RSTP FLT WHT 1502 01/03/2019
1901-255181 ACCT # 1-99 SIGN EXIT POLY W/LED 01/04/2019
1901-257646 ACCT # 1-99 TRIMMER - ORANGE LINE {(1/2LB} 01/08/2019
1901-258158 ACCT #1-99 CONN 8X 3/8" 01/09/2019
Vendor Number Vendor Name
10-8vID JUBAL RAGSDALE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
8108 1200-101 HD4 / 900-911 S00MHZ DESK CHARGER 01/11/2013
Vendar Number Vendor Name
JUCBOH JUD{TH BOHR
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
17-FL-166 3 CAUSE # 17-FL-166 LV. 01/03/2019
18-FL-034 3 CAUSE # 18-FL-034 JV.&HD 12/19/2018
18-FL-O081 &4 CAUSE # 18-FL-081 C.C. 12/19/2018
Vendeor Number Vendor Name
KLEAND KLEON C. ANDREADIS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date

16-227 / 18-260 / 18-261 CAUSE # 16-227 / 18-260 / 18-261 STEVE BALTIERRA 01/03/201%

Vendor Number Vendor Name
LASSIG LARRY D. RIVERA
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
MT-2024 5 FT X 1 FT PREMIUM PLUS RA VW DIGITAL PRINT MEDIA 01/04/2019
EMT-20312 5 FT X 5 FT PREMIUM PLUS RA VW DIGITAL PRINT MEDIA 01/14/2019
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LILEQOR LILIANA LEON FORES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
18-090 / 18-089 CAUSE # 18-090 / 18-089 THALIA CHYNOWETH 01/15/2019
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LIVFEE LIWVENGOOD FEED STORE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
LOINVDDQ17339 ACCT # 1C250 WOUND-KOTE / SCARLEX SPRAY / HAY CC  10/06/2018
LOIQIVQOQL?diSQ ACCT # 1C250 HAY COASTAL SQUARE 10/24/2018
LOINVODR1 744 ACCT # 1C250 HAY COASTAL SQUARE / 10% ALLSTOCK F 10/25/2018

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2015
01/28/2018
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Data

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

0.00 161.00
0.00 133.00
0.00 441,00

Total Vendor Amount

132,22
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 132,22
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 9.98
0.00 6.55
0.00 4.00
0.00 99.08
0.00 8.95
0.00 276

Total Vendor Amount
3,699.75
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 © 3,699.7%
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,699.75

Total Vendor Amount

814.80
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 814.80
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 160.30
0.00 333.20
0.00 321.30

Total Vendor Amount
850.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 850.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 850.00

Total Vendor Amount
314.55
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 314.55
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7249
0.00 242.06

Total Vendor Amount

665.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2015 665.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 665.00
Total Vendor Amount
962.39
Payment Data  Payment Amount
01/23/2019 862.39
Discount Amaunt Payable Amount
0.00 124.85
0.00 36499
0.00 353.85

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 8 of 17



Payment Register

LOINVOOOE7527 ACCT # 1C250 HAY COASTAL SQUARE
LOINVOOD17585 2 ACCT #1C250 HAY COASTAL SQUARE / BATTERIES CSI
RET 4791 ACCT # 1C250 TEXAS CHOICE CUBES
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LOCTRU LOCKHART HARDWARE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
26836 /1 CUST # 11239 PIPE CUTTER 1" MAX
26864 /1 CUST # 11239 BALLCOCK AD) 9-14"
26910 /1 CUST #11239 PLIER 7" VISE GRIP CURVED
26967 {1 CUST # 11239 TIRE HT FLAT FREE
27018 /1 CUST # 11235 GARDEN SPRAYER 2 GAL ACE
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LOCAMOT LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
T45009 CUST #3810 LATCH ASY - TAILGATE
T45035 CUST #3810 PROCESSOR - LIGHTING
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LTXAUT LTX AUTO SERVICES, ELC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payabie Number Description
1189 2007 DODGE CHARGER LIC 1263147
Vendor Number Vendor Name
JCOIAN M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES, LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
6130 TOILET PAPER REGULAR / ROSES
6156 TOILET PAPER REGULAR / ROSES
Vendor Number Vendor Name
MARCLA MARTIN CLAUDER
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17-FL-129 CAUSE # 17-FL-129 D/R
17-FL-357 CALSE #37-FL-357 T.
18-FL-081 CAUSE # 18-FL-081 CARDENAS
18-FL-207 CAUSE # 18-FL-207 JAIMES
1B-FL-317 CAUSE # 18-FL-317 THOMPSON/VASQUEZ

2018-131 / 2018-159 CAUSE # 2018-131 / 2018-159 MARIERIE WADDELL

Vendor Number Vendor Name

OFEIDE OFFICE DEPOT
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check

Payable Number

217477508001
2542260578001

Description
ACCT # 43682634 INK, REPLACE DELL MK990,8
ACCT # 37937774 DIGITAL VOICE RECORDER

11/07/2018
11/17/2018
11/17/2018

Payable Date
12/28/2018
01/02/2019
01/07/2019
01/10/2019
01/14/2019

Payable Date
01/03/2015
01/09/2013

Payable Date
01/02/2019

Payable Date
12/26/2018
01/02/2019

Payahle Date
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
01/15/201%

Payable Date
10/15/201%
01/04/2019

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
11/17/2018

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2015

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2015

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

0.00 184.95
0.00 329.65
0.00 -68.00

Total Vendor Amount

140.22
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 140,22
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 13.99
0.00 16.18
0.00 2893
0.00 63.08
0.00 17.99
Total Vendor Amount
1%6.30
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 186.30
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 108.00
0.00 88.30

Total Vendor Amount
8500.79
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 900.79
Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00 900.79
Total Vendor Amount
1,414.50
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 1,414.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 965.32
0.00 449,18

Total Vendor Amount

5,494.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 5,494.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,600.00
0.00 1,281.00
0.00 817.00
0.00 609.00
0.00 777.00
0.00 310.00

Tatal Vendor Amount
140,62
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 140.62
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 28.78
0.00 111.84

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 9 of 17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
OMNBAS OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEXAS, LP
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Numhber Description
10819 4TH QTR 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
QNCALL ON CALL MOBILE VETERINARY SERVICES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2018-12-10 JACK DONKEY CASE # 2018 12 0029
2018-12-26 CASE # 2018-11-0083 COGGINS - CALDWELYL CO ANIMAL
2018-12-26 1 CASE # 2018-12 0038 COGGINS - CALDWELL €O ANIMAL
2018-12-26 2 CASE # 2018 11 0082 COGGINS-CALDWELL CO ANIMALC
2018-12-26 3 CASE # 2018110104 02 / CASE # 2018 11 0104
2018-12-26 4 CASE # 2018 12 0005 02 / CASE # 2018 12 0005
Vendor Number Vendor Name
QRKIN ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCIAL
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payahle Number Description
179257569 ACCT # 291215597 JAN 2015
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PATMAR PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. OF TX INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
107 18 X 24 .080 HI YELLOW/BLACK SINGLE CHEVRON
Vendor Number Vendar Name
BETTRA PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1349337 ACCT # 990644/1 ULTRA LOW SULFUR # 2 DIESEL LOW E
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PEGTEM PFG-TEMPLE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
9389515 CUST # 435577 DRY GROCERY / FROZEN
9393152 CUST # 435577 DRY GROCERY / FROZEN
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PRISOL PRINTING SOLUTIONS
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
21480 LEGAL SIZE CLIP BOARD 9 X 25
21522 CC TREASURER #10 WINDOW ENVELOPES
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ROBHAE ROBERT A HAEDGE
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
18-061 1 CAUSE # 18-061 MANDY ELIDA MARTINEZ

Payahle Date
01/09/2019

Payable Date
12/10/2018
12/26/2018
12/26/2018
12/26/2018
12/26/2018
12/26/2018

Payable Date
01/28/2019

Payable Date
01/07/2019

Payable Date
01/03/2019

Payable Date
01/03/2019
01/07,/2015

Payable Date
12/31/2018
01/04/2019

Payable Date
01/15/2015%

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/201%

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2018

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount
2,088.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 2,083.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,088.00

Total Vendor Amount

311.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/201% 311.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 150.00
0.00 18.00
0.00 18.00
0.00 18.00
0.00 36.00
0.00 71.00

Total Vendor Amount
292,27
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 292.27
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 292.27

Total Vendor Amount
805.50
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 805.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 805.50

Total Vendor Amount
7,454.40
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 7,454.40
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7.454.40

Total Vendor Amount
2,416.76
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 2,416.76
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,295.23
0.00 1,117.53

Total Vendar Amount
356.95
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 356.95
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 44,98
0.00 311.97

Total Vendor Amount
1,765.00
Payment Date Payment Amaunt
01/23/2019 1,765.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 560.00

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 10 6f 17



Payment Register

18-129 CAUSE # 18-129 XIOMARA LIBETH SORTO-NAVARRO 01/15/2019
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ROMEXC ROMCO EQUIPMENT COMPANY
Paymant Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Numbar Description Payable Date
107109847 CUST # 13570 GRADER BLADES/BX6X 7HT5/8 BH 01/07/2019
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SALFEE SALT FLAT FEED & NAPA
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
182136 ACCT # 27269 HYDRAULIC HOSE 01/07/2019
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SCHSON SCHMIDT & SONS, INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
0366184-IN CUST # 05-CALDCO 70004 FILTER 1" W/DRAIN 10 MICRC 01/11/2019
190-IN CUST #05-CALDCO 70004 FILTER 1" W/DRAIN 10 MICRC 01/11/2019
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SCOMER SCOTT-MERRIMAN, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
- Payable Number Description Payable Date
062748 MARRIGE LICENSE FORMS, 4/1 WITH GOLD FOIL 12/28/2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
REDAUT SEAN MATTHEW MANN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
097238 ACCT # 2010 NAPA GOLD FUEL FILTER 01/05/2019
097263 ACCT # 2010 OIL FILTER - PROSELECT 01/10/201%
732 ACCT # 2010 NAPAPGOLD FUEL FILTER 01/14/201%
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SETFAM SETON FAMILY OF HOSPITALS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
270196C8: PRUITT, JAY ID:1154522 DOB: 05/14/1956 12/31/2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
sMISyp SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description Payable Date
795647 WIRE BRUSH STAINLESS STELL LNG 12/31/2018
795752 LED BULB DAYLIGHT 40 W 2 PK 01/02/2019
795882 GREATSTUFF FOAM SEALANT 20 0z 01/04/2019
795962 DECK 5CW YELLOW ZINC 6 X 1-5/8 01/04/2018
796280 ALL PURPOSE SNAD 60 # 01/08/2019
796309 ALL PURPOSE SAND 60 # 01/08/2019

01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2015

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
0.00 1,205.00

Total Vendor Amount

1,594.20
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 1,594.20
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,594.20
Total Vendor Amount
53.47
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 53.47
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 53.47
Total Vendor Amount
63.66
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 ' 63.66
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 23.09
0.00 40.57
Tatal Vendor Amount
662.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 662.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 662.00
Total Vender Amount
227.70
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 227.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 159.56
0.00 7.92
0.00 60.22
Total Vendor Amount
65.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2015 65.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 65.00
‘Total Vendor Amount
186.15
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 186.15
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 11.80
0.00 20.85
0.00 101.95
0.00 11.85
0.00 19.80
0.00 19.80

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 110of 17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
SMILUL SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING
Payment Type  Payment Number
Chack
Payable Number Description
66181 CARSCREW 5/16 X 2-1/2
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TEXACC STATE COMPTROLLER
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
11119 ACCT # CO2B0 BARBARA GONZALES / MAYRA SANCHEZ
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SUMBEN SUMMER BENFORD
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17-FL-312 CAUSE # 17-FL-312 D, A.M.C./ EHJ.C,
18-FL-134 CAUSE # 1B-FL-134 KAREN GUTIERREZ
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SWAGIT SWAGIT PRODUCTIONS, LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
12087 ACCT # 2K130701CC DECEMBER 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SYSCO SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
313135380 CUST # # 043430 DAIRY/POULTRY/FROZEN/CAN/PAPER/
3131 1 CUST # 043430 CHEMICAL / JANITORIAL
313141339 CUST # 043430 DAIRY/FROZEN/CAN/PAPER/CHEMICALY
Vendor Number Vendor Name
T7ENTE T7 ENTERPRISES, LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
5154 180 PASSENGER / LIGHT TRUCT ETC
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TAHSTE TAHUAT, STEWART
Payment Type  Payment Number
Chack
Payable Number Description
18.FL-110 3 CAUSE # 18-FL-110 N.A.
Vendor Number Vendor Name
AGREXT TEXAS A&M AGRILIFE EXTENSION SERVICE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
111318 BARBARA SHELTON / HOPPY HADEN 2/19- 21/19
111418 B.). WESTMORELAND 2/19-21/19

Payable Date
01/07/2019

Payable Date
01/11/2019

Payable Date
12/19/2018
12/19/2018

Payable Date
12/31/2018

Payable Date
01/02/2019
01/02/2019
01/04/2019

Payable Date
01/10/2019

Payable Date
12/18/2018

Payable Date
11/13/2018
11/14/2018

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2015

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

BDue Date
01/28/2019

01/28/2019

01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Data
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Total Vender Amount
80.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 80.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 80.00

Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 100.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 100.00
Total Vendor Amount
4,130.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 4,130.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,772.00
0.00 1,358.00
Total Vendor Amount
575.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 575.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 575.00
Total Vendor Amount
2,913.32
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 2,913.32
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,624.85
0.00 207.34
0.00 1,081.13

Total Vendor Amount
633.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 633.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00 633.00
Total Vendor Amount
637.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 637.00
Discount Amgunt Payable Amount
0.00 637.00
Total Vendor Amount
690.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 690.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 460.00
0.00 230,00

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 12 of 17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
TACDUE TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
240061 JPCA MEMBERSHIP DUES - SHANNA CONLEY 2019
Check
Payable Number Description
240683 2019 DUES FOR JENIFER WATTS

Vendor Number Vendor Name

TACEDL TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2019 DARLA LAW / DUES 2019
Check
Payable Number Description
REF & 7 ANGELA MEUTH RAWLINGSON - 2/05 - 8/19 BASICS/INV
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TACRIS TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
NRDD-0004063 CLAIM # LE20173098-1 DOL: 8/21/17 JOSE LOPEZ
NRDD-0004129 MEMBER ID: 0280 CLAIM #P020183999-1
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TCEQ TEXAS COMM.ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1072019 TEIER I) CHEMICAL REPORTING 2019
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TEXVITST TEXAS DEPT.OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
742 ACCT # 17460016318 007 REMOTE BIRTH 12/2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
GONING THE GONZALES INQUIRER
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
9427 CORRECTIONAL OFFICER - BW
9428 12/27/18 CORRECTION OFFICER - BW
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CARWAR THE LAW OFFICES OF CARRIE WARD PLLC
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
18-FL-004 6 CAUSE # 18-FL-004 AGP & JNS
18-FL-118 7 CAUSE # 18-FL-118 B.B.S.B
18-FL-235 2 CAUSE #18-FL-235 B&C
18-FL- 1 CAUSE # 18-FL-309 ROBERTS
18-FL-312 1 CAUSE # 18-FL-312 /G

Payable Date
01/01/2019

Payable Date
01/11/2019

Payable Date
01/15/2019

Payable Date
01/17/2019

Payable Date
01/07/2019
01/07/2019

Payable Date
01/16/2019

Payable Date
01/01/2019

Payable Date
12/20/2018
12/27/2018

Payable Date
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/15/2018
12/15/2018
12/19/2018

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Bue Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

95.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 60.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 60.00
01/23/2019 35.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 35.00
Total Vendor Amount
470.00
Payment Date Paymeant Amount
01/23/2019 125.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 125.00
01/23/2015 345.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 345.00
Tatal Vendor Amount
458,25
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 458.25
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 278.25
0.00 180.00
Total Vendor Amount
50.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 50.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 50.00
Total Vendor Amount
36.60
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 36.60
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 36.60
Total Vendor Amount
126.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 126.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 63.00
0.00 63.00
Total Vendor Amount
917.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 917.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 329.00
0.00 98.00
0.00 84.00
0.00 119.00
0.00 91.00

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 13 of 17



Payment Register

18-FL-448 2 CAUSE # 18-FL-448 PG & 1G
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LULNEW THE LULING NEWSBOY & SIGNAL
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1012019 RENEWAL FOR CALDWELL CO EXTENSION OFFICE
Check
Payable Number Description
120618 12/06/18 2 WEEKS PUBLIC NOTICE -RFB: 1BCCPO2A
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TIEBAR TIFFANY E.CROUCH BARTLETT
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17-FL- 2 CAUSE # 17-FL-050 T.M.
17-FL-458 1 CAUSE # 17-FL-458 M.M.
18-FL-081 2 CAUSE # 18-FL-081 C.C.
18-FL-281 CAUSE # 1B-FL-281 Z.M-F
18-FL-318 CAUSE # 18-FL-318 I H.
18-FL-446 CAUSE # 18-FL-446 J.M.
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TRACLE TRAVIS COUNTY CLERK
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
18-002302 CAUSE # C-1-MH-18-002302 RASMUSSEN, ZACHARY
18-002361 CAUSE # C-1-MH-18-002361 RASMUSSEN, ZACHARY
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TUFMAT TUFF MATE INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

178421 CUST 10: CALCOU  GRAIN W/PALM PATCH

Vendor Number Vendor Name
UNIFIR UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
822 2154285 CUST # 222727 RTE # F6140 SHERIFF'S
822 2154351 CUST # 222727 RTE # F6110 COURT HOUSE
822 2154684 CUST # 222727 RTE # F2900 PRCT#H2
822 2156681 CUST # 222727 RTE # F6110 COURT HOUSE
8222157011 CUST # 222727 RTE # F2900 PRCT# 2
Vendor Number Vendor Name
WCKIRK W C KIRKENDALL
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

10419 DAY IN DISTRICT COURT 12/17/18

12/19/2018

Payable Date
01/01/2019

Payable Date
01/01/201%

Payable Date
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018
12/19/2018

Payable Date
12/21/2018
01/03/2019

Payable Date
01/03/201%

Payable Date
01/04/2019
01/04/2019
01/07/2019
01/11/2019
01/14/2019

Payable Date
1317/2018

01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/201%

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

Due Date

01/28/2019
01/28/2015
01/28/2015
01/28/2019
01/2B8/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
0.00 196.00

Total Vendor Amount

77.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

01/23/2019 38.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 38.00

01/23/2019 39.00
Discount Amgunt Payable Amount
000 39,00

Total Vendor Amount

3,528.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 3,528.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 280.00
0.00 665.00
0.00 861.00
0.00 854.00
0.00 518.00
0.00 350.00
Total Vendor Amount
908.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 508.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 454,00
0.00 454,00
Total Vendor Amount
142.80
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 142.80
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 142,80
Total Vendor Amount
640.25
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 £40.35
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 65.01
0.00 24255
0.00 46.91
0.00 238.97
0.00 46.91
Total Vendor Amount
34.88
Payment Date Paymeant Amount
01/23/2019 34.88
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 34.88

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page 14 of 17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
WESGRO WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
8349512502 ACCT # 1004742988 12/2018
839518259 ACCT # 1000732985 12/2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
WILRIG WILSON RIGGIN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
103281 BICON / HANDEL
103203 1B0X14X11/2SCREWS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
WTGFUE WTG FUELS, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
3824683 # 270857-0 PROPANE (IRON MOUNTAIN}

Payable Date
01/01/2015
01/01/2019

Payable Date
01/03/2019
01/04/2019

Payable Date
11/14/2018

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019
01/28/2019

Due Date
01/28/2019

APPKTO2905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Ameount

520.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 520.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 324.00
0.00 186.00
Total Vendor Amount
90,93
Payment Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 90.93
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 77.64
0.00 13.29
Total Vendor Amount
225.39
Paymant Date Payment Amount
01/23/2019 225.39
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 225.39

1/23/2019 11:28:58 aAM

Page 150f 17



Payment Register

Bank Code
AP BNK

Type
Check

Packet Totals:

Payable
Count
245

Payment
Count
113

113

Discount
0.00

- 0.00

APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Payment Summary
Payment

169,887.06
169,887.06

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM

Page t6 of 17



Payment Register APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN
Cash Fund Summary

Fund Name Amount
959 POOLED CASH - _-159,887.06
Packet Totals: -169,887.06

1/23/2019 11:28:58 AM Page 17 of 17



Vendor Name

OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEX

Caldwell County, TX

Payable Number
10919

Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

LOCKHART HARDWARE
SCHMIDT & SONS, INC
SCHMIDT & SONS, INC
LOCKHART HARDWARE
TEXAS COMM.ON ENVIRON
CARD SERVICE CENTER
CARD SERVICE CENTER
CARD SERVICE CENTER
CARD SERVICE CENTER
WILSON RIGGIN
PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP
TUFF MATE INC.

BLADES GROUP LLC
PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD.
SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING
PRINTING SOLUTIONS
SETON FAMILY OF HOSPITAL

26967 /1
0366184-IN
0366190-IN
27018 /1
1072019
11719
11719
11719
11719
103281
1349337
178421
18000005
1017
66181
21460
270196C8363

DPepartment : 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

SEAN MATTHEW MANN
SEAN MATTHEW MANN

E & R SUPPLY CO., INC
ROMCO EQUIPMENT COMP
SALT FLAT FEED & NAPA
SEAN MATTHEW MANN
CAPITOL AUTO PARTS
CAPITOL AUTO PARTS

097263
097325
215346
107109847
182136
097238
07LX7271
07LX7342

Department : 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE

ALLDATA

LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC.
LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC.
CAPITOL AUTO PARTS
CAPITOL AUTO PARTS

2019
TA5009
T45035
07LY0508
07.Y1041

Department : 2120 - COUNTY TREASURER

PRINTING SOLUTIONS

21522

Department : 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR

CARD SERVICE CENTER

11719

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU  REF # 285796

Department : 2140 - TAX ASSES50R - COLLECTOR
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 2019

DEWITT POTH & SON

559090-0

Department : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK

CARL R, OHLENDORF INSURA

16729

TEXAS DEPT.OF STATE HEALT 2007428

Description {Item)
4TH QTR 2018

CUST # 11239 TIRE HT FLAT
CUST # 05-CALDCO 70004 FI
CUST # 05-CALDCO 70004 FI
CUST # 11233 GARDEN SPRA
TEIER Il CHEMICAL REPORTI
ACCT ENDS W/ 1237

ACCT END5 W/ 1237

ACCT END5 W/ 1237

ACCT ENDS W/ 1237
BICON / HANDEL

ACCT #990644/1 ULTRA LO
CUST 1D: CALCOU GRAIN W
ROAD RESCUE ASPHALT PAT
18 X 24 .080 HI YELLOW/BL
CAR SCREW 5/16 X 2-1/2
LEGAL SIZE CLIP BOARD 9 X 1
PRUITT, JAY ID: 1154522 D

ACCT # 2010 OIL FILTER - PR
ACCT # 2010 NAPAPGOLD F
ACCT #0023750 HOSE END
CUST # 13570 GRADER BLA
ACCT # 27269 HYDRAULICH
ACCT #2010 NAPA GOLD FU
CUST # L310 FILTER-HEAVY
CUST # L310 FILTER-HEAVY

BILLING ID: 648709 ACCT #

CUST # 3810 LATCH ASY - TA
CUST # 3810 PROCESSOR - L
CUST # L10358 COILON PLU
CUST # L10358 STANDARD C

CC TREASURER #10 WINDO

ACCT ENDS W/ 1237
ANGELA MEUTH RAWLINGS

DARLA LAW / DUES 2019
CUST # 12430 PEN, ROUNDS

POLICY # 64467357 ACCT #
ACCT # 17460016318 007 R

Expense Approval Register
Packet: APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

Account Name
DUE TO State-Failure to App

OPERATING SUPPLIES
FUEL

FUEL

OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
FUEL

OPERATING SUPPLIES
FLEX BASE MATERIALS
SIGNS

OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES

Department 1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total:

SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TCOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALLTOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS

Department 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total:

OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES

Department 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE Total:

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Department 2120 - COUNTY TREASURER Total:

POSTAGE
TRAINING

Department 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR Total:

TRAINING
QFFICE SUPPLIES

Department 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total:

EMPLOYEE BONDING
Remote Site Trans Fees

Account Number

001-2730

002-1101-3130
002-1101-3163
002-1101-3163
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3163
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3143
002-1101-3181
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3130

002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136

002-1103-3135
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3135

001-2120-3110

001-2130-3120
001-2130-4810

001-2140-4810
001-2140-3110

001-2150-2070
001-2150-3145

Amount

__2,088.00

2,088.00

63.08
23.09
40.57
17.99
50.00
297.00
279.90
86.92
340.72
77.64
7,454.40
142.80
1,364.00
805.50
80.00
44.98
65.00

11,233.59

7.92
60.22
46.47

1,594.20
53.47
159.56
28.87
-28.87

1,921.84

1,500.00
108.00
88.30
43.14
5.18

1,744.63

311.97
311.97

30.84
345.00
375.84

125.00
6.92
131.92

350.00
36.60

1/23/2019 11:32:40 AM

Page 1 of 8



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name

DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON

CSG SYSTEMS, INC
BANKNOTE CORPORATION O
BANKNOTE CORPORATION O
SCOTT-MERRIMAN, INC,

Payable Number

5584550
558632-0
5592990
246985
501812066
501812067
062748

Department : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CEN
WEST GROUP PAYMENT CEN

839512502
839518259

Department : 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK

CAPITOL RUBBER STAMP
DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON

10018702
555374-0
558499-0

Department : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE

FERNANDO RUIZ
FERNANDO RUIZ
FERNANDO RUIZ
FERNANDO RUIZ
FERNANDO RUIZ
FERNANDO RUIZ
ROBERT A HAEDGE
LILIANA LEON FORES
LILIANA LEON FORES
ROBERT A HAEDGE
ROBERT A HAEDGE
MARTIN CLAUDER
CHRIS SCHNEIDER
CARD SERVICE CENTER
CARD SERVICE CENTER
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
KLEON C. ANDREADIS
JUDITH 80HR

ADAM D, ROWINS
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
ADAM D. ROWINS
GLENN WILLIAMS
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
ADAM D. ROWINS
COMAL COUNTY TREASURER
D'LOIS L. JONES
DEWITT POTH & SON
COMAL COUNTY PRINT SHO
W C KIRKENDALL
D'LOIS L. JONES
TIFFANY E.CROUCH BARTLET
MARTIN CLAUDER
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
CINDY A, DURAN
SUMMER BENFORD
ARTESSIA K. HOUSE
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS

07-023

08-032

11-033
14-252 / 17-015
18-009

18-036

18061 1
18-090 / 18-089
18-090 / 18-089
18-129

18-129
2018-131 / 2018-159
11519

11718

11719
12-FL-014 4
16-227 / 18-260 / 18-261
17-FL-166 3
17-FL-502 S
18-FL-004 &
18-FL-021 7
18-Ft-250 1
18-FL-309 3
18-FL-446 1
18-FL-448 1
18-FL-488 1
18-FL-539
18-FL-539
1072019
DJ-483
559394-0

008

10915

DJ-483B
17-FL-050 2
17-FL-129
17-FL-184 4
17-FL-312 3
17-FL-312
17-FL-312
17-FL-347 6

Description {Item)

CUST # 12430 ENVELOPE, CL
CUST # 12430 ENVELOPE, CL
CUST # 12430 PEN, PRECISE,
JOB # 333284 100 CIVIL DOC
PO # 294-02 PRODUCT - TEX

CUST # 294-02 PRODUCT -F
MARRIGE LICENSE FORMS, 4

ACCT # 1004742983 12/201
ACCT #1000732986 12/20

ACCT # 420210 PO #3220-3
CUST # 12430 ENVELOPE, CL
CUST # 12430 ENVELOPE, CL

CAUSE #07-023 THOMAS L
CAUSE #09-032 LEE HOLCO
CAUSE # 11-033 MARIO REY
CAUSE # 14-252 / 17-015 JA
CAUSE # 18-009 LUIS URVIN
CAUSE # 18-036 JESSE QUEV
CAUSE # 18-061 MANDY ELI
CAUSE # 18-090 / 18-089 TH
CAUSE #18-090/ 18-089 TH
CAUSE # 1B8-129 XIOMARA LI
CAUSE # 18-129 XIOMARA LI
CAUSE # 2018-131 / 2018-15
PIZZA AND SOFT DRINKS FOR
ACCT ENDS W/ 1237

ACCT ENDS W/ 1237

CAUSE # 12-FL-014 S W,
CAUSE #16-227 / 18-260/ 1
CAUSE # 17-FL-166 LV.
CAUSE # 17-FL-502 D.v.
CAUSE # 18-FL-004

CAUSE # 18-FL-021 §.N.S.
CAUSE # 18-FL-250 L.B.
CAUSE # 18-FL-309 Z.R.
CAUSE # 18-FL-446 J.M.
CAUSE # 18-FL-448 P.G./ ).
CAUSE # 18-FL-488 A.E.
CAUSE # 18-FL-539 N.M.
CAUSE # 18-FL-539 N.C.M.
12 % SHARE FOR OCT, NOV
PRE-TRAIL HEARING # 18-02
CUST # 12430 POCKET, FILE,
CUSTOM PRINTING - ORDER
DAY IN DISTRICT COURT 12/
TRANSCRIPT CAUSE # 18-020
CAUSE # 17-FL-050 T.M.
CAUSE # 17-FL-129 D/R
CAUSE # 17-FL-184 M.M.
CAUSE #17-FL-312 D.C./E.
CAUSE #17-FL-312 D, A. M.
CAUSE # 17-FL-312D.C. fE.C
CAUSE # 17-FL-347 A.LG./

Account Name

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

Packet: APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

Account Number

001-2150-3110
001-2150-3110
001-2150-3110
001-2150-3110
001-2150-3110
001-2150-3110
001-2150-3110

Department 2150 - COUNTY CLERK Total:

PUBLICATIONS
PUBLICATIONS

001-3200-4215
001-3200-4315

Department 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total;

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

Department

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
JUROR EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INPIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
VISITING JUDGES

VISITING COURT REPORTERS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

VISITING JUDGES

VISITING COURT REPORTERS
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE

001-3220-3110
001-3220-3110
001-3220-3110
3220 - DISTRICT CLERK Total:

001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3220-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3220-4080
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4820
001-3230-3110
001-3230-3110
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3220-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3220-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4020
001-3230-4030
001-3230-3110
001-3230-3110
001-3230-4020
001-3230-4030
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160

Amount

15.03

15.03
230.97
110.20
666.00
183.10
662.00

2,268.93

324.00
196.00
520.00

110.80
-30.19
-39.24

41.37

800.00
600.00
€00.00
1,040.00
845.00
900.00
560.00
5.00
660.00
5.00
1,200.00
310.00
57.43
80.12
53.89
140.00
850.00
160.30
126.00
378.00
175.00
210,00
273.00
133.00
126.00
161.00
441.00
322.00
3,902.58
250.00
13.51
183.44
34.88
514.50
280.00
1,600.00
42.00
5,138.00
2,772.00
2,537.50
777.00

1/23/2019 11:32:40 AM

Page 2 of 8



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name

ADAM D, ROWINS

ADAM D. ROWINS

MARTIN CLAUDER

TIFFANY E.CROUCH BARTLET
THE LAW OFFICES OF CARRIE
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
ADAM D. ROWINS

JUDITH BOHR

TIFFANY E.CROUCH BARTLET
JUDITH BOHR

MARTIN CLAUDER

GLENN WILLIAMS

TAHLIA T, STEWART

THE LAW OFFICES OF CARRIE
SUMMER BENFORD

JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
ADAM D. ROWINS

JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
CINDY A, DURAN

ADAM D. ROWINS

MARTIN CLAUDER

THE LAW OFFICES OF CARRIE
ADAM D. ROWINS

TIFFANY E.CROUCH BARTLET
THE LAW OFFICES OF CARRIE
THE LAW OFFICES OF CARRIE
ADAM D. ROWINS

MARTIN CLAUDER

TIFFANY E.CROUCH BARTLET
GLENN WILLIAMS

JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
TiFFANY £.CROUCH BARTLET
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS

THE tAW OFFICES OF CARRIE
JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
ADAM D. ROWINS

Payable Number

17-FL-347 9
17-FL-357 5
17-FL-357

17-FL-453 1
18-FL-004 6
18-FL-004 7
18-fL-021 8
18-FL-034 3
18-FL-081 2
18-FL-081 4
18-FL-081

18-FL-110 1
18-FL-110 3
18-FL-118 7
18-FL-134

1B8-FL-163 1
18-FL-185 4
18-FL-192 4
18-FL-192

18-FL-207 &
18-F1L-207

18-FL-235 2
1B-FL-235 2
1B-FL-281

18-FL-309 1
18-FL-312 1
18-FL-317 4
18-FL-317

1B-FL-318

18-FL-330

18-FL-356 2
18-FL-446

18-F1-448 2
18-FL-448 2
18-FL-483 2
18-FL-539 1

Department :3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW

COLIN WISE

DAVID MENDOZA

DAVID MENDQZA

OFFICE DEPQT

HERBERT L. JAMISON & CO.,

Department : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1

DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON

Department : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU
DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON

Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU

2718-18CC
2723-18CC
2724-18CC
254226978001
56317

559096-1
559096-0
559097-0
5592870
559416-0

240061

559353-1
569353-0
§58153-0

240683 2019

Description {item)

CAUSE # 17-FL-347 ALLG./Z
CAUSE # 17-FL-357 N.T. /A,
CAUSE # 17-FL-357 T.
CAUSE # 17-FL-458 M.M.
CAUSE # 18-FL-004 AGP & !
CAUSE # 18-FL-004 A.G.P. /)
CAUSE # 18-FL-021 LN.S.
CAUSE # 18-FL-034 LV. & H.
CAUSE # 18-FL-081 C.C,
CAUSE # 18-FL-081 C.C.
CAUSE # 18-FL-081 CARDEN
CAUSE # 18-FL-110 N.A.
CAUSE # 18-FL-110 N.A.
CAUSE # 18-FL-118 B.BS.B
CAUSE # 18-FL-134 KAREN G
CAUSE # 18-FL-163 M.A. & R.
CAUSE # 1B-FL-185 M.G./ A.
CAUSE # 18-FL-192 R.G.
CAUSE # 1B-FL-192 R.C.5.G.
CAUSE # 1B-FL-207 AJ.
CAUSE # 18-FL-207 JAIMES
CAUSE # 18-FL-235 B&C
CAUSE # 18-FL-235J.AB /1.
CAUSE # 18-FL-281 Z.M-F
CAUSE # 18-FL-309 ROBERT
CAUSE # 18-FL-312 I/G
CAUSE # 18-FL-317 K.V.
CAUSE # 18-FL-317 THOMPS
CAUSE # 18-FL-318 J.H.
CAUSE # 18-FL-330 T.G.& M
CAUSE # 18-FL-356 K.W.
CAUSE # 18-FL-446 1.M.
CAUSE # 18-FL-448 P.G. & J.
CAUSE # 18-FL-448 PG & )G
CAUSE # 18-FL-488 A.E.
CAUSE # 18-FL-538 N.C.M.

CAUSE # 2718-1BCC S.P.
CAUSE # 2723-18CC F.P.
CAUSE # 2724-18CC G.V.C.
ACCT #37937774 DIGITALV
POLICY # 5)L652057142 ACC

CUST # 12430 LABEEL, THERM
CUST # 12430 FOLDER, FILE,
CUST # 12430 ENVELOPES 10
CUST # 12430 STAPLER, STA

CUST # 12430 PAD, LEGAL, 8.

JPCA MEMBERSHIP DUES - S
CUST # 12430 CALCULATOR,
CUST # 12430 FOLDER, HAN

CUST # 12430 DESK, LAM, 72

DUES FOR JENIFER WATTS

Account Name

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATFORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
Department

JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR
JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR
JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OTHER INSURANCE

Packet: APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

Account Number

001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3220-4160
001-3220-4160
001-3230-4160
001-32230-4160
001-3220-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3220-4160
001-3220-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-2230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total:

001-3240-4180
001-3240-4180
001-3240-4180
001-3240-3110
001-3240-2090

Department 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total:

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

001-3251-3110
001-3251-3110
001-3251-3110
001-3251-3110
001-3251-3110

Department 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total:

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

Department 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total: i

TRAINING

001-3252-3110
001-3252-3110
001-3252-3110
001-3252-3110

001-3253-4810

Amount

476.00
189.00
1,281.00
665.00
328.00
476.00
182.00
333.20
861.00
321.30
917.00
175.00
637.00
98.00
1,358.00
112.00
35.00
133.00
1,057.00
91.00
609.00
£4.00
154.00
854.00
112.00
91.00
364.00
777.00
518.00
315.00
112.00
350.00
§25.00
196.00
133.00
189.00

44,373.71

350.00
400.00
250.00
111.84

1,970.13

3,081.97

44.15
460.65
105.00

89.46

13.11
712.37

60.00
65,93
356.26
913.82

1,396.01

35.00

1/23/2019 11:32:40 AM

Page 3 of 8



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name

DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON
DEWITT POTH & SON

Payable Number
559718-0

558802-0
559085-0

Department : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF

CARD SERVICE CENTER
AEGEAN, LLC

DEWITT POTH & SON
OFFICE DEPOT

LWENGOQD FEED STORE
LIVENGOOQD FEED STORE
LIVENGOOQD FEED STORE
LIWVENGOOD FEED STORE
LIVENGOOD FEED STORE
LIVENGOQD FEED STORE
ON CALL MOBILE VETERINA
ON CALL MOBILE VETERINA
ON CALL MOBILE VETERINA
ON CALL MOBILE VETERINA
ON CALL MOBILE VETERINA
ON CALL MOBILE VETERINA

11719

236407
558743-0
217477508001
LOINVOD017438%
LOINVO00174480
LOINVO00173355
LOINV0O00175892
LORET000004791
LOINV000175272
2018-12-10
2018-12-26 1
2018-12-26 2
2018-12-26 3
2018-12-26 4
2018-12-26

Department : 4310 - COUNTY JAIL

FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, N
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
M.8. HAMMO ENTERPRISES,
FARMER BROTHERS, CO.
ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCI
FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
PFG-TEMPLE

FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
PFG-TEMPLE

ECOLAB

THE GONZALES INQUIRER
GRAINGER

M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES,
THE GONZALES INGUIRER
FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN

106918
313135380
313135380
313135381
6156
63714893
179257569
106930
9389515
106933
313141339
313141339
B22 2154295
106948
9353152
1950796
9427
9039685368
6130

9428
106889

Department : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1

JUBAL RAGSDALE
LTX AUTO SERVICES, LLC
LARRY D. RIVERA

8108
1183
EMT-20246

Department : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3

LARRY D. RIVERA
AMERICAN LAW ENFORCEM

EMT-20312
D1414%9

Department : 4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL

APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC.

340297

Description (item)

CUST #12430 P43
CUST # 12430 CHAIR, EXEC
ACCT # 12430 CHAIR, EXEC,

ACCT ENDS W/ 1237

JEFF FERRY - SEMINARID # 1
CUST # 12430 SPOTPAPER -

ACCT # 43682634 INK, REPL

ACCT # 1C250 HAY COASTAL
ACCT # 1C250 HAY COASTAL
ACCT # 1C250 WOUND-KOT
ACCT #1C250 HAY COASTA
ACCT # 1C250 TEXAS CHOIC

ACCT # 1C250 HAY COASTAL
JACK DONKEY CASE # 20181
CASE # 2018-12 0038 COGGI
CASE #2018 110082 COGGI
CASE # 201811010402 /C

CASE # 201812000502 / CA
CASE # 2018-11-0083 COGG!

BANAANAS EA

CUST # # 043430 DAIRY/PO
CUST # # 043430 DAIRY/PD
CUST # 043430 CHEMICAL /
TOIWLET PAPER REGULAR / RO
ACCT # 6302473 ICETEA/C
ACCT #29121597 JAN 2019
RED CABBAGE LB

CUST # 435577 DRY GROCE
ICEBERG 24 CT

CUST # 043430 DAIRY/FROZ
CUST # 043430 DAIRY/FROZ
CUST # 222727 RTE # F6140
BANANAS £A

CUST # 435577 DRY GROCE
ACCT #010054525 ACID BA
CORRECTIONAL OFFICER - B
ACCT # 841505548 PROG. Al
TOILET PAPER REGULAR / RO
12/27/18 CORRECTION OFFI
BANANAS EA

1200-101 HD4 / 900-911 90
2007 DODGE CHARGER LIC
S FT X 1FT PREMIUM PLUS R

SFTX5FTPREMIUMPLUS R
RADAR CERTIFICATION: 0439

CALDWELLCO-TXDPS #78

Account Name

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

Department 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total:

TRAINING

TRAINING

OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES

Department 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total:

FOOD SUPPLIES

FOOD SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING S5UPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
FOOD SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FOOD SUPPLIES

FOCD SUPPLIES

FOOD SUPPLIES

FOOD SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
FOOD SUPPLIES

FOOD SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
OPERATING SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FOOD SUPPLIES

Department 4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total:

MACHINERY AND EQUIPME

Other expenses
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Department 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total;

Constable 3-River Patrol Equi

TRAINING

Department 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total:

RENTALS

Department 4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL Total:

Packet: APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

Account Number

001-3253-3110
001-3253-3110
001-3253-3110

001-4300-4810
001-4300-4810
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130

001-4310-3100
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3130
001-4310-3130
001-4310-3130
001-4310-3100
001-4310-4110
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3130
001-4310-3130
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3120
001-4310-4110
001-4310-4510
001-4310-3130
001-4310-4110
001-4310-3100

001-4321-5310
015-4321-4811
001-4321-4510

001-4323-4370
001-4323-4810

001-4325-4610

Amount

181.85
125.00
125.00
466.89

106.22
695.00
213.00
28.78
36.99
353.85
124.95
329.65
-68.00
184.95
150.00
18.00
18.00
36.00
71.00
18.00

T2,31639

101.10
1,452.91
171.94
207.34
449,18
422.32
292.27
94.80
1,299.23
218.80
1,003.05
78.08
65.01
181.10
1,117.53
279.48
63.00
59.33
965.32
63.00
350.10

8,934.89

2,699.75
900.79
7249

4,673.03

242,06
280.00
522.06

287.50
287.50

1/23/2019 11:32:40 AM

Page 4 of 8



Expense Approval Register

Vendor Name

Payable Number

Department : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL

STATE COMPTROLLER
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALOWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU
TEXAS ASSQCIATION OF COU
CHARTER COMMUNICATION
CHARTER COMMUNICATION
DAHILL OFFICE TECHNOLOG
SWAGIT PRODUCTIONS, LLC

11119

VIN ¥ 9673

TAG # 1088158
TAG # 1285521
TAG 1110416
TAG: 1110325
TAG: 1110414
TAG: 1285519
TAG: 1285523
TAG: 1285524
TAG: 1285531
TAG: 1364046
TAG: BKT6682
TAG: T)5456
NRDD-0004063
NRDD-0004125%
0000426122818
0000426122818
IN1883161
12087

Department : 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
CARD SERVICE CENTER
DEALERS ELECTRIC

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
LOCKHART HARDWARE
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA
CENTURY A/C SUPPLY

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
CINTAS CORPORATION #86
WILSON RIGGIN

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
LOCKHART HARDWARE
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
WTG FUELS, INC.

LOCKHART HARDWARE

GA POWERS

GA POWERS

SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA
CENTURY A/C SUPPLY

822 2156681
8222157011
11719
1856470-00
1901-254042
26864 /1
795752
9635316
1901-254446
1901-254482
4014481633
103253
1901-255181
795882
795862
8222154353
26910 /1

822 2154684
1901-257646
796280
796309
1901-258158
3824683
26836 /1
32685

32687
795647
9634470

Department : 6550 - ELECTIONS

CARD SERVICE CENTER

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT
GOVERNMENT FORMS AND
GOVERNMENT FORMS AND
ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT
ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT

11719

1066866
0313032
0313147
1057732
1060364

Description (ltem}

ACCT # C0280 BARBARA GO
JUV PROB VIN: 9673
SANITATION TAG: 1088158 V
JAIL 502 TRANSPORT TAG: 1
CONSTABLE 1 TAG: 1110416
JUV PROB TAG: 1110325 VI
JAIL 102 TRANSPORT TAG: 1
UNIT ROAD TAG: 1285519 V
UNIT ROAD UNIT 5 TAG: 128
UNIT ROAD WT2 TAG: 1285
CONSTABLE 2 TAG: 1285531
UNIT ROAD WORK TAG: 136
SHERIFF 602 CID TAG: 8KT66
SHERIFF 201 CID TAG: TJS45
CLAIM # LE20173098-1 DOL:
MEMBER ID: 0280 CLAIM #P
ACCT # 8260 16 300 000042
ACCT # 8260 16 300 000042
ACCT # CC26 CONTRACTHC
ACCT # 2K130701CC DECEM

CUST # 222727 RTE # F6110
CUST # 222727 RTE # F2500
ACCT ENDS W/ 1237

CUST # 134031 PHILF32T8/
ACCT # 1-99 LED ACE A19 60
CUST # 11239 BALLCOCK AD)
LED BULB DAYLIGHT 40W 2
PICK TICKET # 7112416 2004
ACCT # 1-99 CONNECTORC
ACCT #1-99 ACE RSTP FLT
SOLD TO: 13228013 PAYER #
180X 14 X 11/2 SCREWS
ACCT # 1-99 SIGN EXIT POLY
GREAT STUFF FOAM SEALA
DECK SCW YELLOW ZINC6 X
CUST # 222727 RTE # F6110
CUST # 11239 PLIER 7" VISE
CUST # 222727 RTE # F2500
ACCT #1-99 TRIMMER - OR
ALL PURPOSE SNAD 60 #

ALL PURPOSE SAND 60 #
ACCT # 1-99 CONN BX 3/8"

# 270857-0 PROPANE {IRON
CUST # 11235 PIPE CUTTER 1
VERTICAL AD] WATER CLOSE
# URETH REINFORCED WAS
WIRE BRUSH STAINLESS STEL
SERVICE CHARGE

ACCT ENDS W/ 1237

ACCT # C04192
STATEMENT OF RESIDENCE
# 124577 ADDRES CONFIRM
ACCT #C04192 SOH35216 P
ACCT #04192 ELECTION RE

Account Name

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
MISCELLANEDUS
MISCELLANEDUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOQUS
MISCELLANECUS
MISCELLANEQUS
MISCELLANEQUS
MISCELLANEQUS
MISCELLANEOQUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELEANEQUS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Telephone

FAX & INTERNET
RENTALS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Department 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total:

CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS
LULING ANNEX

BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SLATER BUILDING-LULING
BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO
BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO
SLATER BUILDING-LULING
SLATER BUILDING-LULING
SLATER BUILDING-LULING
UNIFORMS

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SLATER BUILDING-LULING
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
CALDWELL CO. COURTHQUS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO
LULING ANNEX

SLATER BUILDING-LULING
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO
SLATER BUILDING-LULING
IRON MOUNTAIN

BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO
UNIT ROAD/911 OFFICE
UNIT RCAD/911 OFFICE
OPERATING SUPPLIES
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Department 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total:

TRAINING

Ballot Supplies

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
MACHINERY AND EQUIPME
Ballot Supplies

Packet: APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

Account Number

001-6510-3050
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4420
001-6510-4425
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4110

001-6520-5120
001-6520-3510
001-6520-3600
001-6520-4510
001-6520-3570
001-6520-3600
001-6520-3600
001-6520-3570
001-6520-3570
001-6520-3570
001-6520-3140
001-6520-4510
001-6520-3570
001-6520-4510
001-6520-4510
001-6520-5120
001-6520-3600
001-6520-3510
001-6520-3570
001-6520-4510
001-6520-3600
001-6520-3570
001-6520-5119
001-6520-3600
001-6520-3620
001-6520-3620
001-6520-3130
001-6520-4510

001-6550-4810
001-6550-3115
001-6550-3110
001-6550-3110
013-6550-5310
001-6550-3115

Amount

100.00
16.75
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
278.25
180.00
4,223.33
7,010.82
298.85
575.00

12,773.00

238.97
46.91
184.03
103.20
9.98
16.18
20.85
76.75
6.55
4.00
81.02
13.29
99.98
101.95
11.85
24255
28.98
46.91
8.95
19.80
19.80
2.76
225.39
13.99
275.36
18.09
11.90
5.95
193594

15.00
889.15
163.87
409.56

13,628.25
2,250.00

1/23/2019 11:32:40 AM

Page 50of 8



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name
ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT

Payable Number
1061479

Department : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT

CARD SERVICE CENTER
DEWITT POTH & SON

TEXAS ABM AGRILIFE EXTEN
HOMEWOOD SUITES BY HILT
TEXAS ABM AGRILIFE EXTEN
HOMEWQOD SUITES 8Y HILT
HOMEWOQQD SUITES BY HILT
DEWITT POTH & SON

11719

559095-0

111318

CONFIRMATION # 81294770
111418

CONFIRMATION ¥ 86014418
CONFIRMATION # 86143220
558420-0

Department : 6520 - PURCHASING

THE LULING NEWSBOY & SIG

120618

Department : 6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR

T7 ENTERPRISES, LLC
CENTRAL TEXAS REFUSE, INC

5154
0000163633

Department : 6650 - EMERG MGNT f HOMELAND SEC

CARD SERVICE CENTER
CARD SERVICE CENTER

11719
11719

Department : 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL

CITY OF LOCKHART
CITY OF LOCKHART

ASL 19-004
ASV 19-001

Department : 7620 - COUNTY WELFARE

CITY OF LOCKHART
TRAVIS COUNTY CLERK
TRAVIS COUNTY CLERK

EMS 19-004
18-002361
18-002302

Department : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT

THE LULING NEWSBOY & SIG

10120189

Description {Jtem)
ACCT # CD4192 AUDIO 11/0

ACCT ENDS W/ 1237

CUST # 12430 SPOTPAPER -
BARBARA SHELTON / HOPPY
HOPPY HADDEN 2/18- 21/
B.J. WESTMORELAND 2/19
BARBRA SHELTON 2/18-2
BJ WESTMORELAND 2/18-
CUST # 12430 BACKPACK, B

12/06/18 2 WEEKS PUBLIC N

180 PASSENGER / LIGHT TRU
CUST #001134 1700 FMC

ACCT ENDS W/ 1237
ACCT ENDS W/ 1237

ANIMAL SHELTER LEASE PAY
234 DOGS / 74 CATS OCT-D

1/2 EMS LOSS FY 17-18 PAY
CAUSE # C-1-MH-18-002361
CAUSE # C-1-MH-18-002302

RENEWAL FOR CALDWELL C

Packet: APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

Account Name Account Number Amount
Ballot Supplies 001-6550-3115 _§.981.00
Department 6550 - ELECTIONS Total: 24,336.83

TRAINING 001-6560-4810 125.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6560-3110 60.19
TRAINING 001-6560-4810 460.00
TRAINING 001-6560-4810 447.95%
TRAINING 001-6560-4810 230.00
TRAINING 001-6560-4810 447.95
TRAINING 001-6560-4810 447.95
OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6560-3110 202.61
Department 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total: 2,421.65
ADVERTISING 001-6590-4310 _ 39.00
Department 6590 - PURCHASING Total: 39.00

DISPOSAL FEES 001-6640-3151 633.00
RENTALS 001-6640-4610 . 507.67
Department 6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR Total: 1,130.67
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS C  001-6650-4800 99.89
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS C  001-6650-4800 332.41
Department 650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC Total: 432.30
ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENSES 001-7600-4114 854.50
ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENSES 001-7600-4114 34,004,26
Department 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL Total: 34,958.76

LOCKHART £EMS 001-7620-4330 3,500.00
SANITY HEARINGS 001-7620-4312 454.00
SANITY HEARINGS 001-7620-4312 454.00
Department 7620 - COUNTY WELFARE Total: 4,408.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-8700-3110 38.00
Department 8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total: 38.00

f————— ]
Grand Total: 169,887.06

1/23/2019 11:32:40 AM

Page 6 of 8



Expense Approval Register

Fund Summary
Fund
001 - GENERAL FUND
002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
D013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
015 - LEOSE-Constables
Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Number
001-2120-3110
001-2130-3120
001-2130-4810
001-2140-3110
001-2140-4810
001-2150-2070
001-2150-3110
001-2150-3145
001-2730
001-3200-4315%
001-3220-3110
001-3230-3110
001-3230-4020
001-3230-4030
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4820
001-3240-2090
001-3240-3110
001-3240-4180
001-3251-3110
001-3252-3110
001-3253-3110
001-3253-4810
001-4300-3130
001-4300-4810
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3130
001-4310-4110
001-4310-4510
001-4321-4510
001-4321-5310
001-4323-4810
001-4323-4970
001-4325-4610
001-6510-3050
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4420
001-6510-4425
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4850
001-5520-3130
001-6520-3140
001-6520-3510
001-6520-3570
001-6520-3600
001-6520-3620
001-6520-4510
001-6520-5119
001-6520-5120
001-6550-3110

Account Name

OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE

TRAINING

OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRAINING

EMPLOYEE BONDING
OFFICE SUPPLIES
Remote Site Trans Fees
DUE TO State-Failure to
PUBLICATIONS

GFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
VISITING JUDGES
VISITING COURT REPOR
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO
JURCOR EXPENSE

OTHER INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
JUVENILE - INDIGENT AT
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
QFFICE SUPPLIES
TRAINING

OPERATING SUPPLIES
TRAINING

FOOD SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
MACHINERY AND EQUIP
TRAINING

Constable 3-River Patrol
RENTALS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
Telephone

FAX & INTERNET
RENTALS
MISCELLANEOUS
OPERATING SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS

LULING ANNEX

SLATER BUILDING-LULIN
BUILDING MAINTENANC
UNIT ROAD/911 OFFICE
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
IRON MOUNTAIN
CALDWELL CO. COURTH
OFFICE SUPPLIES

Expense Amount
140,457.96
14,900.06
13,628.25
900.79

169,887.06

Expense Amount
311,97
30.84
345.00
6.92
125.00
350.00
1,882.33
36.60
2,088.00
520.00
41,37
330.96
3,937.46
764.50
10.00
3%,273.30
57.49
1,970.13
111.84
1,000.00
712.37
1,396.01
431.8%
35.00
1,515.17
801.22
6,240.99
2,216.35
418,27
59.33
72.49
3,699.75
280.00
242,06
287.50
100.00
1,033.25
4,223.33
7,010.82
208.85
106.75
11.90
81.02
93.82
208.97
283.83
293.45
256.04
225.39
481.52
573.43

Packet: APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

1/23/2019 11:32:40 AM

Page 7 of 8



Expense Approval Register

Account Number
001-8550-3115
001-6550-4810
001-6560-3110
001-6560-4810
001-6550-4310
001-6640-3151
001-6640-4610
001-6650-4800
001-76800-4114
001-7620-4312
001-7620-4330
001-8700-3110
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3143
002-1101-3163
002-1101-3181
002-1102-3136
002-1103-3135%
013-6550-5310
015-4321-4811

Project Account Key

**None**

Account Summary

Account Name
Ballot Supplies
TRAINING
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRAINING
ADVERTISING
DISPOSAL FEES
RENTALS
EMERGENCY OPERATIO
ANIMAL CONTROL EXPE
SANITY HEARINGS
LOCKHART EMS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
FLEX BASE MATERIALS
FUEL
SIGNS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOO
OPERATING SUPPLIES
MACHINERY AND EQUIP
Other expensas

Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total;

Expense Amount
10,120.15
15.00
262.80
2,158.85
38.00
633.00
507.67
432.30
34,958.76
908.00
3,500.00
38.00
1,546.03
1,364.00
7,518.06
805.50
1,921.84
1,744.63
13,628.25
900.79

Expense Amount

169,887.06

169,887.06

169,887.06

Packet: APPKT02905 - 1/28/19 A/P RUN

1/23/2019 11:32:40 AM

Page B of 8



2.Ratify re-occurring County payments in the
amount of:
A. $305,112.02
(Payroll for 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019);
Backup: 19.



Packtet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

EARNINGS
Pay Code
112 - Holiday
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Hourly
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 34,751.71
s3o 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Bankruptcy 0.00
Total:
RECAP 1111 - Unit Road
Earnings: 34,751.71 Benifits:

Total Direct Deposits: 21,563.01
Total Check Amounts: 4,391.28

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
112 - Holiday
Hourly
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 4,333.36
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Earnings: 4,333.36 Benefits:

TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
736.00 12,879.66 Federal W/H
0.00 66.92 MC
18.00 316.15 sS
921.50 16,117.61 Unemployment
1.00 1,853.15
200.00 3,518.22
1,876.50 34,751.71
Employae Employer
1,737.60 1,504.76
0.00 0.00
12585 0.00
68.00 0.00
13.77 0.00
983.02 7,084.12
19.34 0.00
0.00 0.00
168.33 0.00
§29.09 0.00
3,645.00 8,548 88
0.00 Deductions: 3,645.00
Total Direct Deposits: 980.54
Total Check Amounts: 2,399.18
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
96.00 1,718.00 Federal W/H
130.00 2,331.80 mC
16.00 283.56 5s
24200 4,333.36 Unemployment
Employee Employer
216.67 187.63
40.20 0.00
20.00 0.00
153 0.00
0.00 852.38
16.15 0.00
294.55 1,140.01
0.00 Deaductions: 28455

Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019

Subject To Employes Employer
31,649.57 2,598.27 0.00
33,387.17 484.12 484.12
33,387.17 2,07003 2,070.03
34,625.86 0.00 0.00
Totai: 5,152.42 2,554.15
5,152.42 Net Fay: 25,954.29
Subject To Employee Employer
4,040.34 33343 0.00
4,257.01 61.73 61.73
4,257.01 263.93 263.93
4,293.16 0.00 0.00
Total: 659.09 325.66

659,09 Het Pay: 3,379.72

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM

Page 23 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleaet Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
112 - Holiday
FLOAT
Hourly

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

580

590

615

Total:

Subject To
2,982.82
0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Earnings:

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

EARNINGS
Pay Code
112 - Holiday
Hourly
Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

520

551

580

580

595

615

2,982.82

Benefits:

Total:

Subject To
3,391.67
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer

Earnings:

3,391.67

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Totzi Check Amounts:

Units
64.00
8.00
83.00
160.00

Employee
149.14
153

0.00
16.20
166.87

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
32.00
120.00
B.0O
160.00

Employee
169.58
50.00
100.00
1.53

0.00

2.86
32.30
356.28

0.00

Pay Amount
1,193.13
154.96
1,634.73
2,982.82

Employer
129.16
0.00
634.92
0.00
764.08

Deductions:

Pay Amount
617.37
2,619.96
154.34
3,391.67

Employer
146.86
0.00

0.00

0.00
967.38
0.00

0.00
1,114.24

Deductions:

1,251.18
1,157.89

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

b1
Unemployment

166 R7 Taxes:

1,993.77
628.22

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

55
Unemployment

356.28 Taxes:

Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019

Subject To
2,817.48
2,966.62
2,966.62
2,582.82

Total:

406.88

Subject To
3,036.92
3,256.51
3,256.51
2,282.72

Total:

413.40

Employee
179.94
43.01
183.93
0.00
406.88

Net Pay:

Employee
164.28
47.22
201.90
0.00
413.40

MNet Pay:

Employer
0.00
43.01
183.03
0.00
226.94

2,409.07

Employer
0.00
47.22
201.90
0.00
249,12

2,621.99

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM

Page 94 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01 g

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

Total Direct Deposits: 5,581.00
Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject Ta Emplayee Employer
112 - Holiday 96.00 1,974.58 Federal W/H 6,979.71 798.79 .00
FLOAT 8.00 160.91 mMC 7,580.38 109.52 109.92
Hourly 115.00 2,399.24 55 7,580.38 469.98 469.98
5 150 26.30 Unemployment 7,982.49 0.00 0.00
SAL -13,00 2,538.45 Total: 1,378.69 579.90
Vacation 33.50 913.91

Total: 241.00 8.013.39
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 8,013.39 400.67 346.97
520 0.00 200.00 0.00
550 0.00 30.90 0.00
551 0.00 192.00 0.00
580 .00 3.06 0.00
530 0.00 158.75 967.38
595 0.00 2,85 0.00
610 0.00 16.96 0.00
615 0.00 48.50 0.00

Total: 1,053.70 1,314.35
RECAP 2130 - County Auditor
Earnings: 8.013.35 Benefits: 0.00 Peductions: 1,053,700 Taxes: 1,378.69 et Pay: 5,581.00

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Coliector
Total Direct Deposits: 6,181.51

Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 160.00 2,620.55 Federal W/H 7,382.46 597.11 0.00
FLOAT 14.00 23398 MC 7,944.09 115.18 115.18
Hourly 202.00 3,138.24 5SS 7,944.09 492,54 492.54
13 12,50 215.46 Unemployment 6,383.59 0.00 0.00
SAL 1.00 1,829.82 Total: 1,204.83 607.72
Vacation 1150 194,98

Total: 401.00 8,233.03
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 8,233.03 411.63 356.49
520 .00 140.00 0.00
550 0.00 13.62 0.00
551 0.00 62.00 0.00
580 0.00 6.12 0.00
590 0.00 158.75 1,919.76
595 .00 2292 0.00
615 0.00 31.65 0.00

Total: B46.69 2,276.25
RECAP 21480 - Tax Assessor-Collector
Earnings: 8,232,023 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: B46.69 Taxes: 1,204.83 Net Pay: 6,181.51

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM Page 95 of 121



Packat: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk
Total Direct Deposits: 8,687.80

Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 208.00 3,319.28 Federal W/H 10,326.01 725.81 0.00
HOL 32.00 584.53 MC 10,936.84 158.60 158,60
Hourly 354.50 6,298.63 ss 10,936.84 678.10 678,10
S 8.00 126.97 Unemployment 10,017.37 0.00 0.00
Vacation 53.50 887.48 Total: 1,56251 836.70
Total: 656.00 11,216.89
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employes Employer
400 11,216.89 560.83 485.69
s20 0.00 50.00 0.00
540 0.00 41.05 0.00
550 0.00 78.45 .00
551 0.00 131.60 0.00
580 0.00 7.65 0.00
590 0.00 000 2,222.22
595 0.00 572 0.00
610 0.00 27.00 0.00
615 0.00 64.28 0.00
Total: 966 58 2,707.91
RECAP 2150 - County Clerk
Earnings: 11,216.8% Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 965,58 Taxes: 1562.51 et Pay: 8,687.80
Department: 3000 - County Clerk
Total Direct Depaosits: 948.01
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subjact To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 32.00 515.73 Federal W/H 1,033.58 0.00 0.00
Hourly 4800 779.59 MC 1,098.55 15,93 15,93
Total: 80.00 1,299.32 55 1,098.55 68.11 68.11
Unemployment 1,299.32 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS Total: 84.04 84.04
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 1,299.32 64.97 56.26
551 0.00 20.00 0.00
580 0.00 153 0.00
590 0.00 158.75 33246
615 0.00 22.02 0.00
Total: 267.27 388.72
RECAP 3000 - County Clerk
Earnings: 1,299.32 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 267.27 Taxes: B4.04 Mt Pay: 948.01

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM : Page 96 of 121



Packet: PYPICTO1158 - 222318 Thru 010519 Pay Period

Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

Total Direct Deposits: 20,279.84
Total Check Amounts: 362.31
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 248.00 4,791.17 Federal W/H 25,463.56 2,748.03 G.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 MC 26,930.03 390.48 390.48
BEREAVEMENT 8.00 144.60 55 26,930.03 1.669.66 1,669.66
DA Supplement 0.00 151.67 Unemployment 27,848.36 0.00 0.00
Hourly 370.00 7.091.70 Total: 4,800,17 2,060.14
Longevity w/RET 0.00 204.62
SAL 6.00 15,598.45
Vacation 6.00 13139
Totak: 538.00 28,129.75
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 28,129,75 1,406.47 1,218.02
520 0.00 60.00 0.00
550 0.00 113.57 0.00
551 0.00 416.00 0.00
552 0.00 100.00 0.00
580 0.00 12.24 0.00
550 0.00 476.25 4,171.98
595 0.00 8.58 0.00
615 0.00 85.32 0.00
Total: 2,678.43 5,390.00
RECAP 3200 - District Attorney
Earnings: 28,129.75 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 2,678.43 Taxes: 4,809.17 Met Pay: 20,642.15
Department: 3220 - District Clerk
Total Direct Deposits: 7,584.71
Total Check Amounts: 933.16
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subj-ect To Employee Employer
112 - Haliday 208.00 3,456.99 Federal W/H 10,028.89 697.75 0.00
Hourly 294.00 4,808.66 MC 10,590.65 153.58 153.58
5 1.00 16.85 L] 10,590.65 656.63 656.63
5AlL 1.00 1,874.15 Unemployment 9,332.65 0.00 0.00
Vacation 65.00 1,078.52 Total: 1.507.96 £10.21
Total: 569.00 13,235.17
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 11,235.17 561.76 486.49
550 0.00 28.37 0.00
551 0.00 25.00 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 491.51 2,569.68
615 0.00 99.64 0.00
Total: 1,209.34 3,056.17
RECAP 3220 - District Clerk
Earnings: 11,235.17 Benefits: 0.00 Deductlons: 1,209.34 Taxes: 1,507.96 Met Pay: 8,517.87

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM

Page 97 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122218 Thru 010519 Pay Period
Payroll Set: 01 - Payrofl Set 01

Department: 3230 - District Judge

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS
Pay Code Units
112 - Holiday 32.00
Hourly 40.00
SAL -19.00
Vacation 32.00
Total: 85.00
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee
400 £,990.79 299.54
520 0.00 100.00
551 0.00 80.64
580 0.00 1,53
590 0.00 317.50
615 0.00 81.65
Total: 880.86
RECAP 3230 - District Judge
Earnings: 5,990.79 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

Total Direct Deposits:

Total Check Amounts:
EARNINGS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount
Hourly 80.00 2,657.92
Jud Stip 1.00 3,341.74
SAL 1.00 2,654.40
Total; B2.00 B8,654.06
DEDUCTIOMNS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 8,654.06 432.70 374.72
S20 0.00 1,250.00 0.00
550 0.00 29.50 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 649.92
595 0.00 2.86 0.00
Total: 1,715.06 1,024.64
RECAP 3240 - County Court Law
Earnings: B8,654.06 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions:

Pay Amount
555,38
694.22

3,645.86
1,095.33
5,980.79

Employer
259.41
0.00

0.00

0.00
664.92
0.00
92433

Deaductions:

4,356.44
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

58
Unemployment

BBO.BS

2,098.17
3,593.11

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

55
Unemployment

1,715.06

Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2018

Subject To Employee Employer

5,111.46 331.90 0.00

5,511.00 79.80 79.50

5,511.00 34169 341.69

5,944.63 .00 0.00

Total: 753.45 421.59

Taxes: 753,49 Met Pay: 4,356.44
Subject To Employee Employer

6,939.00 588.16 0.00

8,621.70 125.01 125.01

8,621.70 534.55 534.55

4,980.38 0.00 0.00

Total: 1,247.72 659.56

Taxes: 1,247.72 Net Pay: 5,691.28

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM

Page 98 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payrall Set: 01 - Payrol) Set 01

Department: 3251 - JP Prect, 1
Total Direct Deposits: 2,505.50

Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employes Employer
112 - Holiday 64.00 1,007.10 Federal W/H 3,051.14 220.311 0.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 MC 3,254.91 47.20 47.20
Hourly 96.00 1,510.65 ss 3,254.91 201.80 201.80
SAL 1.00 1,541.36 Unemployment 2,493.75 0.00 0.00
Total: 161.00 4,075.26 Total: 469.11 249.00
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 4,075.26 203.77 176.46
550 0.00 51.81 0.00
551 0.00 189.00 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 506.57 967.38
615 0.00 72,97 0.00
Total: 1,100.65 1,143.84
RECAP 3251-JP Prect. 1
Earnings: 4,075.26 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,100.65 Taxes: 469.11 Met Pay: 2,505.50

Department: 3252 - JP Prect. 2
Total Direct Deposits: 2,805.80

Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 56.00 883.81 Federal W/H 3,346.59 254.49 0.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 3230 MC 3,526.18 51.12 51.12
Hourly 104.00 1,806.04 55 3,526.18 218,62 218.62
s 16.00 252.89 Unemployment 2,623.38 0.00 0.00
yPayroll Accting Adj 0.00 616.54 Total: 524.23 269.74
Total: 176.00 3,591.58
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,501.58 179.59 155.51
550 0.00 27.23 0.00
580 0.00 3.0 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 952.38
610 0.00 13.50 0.00
615 0.00 38.17 0.00
Total: 261.55 1,107.89
RECAP 3252 -JP Prect. 2
Earnings: 3,591.58 Benefits: 0.00 Peductions: 261.55 Taxes: 524.23 Het Pay: 2,805.80

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM Page 99 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3253 -JP Prect. 3

Total Direct Deposits: 1,771.39
Total Check Amounts: 514.58
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 3200 51095 Federai W/H 2,605.25 108 22 .00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 32.30 mC 2,758.80 40.01 40.01
Hourly 148.00 2,527.78 55 2,758.80 171.05 171.05
Tatal: 180.00 307103 Unemployment 2,102.83 0.00 .00
Total: 319.28 211.06
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,071.03 153.55 132.98
E5D 0.00 40.85 0.00
551 0.00 80.00 0.00
a0 0.00 158,75 5967.38
595 0.00 2.86 0.00
615 0.00 2977 0.00
Total: 265.78 1,100.36
RECAP 3253 -JPPrect. 3
Earnings: 3,071.03 Benefits: D.00 Deductions: 465.78 Taxes: 319.28 Het Pay: 2,285.97
Department: 3254 - JP Prect. 4
Total Direct Deposits: 1,726.86
Total Check Amnounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 32.00 510.95 Federal W/H 231361 130.86 0.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 MC 2,455.36 35.60 3560
Hourly 48.00 766.42 3] 2,455.36 152,23 152.23
SAL 1.00 1,541.36 Unempioyment 1,277.37 0.00 0.00
Total: 81.00 2,834.88 Total: 318.69 187.83
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 2,834.88 141.75 122,75
530 0.00 230.77 0.00
540 0.00 34.23 0.00
551 0.00 40.00 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 317.50 664.92
Bbl5 0.00 22,02 0.00
Total: 789.33 787.67
RECAF 3254 - 1P Prect. 4
Earnings: 2,834.88 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions; 78833 Taxes: 31B.69 Net Pay: 1,726.86

17972019 9:20:50 AM Page 100 of 121



>acket: PYPKTO1158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Perfod Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
*ayroll Set: 01 - Payrall Set 01

Jepartment: 4300 - County Sheriff
Total Direct Deposits: 60,691.29

Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 1,088.00 21,083.80 Federal W/H 74,112.31 7,112.55 0.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 533.09 mC 78,212.15 1,134.10 1,134.10
BEREAVEMENT 24.00 481.26 19 78,212.15 4,849.18 4,849.18
Hourly 2,147.50 40,789.84 Unemployment 76,603.29 0.00 0.00
Lwp 85.50 1,558,37 Total: 13,095.83 5,983.28
oT 86.00 2,334.72
S 88.00 1,853.49
SAL -4.00 9,731,982
Uniform 000 850.00
Vacation 40.00 77991

Total: 3,555.00 79,996.40
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employea Employer
400 79,996.40 3,999.84 3,463.84
520 0.00 100.00 0.00
530 0.00 176.66 0.00
540 0.00 38.13 0.00
550 0.00 341.19 0.00
551 0.00 416.00 0.00
580 0.00 26.01 0.00
530 0.00 635.00 10,536.18
595 0.00 17.02 0.00
610 0.00 84.39 0.00
615 0.00 375.04 0.00

Total: 6,209.28 14,000.02
RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff
Earnings: 79,996.40 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 6,209.28 Taxes: 13,095.83 Net Pay: 60,6591.29

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM Page 101 of 121



Packet: PYPITO1158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

EARNINGS
Pay Code
112 - Holiday
165 Stipend w/RET
BEREAVEMENT
FLOAT
Hourly
o7
S
SAL
Uniform
Vacation
VAC-PAYOUT
Tatal:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 108,141.29
520 0.00
530 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
620 0.00
Total:

RECAP 4310 - County Jall
Earnings: 108,141.29 Benefits:

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL i
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,695.89
Total:
RECAP 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1
Earnings: 1,695.89 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:  77,968.18
Total Check Amounts: 3,884.98

TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
1,568.00 27,985.82 Federal W/H
000 295.00 mMC
40.00 804.99 55
8.00 14599 Unemploymeant
3,350.25 59,659.06
72.25 2,030.00
152.25 2,580.39
1.00 6,085.24
0.00 1,000.00
141.00 2,582.57
285.66 4,562.23
5,618.41 108,141.29
Employee Employer
5,407.05 4,682.43
100.00 0.00
323.54 0.00
419.55 0.00
191.39 0.00
2295 0.00
793.75 15,313.08
42.21 0.00
42.76 0.00
507.83 .00
179.03 0.00
8,030.06 19,995.51
Q.00 Deductions; 8,030.06

Total Direct Deposits; 1,352.67

Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 16.15 Federal W/H
52.00 682.76 mC
1.00 996.98 s
53.00 1,695.89 Unremployment
Employee Employer
E4.80 73.43
84.80 73.43
0.00 Deductions: 84,80

Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019

Subject To Employee Employer
100,679.51 10,134.80 000
105,186.56 1,539.68 1,539.68
105,186.56 6,583.59 6,583.59
107,721.74 0.00 0.00
Totak: 18,258.07 8,123.27
18,258.07 Net Pay: 81,853.16
Subject To Employee Employer
1,611.09 128.69 0.00
1,695.89 24.59 24,59
1,695.89 105.14 105.14
682.76 0.00 0.00
Total: 258.42 129.73
258.42 Net Pay: 135267

1/9/2019 9:20.50 AM

Page 102 of 121



Packet: PYPKTO1158 - 122318 Thru 010512 Pay Period

payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 2,116.05
550 0.00
551 0.00
880 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2
Earnings: 2,116.05 Benefits:

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,564.59
550 0.00
580 0.00
550 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3
Earnings: 1,564.59 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:

Total Check Amounts:
Units Pay Amount
0.00 16.15
84.00 1,102.92
100 996.98
85.00 2,116.05
Employes Employear
105.81 91.63
13.62 0.00
86.00 0.00
0.00 317.46
16.15 0.00
231.58 408.09

0.00 Deductions:

Total Direct Depaosits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
42.00
1.00
43.00

Employee
78.24
29.50

153
158,75
22.02
290.04

0.00

Pay Amount
16.15
551.46
996.98
1,564.58

Employer
67.75
0.00

0.00
332.46
0.00
400.21

Deductions:

1,306.08

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

85
Unemployment

231.58

1,141.11

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

85
Unemployment

190.04

Pay Period; 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019

Subject To
1,884.47
1,990.28
1,990.28
2,102.43

Total:

Taxes: 57839

Subject To
1,276.08
1,354.32
1,354.32
1,535.09

Total:

Tanes: 133,44

Employee
426.13
28.86
123.40
0.00
578.39

et Pay:

Employee
29.84
18.63
83.97

0.00
133.44

Met Pay:

Employer
0.00
28.86
123.40
0.00
152.26

1,306.08

Employer
0.0o
19.63
83.97
0.00
103.60

1,141.11

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM

Page 103 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period
Payroll Set: 01. - Payroll Set 01

Pay Perlod: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Total Direct Deposits: 701.76
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.50 Federal W/H 884.42 105.69 0.00
Hourly 17.00 223.21 MC 986.26 14.29 14.29
SAL 1.00 956,98 55 986.26 61.15 61.15
Total: 18.00 1,236.69 Unemployment 223.21 0.00 0.00
Total: 181.13 75.44
DEDUCTIONS
Code SubjectTo Employee Employer
400 1,236.69 61.84 53.55
520 0.00 40.00 0.00
550 0.00 18.92 0.00
551 0.00 45.00 0.00
580 0.00 153 0.00
590 0.00 158.75 332.46
505 0.00 5.74 0.00
615 0.00 22.02 0.00
Totatl: 353.80 386.01
RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4
Earnings: 1,236.69 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 353.80 Taxes: 18113 Het Pay: 701.76
Department: 4330 - Driver's License
Total Direct Deposits: 269.59
Tatal Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNIN_GS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
Hourly 24.00 308.64 Federal W/H 293.21 0.00 0.00
Total: 24.00 308.64 mMc 308.64 4.48 4.48
ss 308.64 19.14 19.14
DEDUCTIONS Unemployment 308.64 0.00 0.00
Code Subject To Employee Employer Total: 23.62 23.62
400 30B.64 15.43 13.36
Total: 15.43 13.36
RECAP 4330 - Driver's License
Earnings: 308.64 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 15.43 Taxes: 2362 Mt Pay: 268.55

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM

Page 104 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period

Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

Total Direct Deposits: 13,235.64
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
112 - Holiday 180.00 4,604.71 1P COMP EARNED 34.50 B37.52
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 129.20 Total: 34.50 B37.52
FLOAT 7.50 243,53
Hourly 222,25 5,450.32 TAXES
JP COMP TAKEN 44.75 1,097.26 Code Subject To Employee Employar
S 1.50 41.05 Federal W/H 15,823.64 1,279.64 0.00
SAL -13.00 5,351 65 MC 17,002.74 246.54 246.54
Vacation 54.00 1,724.05 55 17,002.74 1,054.17 1,054.17
Total: 497.00 18,681.81 Unemployment 18,681.81 0.00 0.00
Total: 2.580.35 1,300.71
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 18,681.81 934,10 808.91
520 0.00 24500 0.00
551 0.00 536.00 0.00
§52 0.00 376.00 0.00
580 0.00 7.65 0.00
590 0.00 650.26 2,584 68
595 0.00 2.86 0.00
615 0.00 113.95 0.00
Totalk: 2,865.82 3,393.59
RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation
Earnings: 18,681.81 Benefits: B3z.s2 Deductions: 2,865.82 Taxes: 2,580.35 Net Pay: 13,235.64
Department: 6520 - Building Maintenance
Total Direct Deposits: 6,521.61
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Coade Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 160.00 2,655.99 Federal W/H 7,785.09 615.82 0.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 48.45 MC 8,205.14 11897 118.97
Hourly 233.00 3,871r.40 58 8,205.14 508.73 $08.73
S 3.00 45.76 Unemployment 8,327.62 0.00 0.00
SAL 1.00 1,712.66 Total: 1,243.52 §27.70
Vacation 4.00 66.81
Tatal: 401.00 8,401.07
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 8,401.07 420.05 363.78
550 0.00 73.45 0.00
551 0.00 90.00 0.00
580 0.00 6.12 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 1,904.76
585 0.00 8.58 0.00
610 0.00 13.84 0.00
815 0.00 23.90 0.00
Total: 635.94 2,268.54
RECAP 6520 - Building Maintenance
Earnings: 8,401.07 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 635.95 Taxes: 1,243.52 Net Pay: 6,521.61

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM

Page 105 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroll Set: 01 - Payrall Set 01

Department: 6550 - Elections

Total Direct Deposits: 2,071.50
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 32.00 499.15 Federal W/H 2,403.58 108.50 0.00
Hourly 48.00 74873 MC 2,613.32 37.890 37.90
SAL 1.00 1,746.92 55 2,613.32 162.03 162.03
Total: 81.00 2,954.80 Unemployment 2,974.03 0.00 0.00
Total: 308.83 199.93
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 2,954.80 149.74 129.67
520 0.00 60.00 0.00
ss50 0.00 20.77 0.00
551 0.00 112.00 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 158.75 645.92
585 0.00 8.31 0.00
G610 0.00 20.19 0.00
G615 0,00 B1.65 0.00
Total: 614.47 779.59
RECAP 6550 - Elections
Earnings: 2,954.80 Benefits: 0.00 Peductions: 614.47 Taxes: 308.83 Het Pay: 2,071.50
Department: 6560 - Commissioners Court
Total Direct Deposits: 6,753.32
Total Check Amounts: 1,920.61
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 64.00 1,227.04 Federai W/H 10,173.61 666.02 0.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 304.82 MC 10,817.45 156.86 156.86
Hourly 232.00 5,110.59 55 10,817.45 670.68 670.68
SAL 3.00 4,946.71 Unemployment 8,011.50 0.00 0.00
Vacation 24,00 487.92 Total: 1,493,56 B27.54
Total: 323.00 12,077.08
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 12,077.08 603.84 522,96
520 0.00 40.00 0.00
550 0.00 30.47 0.00
551 0.00 124.00 0.00
580 0.00 6.12 0.00
590 0.00 683.02 2,599.68
595 0.00 11.19 0.00
615 0.00 110.95 0.00
Totak: 1,509.59 3,122.64
RECAP G560 - Commissioners Court
Earnings: 12,077.08 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,909.59 Taxas: 1,493.56 Net Pay: 8,673.93

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM Page 106 of 121



Yacket: PYPKTO1158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Yayroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Jepartment: 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

Total Direct Deposits: 1,065.95
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 Federal W/H 1,289.97 11603 0.00
SAL 100 1,252,30 MC 1,359.43 19.71 18,71
yPayroll Accting Ad) 0.00 80.75 55 1,359.43 34 28 84,28
Total: 1.00 1,389.20 Unemployment 1,37558 000 0.00
Total: 22002 103.99
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 1,388.20 69 46 60.15
550 0.00 13.62 0.00
590 0.00 ¢ oo 317.46
815 0.00 16.15 0.00
Total: 99.23 37761
RECAP 6570 - Vateran Service Officer
Earnings: 1,389.20 Beneft 0.00 D duction 1,069.95
Department: 6580 - Human Resources
Total Direct Deposits: 950.91
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Emgployee Employer
SAL 1.00 1663.85 Federal W/H 1,559.29 44273 0.00
Total: 1.00 1,663.85 MC 1,642.48 23.82 23.82
55 1,642.48 101.83 101.83
DEDUCTIONS Unemployment 1,650.23 000 0.00
Code Subject To Employee Employer Total: 56838
400 1,663.85 83.19 7204
550 000 13.62 0.00
615 000 7.75 000
Total: 104.56 7204
RECAP 6580 - Human Resources
Earnings 1,663 85 Benefits Deductions:
Department: 6590 - Purchasing
otal Direct Deposits: 1,423.49
otal Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code nits Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 Federal W/H 1,761.43 196 07 0.00
SAL -7.00 1,661.53 MC 1,854 55 2689 26.89
Vacation 8.00 184 62 55 1,854 55 114,98 114.98
Total: 1.00 1,862.30 Unemployment 1,862 30 000 0.00
Total: 337.94 141.87
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 1,862 30 93,12 80.64
550 0.00 0.00 317.46
615 0.00 7.75 .00
Total: 100.87 398 10
RECAP 6590 - Purchasing
Earnings. 1,862.30 Benefits 0.00 Deductions: 1,423.49

1/9/2019 9:20 50 AM Page 107 of 121



Packet: PYPKTO1158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 0

Department: 6610 - IT-Technology
Total Direct Deposits: 3,323.27

Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Holiday 32.00 711.16 federal W/H 4,051.67 38258 0.00 -
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 69.24 MC 4,480.51 64.97 64.97
FLOAT 16.00 450.76 55 4,480.51 277.79 277.79
Hourly 40.00 BB8.96 Unemployment 4,532.71 000 0.00
SAL -23.00 1,910.76 Jotal: 725.34 342.76
Vacation 16.00 545,94

Total: 81.00 4,576.82
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
a0 4,576.82 228 B4 153.17
520 0.00 200.00 0.00
550 0.00 44.11 0.00
551 0.00 36.00 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
550 .00 0.00 634.892
615 0.00 16.20 0.00

Totak: 52821 833.09
RECAP 6610 - IT-Technology
Earnings: 4,576.82 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 528.21 Taxes: 72534 MNet Pay: 3323.27

Department; 6630 - Grant Writing
Total Direct Deposits: 1,727.05

Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units  Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16,15 Federal W/H 2,024.95 134.84 0.00
SAL 1.00 2,115.38 MC 2,131.53 3091 3091
Total: 1.00 2,13153 55 2,131.53 132,15 132,15
Unemployment 2,13152 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS Totalk: 297.90 163.06
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 2,131.53 106.58 92.30
Total: 106.58 9230
RECAP 6630 - Grant Writing
Earnings: 2,121.53 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 10658 Taxes: 297.90 et Pay: 1,727.05

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM Page 108 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6640 - Code Investigator

EARNINGS
Pay Code
112 - Holiday
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
Totalk:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,572.72
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
Total:

RECAP 6640 - Code Investigator
Earnings: 1,572.72 Benefits:

Department: 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 2,205.19
520 0.00
550 0.00
5580 0.00
5as 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec
Earnings: 2,205.19 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 1,265.65
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
32.00 615.24 Federal W/H
0.00 34.62 MC
48.00 922,86 ss
80.00 157272 Unemployment
Employee Employer
78.64 68.10
20.00 0.00
153 0.00
0.00 317.46
100.17 385.56
0.00 Deductions: 100.17
Total Direct Deposits: 1,516.03
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 34.62 Federal W/H
1.00 2,170.57 MC
1.00 2,205.19 55
Unemployment
Employee Employer
110.26 95.48
150.00 0.00
14.75 0.00
0.00 317.46
2.86 0.00
16.15 0.00
294.02 41294
0.00 Deductions: 254.02

Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019

Subject To
1,474.08
1,552.72
1,552.72
1,572.72

Total:

Taxes 208,90

Subject To
191117
2,171.43
2,171.43
2,190.44

Total:

Taxes: 355.14

Employee
88.12
2251
96.27

0.00
206.90

Wet Pay:

Employee
229.02
31.49
134.63
0.00
395.14

MNet Pay:

Employer
0.00
2251
96.27
0.00
118.78

1,265.65

Employer
0.00
3149
13463
0.00
166.12

1,516.03

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM

Page 109 of 121



Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department

EARNINGS
Pay Code
112 - Holiday
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
Total:
DEDULTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,938.98
540 0.00
S80 0.00
590 0.00
Total:

RECAP 7610 - Sanitation Department
Earnings; 1938938 Benefits:

Department: 8700 - County Agent

EARNINGS
Pay Code
112 - Holiday
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject Te
400 2,924.97
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP B70D - County Agent
Earnings: 4,702.12 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 0.00
Total Check Amounts: 1,599.14
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
32.00 761.74 Federal W/H
0.00 34.62 MC
32.00 761.74 ss
16.00 380.88 Unemployment
80.00 1,938.98
Employee Employer
96.95 83.96
52.05 0.00
1.53 0.00
0.00 317.46
150.53 401.42
0.00 Deductions: 150,53
Total Direct Deposits: 3,790.81
Tota! Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
32.00 539.22 Federal W/H
48.00 808.83 MC
3.00 3,354.07 SS
83.00 4,702.12 Uaemployment
Employee Employer
146.25 126.65
153 0.00
0.00 634.92
2.86 0.00
16.15 0.00
166.79 761.57
0.00 Deductions: 166.79

Tazes:

Ta'ms:

Pay Period; 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019

Subject Ta Employee Employer
1,842.03 40.97 0.00
1,938,908 28.12 28,12
1,933.98 120,22 120.22
1,938.98 0.00 0.00

Total: 18931 " 14834
18531 Net Pay: 1,599.14

Subject To Employee Employer
4,536.86 38627 0.00
4,683.11 67.90 67.90
4,683,11 290.35 290.35
4,702,12 Q.00 0.00

Total: 744,52 358.25
744,52 Met Pay: 3,790.81

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM

Page 110 of 121



Detail Register

Caldwelt County, TX Payroll Summary

*acket: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Period Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/201%
ayroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01 A b1 =t
e ta:

Total Direct Deposits:  283,176.73 Females Paid: 117
Total Check Amounts:  21,384.46 Total Empioyees: 247
EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
112 - Holiday 5,476.00 100,292.65 IP COMP EARNED 34,50 837,52
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 1,793.18 Total: 34.50 837.52
BEREAVEMENT 72.00 1,430.85
DA Supplement 0.00 151.67 TAXES
FLOAT 79.50 1,706.28 Code Subject To Employee Employer
HOL 32.00 584.53 Federal W/H 370,591.06 33,642.64 0.00
Hourly 9,998.00 183,296.93 MC 393,728.66 5,708.08 5,709.08
JP COMP TAKEN 44,75 1,087.26 55 3593,72B.66 2441130 24,411.30
Jud Stip 1.00 3,341.74 Unemployment 383,302.6% 0.00 0.00
tongevity w/RET 0.00 204.52 Total: 63,763.02 30,120.38
LwP 85.50 1,558.37
oT 158.25 4,364.72
S 320.75 5,822.83
SAL -50.00 80,818.48
Uniform 0.00 1,975.00
Vacation 712.50 14,629.55
VAC-PAYOUT 285.66 4,962.23
yPayroll Accting Adj 0.00 697.25
Total: 17,21591 408,828.18
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 407,051.03 20,352.60 17,625.25
520 0.00 2,785.00 0.00
530 0.00 730.97 0.00
540 0.00 165.46 0.00
550 0.00 1,683.13 0.00
551 0.00 3,050.63 0.00
552 0.00 476.00 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 149.94 0.00
590 0.00 7,424.38 65,361.84
585 0.00 178.23 0.00
610 0.00 218.64 0.00
615 0.00 2,247.15 0.00
620 0.00 397.75 0.00
Bankruptcy .00 529.09 0.00
Total: 40,503.97 82,987.09
RECAP 01 -Payroli Set01
Earnings: 408,828.18 Benefits: 837.52 Deductions: 40,503.97 Taxes: 63,763.02 Net Pay: 304,561.19

1/9/2019 9:20:50 AM Page 11t of 121



B. $94,073.50
(Payroll Tax for 12/23/2018-
01/05/2019); Backup:1.



Caldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT01158 - 122318 Thru 010519 Pay Pericd
Payroll 5et: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Detail
Payrol

Register
| Summary

]

Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019 |

it

" “Miales Pafd: 130
Total Direct Deposits:  283,734.56 Femaies Paid: 117
Total Check Amounts;  21,384.46 .Total Employees: 247
EARNINGS BENEFITS .
Pay Code “Units Pay Amount PayCode o " Units Pay Amount
112 - Holiday 5,506.00 101,021.28 P COMP EARNED 34,50 837.52
165 Stipend w/RET 00 179318 ol e
BEREAVEMENT 72.00 1,430.85
DA Supplement 0.00 151.67 TAXES
FLOAT 79.50 1,706.28 Code SubjectTo  Employee Employer
HOL 32.00 584.53 Federal W/H 371,283.26 33,721.28 0.00
Hourly 9,998.00 183,296.53 MC 394,457.29 5,719.64 5,719.64
JP COMP TAKEN 44.75 1,097.26 55 394,457.29 24,456.47 24,456.47
Jud Stip 1.00 3,341.74 Unemployment 384,031.28 0.00 0.00
Longevity w/RET 0.00 204.62 Total; 63,897.39 30,176.11
LwWp 85.50 1,558,37 i _:j_mwm,;. N
oT 158.25 4,364.72 i &X{?’“:» ': 5
s 320.75 5,922.83 | S i
SAL -50.00 20,818.48 3 Q 1_;’ E:)";}f‘{ T |
Uniform 0.00 1,975.00 g e B
Vacation 712.50 14,629.55 }9 . §
VAC-PAYOUT B 285.66 4,962.23 e U
yPayroll Accting Adj 0.00 697.29
Total: 17,245.91 409,556.81
DEDUCTIONS ) - .
Code Subject To 'Iillr'hployee ' ”EVn'lrpIdVEIV'
400 407,779.66 20,385.03 17,656.81
520 0.00 2,785.00 0.00
530 0.00 730.97 0.00
540 0.00 165.46 0.00 .
550 0.00 1,683.13 0.00 jL’ -
551 0.00 3,090.63 0.00
552 0.00 476,00 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 149.94 0.00
590 0.00 7,424.38 65,361.84
595 0.00 178.23 0.00
610 0.00 218.64 0.00
615 0.00 2,247.15 0.00
620 0.00 397,75 0.00
Bankruptcy 0.00 0.00 )
Total: ‘8301865 . e S
RECAP 01 - Payroil Set 01 ; (
Earnings:  409,556.81 Benefits: 83753 Deductions:  40,540.40 " "Taxes: 63,897.39 " Net Pay: 305,119.02 ‘
E
N NV |

CTotal PIRATRT

’4!.%%\

o
{ P Fv‘ﬁ e
o drea,

e . Y
rand? o L 5o
[ N v

i
ﬁfﬂ (x-j Bl
[ ¥

2

1/10/2019 11:01:40 AM Page 111 of 121



C. $ 2,783.96
(Supplemental payroll for 12/23/2018 -
1/05/2019); Backup: 2.



Detail Register

Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKTD1160 - 122318 thru 010519 Payroll Supplemental Pay Perlod: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01
Males Paid: 1

Total Direct Deposits: 0.00 Females Paid: 1
Total Check Amounts: 1,042.12 Total Employees: 2
EARNINGS _ . TAXES
'Fay Code Units Pay Amount “Coda Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Ho iday 0.00 0.00 Federal W/H 6851 74 78.20 0.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 0.00 MC 686.04 9.95 9.95
CORR 0.00 521.06 sS 686.04 4253 42,53
FLOAT 0.00 0.00 Unemployment 686.04 . 0.00 0.00
Hourly 0.00 686.04 Total: 130.68 52.48
S 0.00 0.00
Uniform 000 0.00 =
Vacation 000 0.00 ’
Total: T 000 1,207.10 P/ R T‘M ’ ‘ g 3.6
DEDUCTIONS e
Code Sub]e-l-:t'fo"‘m ) Em_;loveem Employer
400 686 04 34.30 28.70
551 0.00 0.00 o.00
530 0.00 0.00 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 0.00
595 0.00 0.00 0.00 ;
Total: 34.30 28.70 =
RECAP 01 - Payroil Set 01 . R By
Earnlngs.. ' 1,£iﬁo 8enefits: B YT Deductions: 34.30 Taxes: 130.68 Net Pay: 1,012.12
= -

Jou
gupp(ﬂma,taﬁl / Cotrechor S 122G thru 010514 Poy prt
c9\ e,mplodcés amﬁu\aﬂ Padd"’&’l- Colt. wea
Lncomect. Hngae, 1end. Conretzds | Onrdi
%‘*PPQM»WJQ.O Chachs mq._ onceagd, o
e
60 ﬁv{,
b-t-19

171172019 11:25:12 AM Page 4 of 4



Detail Register

Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKT01161,- 122318 thru 010519 Payroll Supplemental il Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroli Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01
Males Paid. 0

Tota Direct Deposits: 0.00 Females Pald 2
Total Check Amounts: 1741.84 Total Employees 2
EARNINGS o TANES o
—Pa_v—E—oda Units Pa\'r Amount Code Subject To Employae Employer
Hourly -24.00 380.77 Federa W/H 2,134 74 221.00 0.00
Vacation 156.72 2,627.86 MC 2,247.09 3258 32.58
Total: 132,72 2,247.08 55 2,247.09 139.32 135,32
Unemployment 2,247.09 0.00 2:00
DEDUCTIONS Total: 392.90‘/_\“1_79
Code Subject To Employee Employer e -
400 2,247.09 112.35 97.31
615 0.00 0.00 0.00 Ple-mx S4e 80
Total: 112.35 97.31
RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings. 2,247.09 Benefits: 000 Deductlons. 392,30 Met Pay. 1,741.84

s e ey -t g

Suppt 4 [Comskies

V o P oud -
VOLLY ¢ Wt Coagettd chadh. 10

/1172019 11:00:33 AM Page 3 of 4



D. $729.96
(Payroll Tax for Supplemental payroll
12/23/2018 — 1/05/2019); Backup: 2.



Detail Register

Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKTD1160 - 122318 thru 010519 Payroll Supplemental Pay Perlod: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01
Males Paid: 1

Total Direct Deposits: 0.00 Females Paid: 1
Total Check Amounts: 1,042.12 Total Employees: 2
EARNINGS _ . TAXES
'Fay Code Units Pay Amount “Coda Subject To Employee Employer
112 - Ho iday 0.00 0.00 Federal W/H 6851 74 78.20 0.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 0.00 MC 686.04 9.95 9.95
CORR 0.00 521.06 sS 686.04 4253 42,53
FLOAT 0.00 0.00 Unemployment 686.04 . 0.00 0.00
Hourly 0.00 686.04 Total: 130.68 52.48
S 0.00 0.00
Uniform 000 0.00 =
Vacation 000 0.00 ’
Total: T 000 1,207.10 P/ R T‘M ’ ‘ g 3.6
DEDUCTIONS e
Code Sub]e-l-:t'fo"‘m ) Em_;loveem Employer
400 686 04 34.30 28.70
551 0.00 0.00 o.00
530 0.00 0.00 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 0.00
595 0.00 0.00 0.00 ;
Total: 34.30 28.70 =
RECAP 01 - Payroil Set 01 . R By
Earnlngs.. ' 1,£iﬁo 8enefits: B YT Deductions: 34.30 Taxes: 130.68 Net Pay: 1,012.12
= -

Jou
gupp(ﬂma,taﬁl / Cotrechor S 122G thru 010514 Poy prt
c9\ e,mplodcés amﬁu\aﬂ Padd"’&’l- Colt. wea
Lncomect. Hngae, 1end. Conretzds | Onrdi
%‘*PPQM»WJQ.O Chachs mq._ onceagd, o
e
60 ﬁv{,
b-t-19

171172019 11:25:12 AM Page 4 of 4



Detail Register

Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKT01161,- 122318 thru 010519 Payroll Supplemental il Pay Period: 12/23/2018 - 01/05/2019
Payroli Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01
Males Paid. 0

Tota Direct Deposits: 0.00 Females Pald 2
Total Check Amounts: 1741.84 Total Employees 2
EARNINGS o TANES o
—Pa_v—E—oda Units Pa\'r Amount Code Subject To Employae Employer
Hourly -24.00 380.77 Federa W/H 2,134 74 221.00 0.00
Vacation 156.72 2,627.86 MC 2,247.09 3258 32.58
Total: 132,72 2,247.08 55 2,247.09 139.32 135,32
Unemployment 2,247.09 0.00 2:00
DEDUCTIONS Total: 392.90‘/_\“1_79
Code Subject To Employee Employer e -
400 2,247.09 112.35 97.31
615 0.00 0.00 0.00 Ple-mx S4e 80
Total: 112.35 97.31
RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings. 2,247.09 Benefits: 000 Deductlons. 392,30 Met Pay. 1,741.84

s e ey -t g

Suppt 4 [Comskies

V o P oud -
VOLLY ¢ Wt Coagettd chadh. 10

/1172019 11:00:33 AM Page 3 of 4



3.Accept and approve Training Completion

Certificate for academic requirements from the
Texas Department of Public Safety, Texas
Division of Emergency Management for
County Judge, Hoppy Haden; Backup: 1.



Texas Department of Public Safety

TEXAS
DIVISIOIN
OF

. MERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Issues this certificate to

Hoppy Haden

Caldwell County Judge
In recognition of successful completion of the academic requirements for

Texas Public Officials Workshop

3.00 Hours
Austin, 78744

- January 09, 2019 Jack Doebbler

AssiIStant Director/DPS Instructor
Chief/ TDEM




4.Accept and approve Certificate of Course
Completion for on the Texas Open Meetings
Act that satisfies the legal requirements of
Government Code, Section 551.005 and Texas
Public Meetings Act that satisfies the legal
requirements of Government Code, Section
552.012 for Commissioner, Precinct One, B. J.
Westmoreland; Backup: 2.



WICERQ9Z-61 | ON ENJIUD)
“wogzadsug angnd 1of apqopoa i1 ayo pup woiaidiuo) asimoy fo AI021i137) SIyT WIDIHDNI OF dA435 NOK

gy g Apoq (oI wtan0d Al sa4nbai (2)6(0° ] §§ HONDIS APO)) IALIINOD) “SA0OY114a2 a1pojpdnp ansst o1 ajqoun st puw
no16f uonHduiod 351100 fo Piodas 0 WBIIDU 0N SI0P (043130 Kaofy 3y fo 2o 2L 35402 Supipa JuaniAes wado s

paaydinoa aapiy nod 1y aouapiaa so peaumoop suj1 fo Supdaayafbs awy dof ajqusuodsas 240 nof YIATOH FLVOULIIHNTD OL IIILON

"610¢ ‘Atenuer Jo Aep puzg SI) 9A1)23)J9 Panss] SI 31BN

'600" ]SS UOTII3S ‘9POD) IUIILIIAOL) JO S)UaWaInbal [eda]
au) says1es Jey 10y sSuNso uadQ sexa], ay) uo Jufures) Jo 3sIN0d B pajoldwod
JARY [ 1BY) AJ1LI90 ‘PUEB[IIOUNSIA ‘'] |

19V S3unRA wdQ

NOILATdWOD dS¥N0Df0dLVIOIJAILETD



dCBE0YT61 - ON AW
‘nonadsuy ojgnd 1of 3qUYDAD J1 YD PUY HONBYdIICD) 3SN0)) fo ADifiLa)) Sy UDIEN 0) asias nok

o yitm Apoq poiatiLian0S iyt sainbai (3)7 [0°7 §§ HONIIS FPO)) JMIMLIINOD) S3I0IYf11420 21001dRp anss| 0} 3jqoun S| pup
104 40f uonayduios 35103 fo pi02a1 D UDINIDIE JON S0P (DIANAD) ADIIONY Ayl fO 20YJD aif] “254m00 Supuind JukiLIaA0S wado sup

parajduios aaoty Mo Juljs I2UAPIA SO JuBMN0p S 0 Bpdadyafos ayr 4of a|qisiodsad aap 1o YAATOH LVOLILIYAD OL HOLLON

‘6107 ‘Atenuef Jo Aep pugyg SIY) 9A[103]3 panssi SI 98OI

*Z10°ZSS UONDAG “9poy) JUIUNLIIAOL) JO Sjuatalnbal [eF9)
3 SA1JSHES 18Y) 10 LONBULIOU] d1jqng SeX3] 2 U0 SUIUIED JO 3SIM0d & pajd[dod
aAeRY | 18Y1 AJ111D ‘puejaIomwn)sapn ‘rd ‘I

19V uonruLIojuy dqng

NOILAT1dWOD ASYN0D/odLVIOIAILEAD



5.Accept and approve the Community
Supervision and Corrections Department
Fiscal Year 2018 Annual Report Summary;
Backup: 17.



Community Supervision and Corrections Department

Serving the Courts and Communities of Caldwell, Comal and Hays Counties

Summary

 Fiscal Year 2018

Michael Hartman, Executive Director



Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2018

Introduction

Fiscal Year 2018 was the 49" year of operations for the Community Supervision and
Corrections Department (CSCD) serving the Countics of Caldwell, Comal, and Hays. This
Department’s Vision Statement is: To promote continuous improvement and accomplish
permanent change in the lives of others thereby creating a safe community. The Mission Statement
is: serve the Courts, protect the community, provide rehabilitative opportunities, and sanction
offenders. Our Core Values are: accountability, collaboration, creativity, integrity, leadership,
perseverance, professionalism, and teamwork. We utilize a progressive sanctions supervision
model. The services offered to the community corrections population interfaces with the visien,
mission, core values, and the progressive sanctions supervision model, to effect positive change in
offender behavior allowing for greater opportunities for the population served to discharge
successfully from the criminal justice system and live productive lives as citizens of their
communities.

As of August 31, 2018, this Department’s budgets allowed for 91 full-time employees and 13
temporary as scheduled employees, Six District Courts and five County Courts at Law are served
by five divisions: Administrative Division, Caldwell Division, Comal Division, Hays Division and
the Programs Division. Personnel includes Administrators, Community Supervision Officers,
Counselors, Direct Care Staff, , and Support Staff.

The combined revenues for FY 2018 were $5.9 million dollars, and locally generated funds
account for 54.5% of this total. County contributions include facilities, utilities, some equipment,
and revenue from all three counties, satisfying Texas Government Code, Section 76.008.
Additionally, the Commissioner’s Court of each County provides reimbursement for the costs of
Pretrial Bond Officers.

The Office of the Governor (OOG) provided funding to the County of Comal for a
Misdemeanor DWI Court (County Court at Law #1). The awarded funding is dedicated to the
employment of a Community Supervision Officer. Additionally, the Texas Veterans Commission
provided funding to the County of Hays for the employ of a Community Supervision Officer in the
Veterans Court (County Court at Law #2).

During Fiscal Year 2018, the Texas Department of Criminal Justice - Community Justice
Assistance Division provided this Department with $31,286.00 to implement a new Program Service
Delivery: Moral Reconation Therapy (MRT). With the implementation of MRT, the following
Programs offered by this Department will no longer be offered as of 12/31/2018: Commitment to
Change Program, DAMP (Drugs, Alcohol, Marijuana Program), Domestic Violence Prevention
Program, Driving While Intoxicated Program, Driving While Intoxicated Intervention Program,
Drug Offender Education Program, and Life Management Series. Reasons for discontinuation of
these Programs: the providing of these services is a duplication of services, as outside Vendors are
able to meet this need for the offender population; and the curricula of those Programs continue to
age with little to no updates to their design. As a resource broker, our Community Supervision
Officer will continue to assist defendants with location of all the aforesaid Programs and/or
Programs containing similar curricula, when said programs are required to be completed per
Court Order.

Below is listing of significant events occurring during Fiscal Year 2018 and planned for FY
2019.

-1-
Community Supervision and Corrections Department
Serving the Courts and Communities of Caldwell, Comal, and Hays Counties



Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2017

Comal County Court at Law #1 — Accountability Court
The Comal County Accountability Court was awarded a Grant from the Office of the Governor to
emplo a dedicated Su ervision Officer for the Court.

Comal County Commissioners Court — Pretrial Bond Supervision
Because of foreseeable growth with this type of supervision, this Department requested additional
fundin for a Pretrial Bond Officer for FY2019. Said request was approved for FY2019.

Correctional Management Institute of Texas (CMIT)
Leadership for Corrections Professionals:
Staff attended this training event to better prepare them in their management roles and to assist

this Department with succession planning for the future.
10/23-10/27/2018: Hays Division Senior Officer Romelia Elizondo completed this course of

instruction.
5/7-5/11/2018: Programs Division Supervisor Kimberly Larson completed this course of
instruction,

Correctional Management Institute of Texas (CMIT)

Community Supervision and Corrections Department (CSCD) Human Resources Forum:
During FY2018, CMIT requested the CSCD HR Forum be moved from Galveston, Texas to San

Marcos, Texas and requested the Forum take place at the Hays County Government Center as a
change of venue. This Department was involved with the arrangements of the Forum; and all
Deputy Directors and the CSCD Director attended the Forum.

Community Justice Assistance Division (CJAD)
Contract Residential Services (CRS):
Since FY2009, this Department has received Diversion Program Funds to provide substance abuse
treatment services through Contract Services with Vendors within the State of Texas. This funding
is a supplement to Treatment Alternatives to Incarceration Program funding. During Fiscal Year
2018, this Department was notified by CJAD this Department will continue to receive Diversion
Pro ram Funds for this Pro ram into FY2019.

Community Justice Assistance Division (CJAD)
Mental Health Initiative:

Since FY2002, this Department has received Diversion Program Funds to operate a caseload in
Comal County, Additional funds were received in FY2016 and services were expanded into the
County of Hays to provide a supervision officer dedicated to serving defendants with mental health
needs. The Supervision Officer works closely with the Mental Health and Developmentally
Disabled Center(s) and the Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental
Impairments in order to divert this population from the Prison System. During Fiscal Year 2018,
this Department was notified by CJAD this Department will continue to receive Diversion Program
Funds for this Pro ram into FY2019.

Community Supervision and Corrections Department
Serving the Courts and Communities of Caldwell, Comal, and Hays Counties



Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2017

Community Justice Assistance Division (CJAD)
Mental Health Non-Initiative:

FY2016 was the first year this Department received Diversion Program Funds to operate this
caseload. Subsequently, caseloads were created in the Counties of Caldwell and Hays dedicated to
serving defendants with mental health needs. The Supervision Officer(s) work closely with the
Mental Health and Developmentally Disabled Center(s) in order to divert this population from the
Prison System. During Fiscal Year 2018, this Department was notified by CJAD this Department
will continue to receive Diversion Pro ram Funds for this Program into FY2019,

Community Justice Assistance Division (CJAD)
Moral Reconation Therapy (MRT):

Through utilization of unexpended and unencumbered State funds returned to the CJAD at the end
of FY 2017 (Refund Rider Funds), during April 2018, this Department requested funding from
CJAD to implement MRT, an evidence based cognitive behavioral intervention program. During
May 2018, CJAD approved this Department’s request. The funds were used to cover the cost of
training and required materials.

MRT will be utilized as the cognitive component of outpatient treatment as well as cognitive
behavioral intervention programs for offenders under supervision. The implementation of MRT
will initiate January 2019,

Community Justice Assistance Division (CJAD
Qutpatient Substance Abuse Treatment:

Since FY2008, this Department has received Diversion Program Funds to operate an Qutpatient
Substance Abuse Treatment Program. Presently, the Day Treatment Program and the Evening
Intensive Qutpatient Program are combined under this Budget. During Fiscal Year 2018, this
Department was notified by CJAD this Department will continue to receive funding for this
Program into FY2019,

Community Justice Assistance Division (CJAD)
Pretrial Diversion Caseloads:

On August 17, 2017, CJAD notified CSCDs the Legislature appropriated Diversion Program funds
for CSCDs to apply for to assist with the supervision of this population. Applications to receive the
funding were due no later than September 6, 2017, This Department immediately submitted an
application for consideration to receive said funding, Subsequently, a Grant Award Statement was
received by this Department. During Fiscal Year 2018, this Department was notified by CJAD this
De artment will continue to receive fundin for this Pro ram into FY2019.

Community Supervision and Corrections Department
Serving the Courts and Communities of Caldwell, Comal, and Hays Counties



Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2017

Community Justice Assistance Division {CJAD)

Substance Abuse Treatment and Aftercare Caseloads:
Since FY2014, this Department has received Diversion Program Funds to operate Substance Abuse
Treatment and Aftercare Caseloads. The additional funding allows the officers to work more
intensively with defendants who are in need of or have completed substance abuse treatment
through a concerted teamwork approach with substance abuse counselors. During Fiscal Year
2018, this Department was notified by CJAD this Department will continue to receive Diversion
Pro ram Funds for this Pro ram into FY2019.

Community Justice Assistance Division (CJAD)
Texas Risk Assessment System (TRAS):

FY2018 was the first year, where staff were required to recertify in the use of the TRAS, All staff
who tested for recertification in the TRAS during FY2018 passed the recertification requirements.
Through continued quality use of the TRAS, the risk and needs of offenders will be assessed while

identifying both criminogenic needs and barriers to programming. Additionally, major goals will
continue to be realized, such as the ability to conform to the principle of effective classification; and

efficient allocation of supervision resources and structured decision-making in a manner that
reduces the likelihood of recidivism

Community Justice Assistance Division (CJAD) — Texas Risk Assessment System {TRAS) Master

Trainer:
District Training Officer Holly Skiles completed a training process to become one (1) of eight (8)
TRAS Master Trainer in the State of Texas. She was recognized for this accomplishment by CJAD
in January, 2018.

Responsibilities of TRAS Master Trainers include but are not limited to the following: the future
preparation and development of initial certification, recertification processes, and the training of
future TRAS Trainers, enabling the State to continue training officers in the proper use of the
TRAS. FY2018 was the first-year officers were required to participate in TRAS recertification.
Officer Skiles aided in preparation of same; and trained officers from all over the State for the
recertification process.

Community Justice Assistance Division (CJAD)

Treatment Alternatives to Incarceration Program (TAIP):

Since FY1996, this Department has received Funds to provide substance abuse treatment services
through Contract Services with Vendors within the State of Texas. Beginning in FY2009, this
Department began to operate as its own Fiscal Agent regarding TAIP funding appropriated by
CJAD During Fiscal Year 2018, this Department was notified by CJAD this Department will
continue to receive funds for this Pro ram into FY2019.

Community Supervision and Corrections Department
Serving the Courts and Communities of Caldwell, Comal, and Hays Counties



Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2017

Expansion of Senior Officer Positions:
Because of Caseload growth and the correlating employee growth with same, during FY2018, it was
decided to create three additional Senior Officer positions Comal=1 and Ha s=12).

Hays County Court at Law #2: Veterans Court:
The Hays County Veterans Court was awarded a Grant from the Texas Veterans Commission to

em lo a dedicated Supervision Officer for the Court.

Office of Court Administration _Texas Courts
Pretrial Risk Assessment Information System (PRAIS-TX):

During FY2018, this Department agreed to be a pilot site for the Office of Court Administration
and use the PRAIS-TX, which incorporates the Public Safety Assessment (PSA) developed by the
Laura and John Arnold Foundation. The PSA calculates risk scores based on nine objective factors
about each arrested individual factors shown to correlate with a defendant’s failure to appear or
commit a new crime. Allison Saylor, a Pretrial Bond Officer in Comal County is the officer
assigned to pilot the PRAIS-TX.

Additionally, the County of Comal was one (1) of 18 Texas counties with diverse populations that
met in Austin at the Texas Association of Counties on October 15 -16, 2018 for the inaugural Office
of Court Administration Pre-trial Summit. The summit brought together policy-makers,
experienced pre-trial practitioners, and teams from counties across the state. The summit provided
a focused forum in which participants reviewed their jurisdiction’s pre-trial practices and
developed strategies to improve them. Comal County took a team comprised of five (5) members to
the Summit, as follows — Honorable Dib Waldrip, District Court Coordinator, Steve Thomas, and
CSCD employees: Pretrial Bond Officer Allison Sayler, Deputy Director Eddie Lozoya, and CSCD
Director, Michael Hartman.

This Department has a comprehensive Programs Division, which was created 36 years ago
with the intent to assist officers in satisfying Court Orders stipulated for offenders as well as to
reduce offender risk and meet offender needs. Conditions of Community Supervision are ordered
by the Courts, frequently as a result of a plea agreement and/or recommendations from this
Department. Additional group or treatment referrals for offenders are based on the risk/needs of
offenders determined through risk/need assessments, substance abuse evaluations and/or
observations of officers and counselors.

The first program implemented by the Programs Division was a Driving While Intoxicated
Education Program mandated by the State in 1982, During FY 2018, there were 44 in-house
program services offered to offenders serving terms of supervision within this Judicial District. The
initiation of MRT will occur during FY2019. It is anticipated the implementation of MRT will allow
for the Programs Division to improve its service delivery; and continue to meet the elements of the
Vision and Statements.

Through adherence to this Department’s Strategic Plan as approved by the Board of
Judges, proper assessment and well-reasoned offender negotiated case plans, this Department will
continue to provide quality and uniform services to the offender population in the Counties of
Caldwell, Comal, and Hays

-5-
Community Supervision and Corrections Department
Serving the Courts and Communities of Caldwell, Comal, and Hays Counties



Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2017

This CSCD trusts the contents of this report reflect the many avenues taken to meet this
Department’s Vision, Mission, and Core Values. This Department is grateful to continue to provide
community corrections services to the counties of Caldwell, Comal, and Hays; and looks forward to
FY2019.

Sincerely,

%fg){ %flf

Michael Hartman, CSCD Director
Caldwell, Comal, and Hays Counties CSCD

Community Supervision and Corrections Department
Serving the Courts and Communities of Caldwell, Comal, and Hays Counties



VISION STATEMENT

The VISION of this tri-county Judicial
District Community Supervision and
Corrections Department serving Caldwell,

| Comal, and Hays Counties is to:

Promote continuous
improvement and
accomplish permanent
change in the lives of
others thereby creating a
safe community




MISSION STATEMENT

The MISSION of this tri-county Judicial
District Community Supervision and
Corrections Department serving Caldwell,
Comal, and Hays Counties 1s to:

Serve the Criminal Courts,

Protect the community to the extent that |
legal authority and resources will allow,

Provide rehabilitative opportunities for
offenders, and

Sanction offenders placed under our

supervision.




CORE VALUES

The CORE VALUES of this tri-county
Judicial Distriet Community Supervision
and Corrections Department setving
Caldwell, Comal, and Hays Counties are:

Accountability
Collaboration
Creativity
Integrity
Leadership
Perseverance
Professionalism
Teamwork




Community Supervision and Corrections Department

Serving the Courts and Communities of Caldwell, Comal and Hays Counties

FY2018
Annual Report Summary

Michael Hartman, Executive Director



AWARDS
OFFICER OF THE YEAR AND CLERICAL STAFF MEMBER OF THE YEAR

¢ Heather Thompson (Comal Division) received the Leo A. Rizzuto, Jr. Officer of

the Year Award
e Monica Castellanos (Hays Division) received the Socorro R. Moya Clerical
Member of the Year Award
FY2018 REVENUE SUMMARY

*Locally Generated Funds: $3,260,378.53
Basic Supervision: $1,220,067.00
**Diversion Programs: $877,870.00
Community Corrections Programs: $470,646.00
Treatment Alternatives to Incarceration
Program: $144,503.00
Total: $5.973.464.53

*Locally Generated Funds: Supervision Fees, Pretrial Intervention Fees, Program Fees,
Urinalysis Fees, Depository Interest

**Diversion Programs: Contract Residential Services, Mental Health Initiative, Mental Health
Non-Initiative, Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment, Pretrial Diversion Caseloads, Substance
Abuse Treatment & Aftercare Caseloads







DIRECT / INDIRECT / PRETRIAL SERVICES (AS OF 8/31/17)

Direct cases: 3.428
Indirect cases: 4.476
Pretrial cases: 763
TOTAL: 8.667
Direct, Indirect, Pretrial Services
(As of 8/31/18)

| Direct Cases

B Indirect Cases

1 Pre-Trial Cases

42157 Judicial District Challenge/Drug Court:
428" Judicial District Re-Entry Court:

433" Judicial District Challenge/Drug Court:
Comal County Court at Law #1 -
Accountability Court:

Comal County Court at Law #2 - Veterans
Court;

Comal County Court at Law — House Arrest:
Hays County Court at Law #2 - Veterans
Court:

Intensive Supervision Caseload:

Mental Health Initiative Caseload:

Mental Health Non-Initiative Caseload:

Sex Offender Intensive Supervision Caseload:
Substance Abuse Felony Punishment Facility
- Intensive Supervision Caseload:

SPECIALIZED CASELOADS (NUMBERS SERVED 9/1/2017 — 8/31/2018)

wh wh (]
Ioo I\o oy l--.'l

'S

.
)

=
)

8l
o |

|=




Substance Abuse Treatment and Aftercare

SUBSTANCE ABUSE EDUCATION / TREATMENT / AFTERCARE

(NUMBERS SERVED 9/1/2017 — 8/31/2018)

Caseload: 232
TOTAL NUMBERS SERVED:
940
Specialized Caseloads
Substance Abuse Treatment and Aftercare Case!0ad
Mental Health Non-Initiative Caseload I
Mental Health Initiative Caseload WEETTEEEE——
Substance Abuse Felony Punishment Facility - ISP s
Sex Offender Intensive Supervision Caseload IEEEEE—————
Intensive Supervision Caselcad I————
Comal CCAL House Arrest
Hays Veterans Court I
Comal Veterans Court mmmmmm
Accountability Court -Comal DW| sy
4238th Re-Entry Court =
433rd Challenge/Drug Court INmEE————
421st Challenge/Drug Court T
0 50 100 150 200 250
Jwi

Substance Abuse Education: 1,674
Intensive Qutpatient Treatment: 359
Residential Treatment: 272
Aftercare:; 818
TOTAL: 2,123




Subtance Abuse Education / Treatment / Aftercare
Total Number Served
1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
0 — —
Substance Abuse Intensive Out Patient Residential Treatment Aftercare
Education (DTP/IOP) Combined

COGNITIVE BEHAVIORAL INTERVENTION / LIFESKILLS PLACEMENTS &

SUBTRACTIONS
Intakes Completions Unsuccessful Completions
332 272 86
Cognitive Behavioral Intervention / Lifeskills I

Placements & Subtractions

e g SN,
. Uncuccessful

TESTING FOR ILLICIT SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL - FY2018

Substances {Top 5 # Positive Results
Marijuana: 530
Alcohol: 445




Methamphetamines/Amphetamines: 263
Cocaine: 100
Benzodiazepine: 74
3,507 urine specimens were submitted to a laboratory for conformation of illicit substances and/or
alcohol. This number does not include the number of desk-top tests which resulted in a “none-
detected result”. A total of 1,718 specimens were confirmed positive for the use of illicit
substances and/or alcohol. The total cost for purchase of supplies and confirmations equated to
$74,196.00.

Top Five Positive Confirmations

Benzodiazepines:

Cacaine: | 59§
7%

o

Marijuana:

Methamphetamines: | 38%

19%

Alcohol:
31%

TRAINING FY2018

During FY2018, a cumulative total of 825 staff members participated in 231 training events
resulting in the completion of 3,14.25 hours. Additionally, this Department supervised 11
interns/volunteers.



6.Accept and approve the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) mileage rates changes from $.545
to $.58 effective 1-1-2019 and Per Diem rates
changes effective 1-1-2019 per GSA.gov using
our zip code for current rates; Backup: 2.



2019 MILAGE ONLY FORM

Request for Mileage Reimbursement

Employee:

Department:

GL#

Purpose of Expense:

Date(s) of Trip:

) ) S Total Mileage
Transportation/ Mileage .
Date Reimbursement (@ $ Other Total
Amount .
0.58/Mile)
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
S - $ -
$ - $ -
S - $ -
$ - $ -
S - $ -
$ - $ -
TOTALS 0 S - S - S -
Subtotal S -
This form is for mileage and/or miscellanous items only. Please use [Less cash advanced
the "Employee Travel Expense Form" for any overnight travel |Total owed to You |$ -
which includes lodging and meals. Total due County $ -

I hereby certify that the costs listed on this report are true and correct and were incurred in connection with the
official business of Caldwell County, Texas.

Employee signature: Date:

Approved by: Date:

Effective: 1.1.19 *IRS-2018-251Mileage



2019

CALDWELL COUNTY EMPLOYEE TRAVEL EXPENSE FORM

NAME OF PERSON SUBMITTING REPORT:

NAME OF DEPARTMENT:

PURPOSE OF TRAVEL:

DESTINATION: DEPART DATE/TIME: RETURN DATE/TIME:

MEALS AND LODGING: Meals are reimbursed at the flat rate listed. *Please note that all meals purchased

while traveling are NOT reimbursable when the travel does not include an overnight stay.

*Receipts for all other expenses are necessary for reimbursement. Please attach a copy of the Conference/

Meeting Program verifying which meals are provided. Departure/Return time must be completed in order to process.

$13.00 $14.00 $23.00 $5.00 $50/S5
DATE: Breakfast Lunch Dinner *Incidental Expense Total
TOTAL
LODGING EXPENSE (IF NOT PREPAID)
LODGING Copy of Lodging
DATE: EXPENSE receipts required TOTAL

TOTAL

MILAGE: (SHORTEST ROUTE)

DATE: MILEAGE 1/1/2019| $0.580 TOTAL

TOTAL

Conference Registration (attach receipts and copy of program):

Other Expenses (explain and attach receipts):

Total of all expenses:

Deduct travel advance:

Total Request for Reimbursement:

(OR Due to County) |

CERTIFICATION BY EMPLOYEE:

"I certify that the expenses as shown on this form are true and correct statements of expenses incurred by me while traveling on official county
business."

Signature of Employee Date
CERTIFICATION OF OFFICIAL OR DEPARTMENT HEAD:

"I certify that the above named employee received proper authorization for official county travel., | have examined the request for reimbursement
and approved the same for payment."”

2019 Per Diem_GSA.gov (78644)/IRS-2018-251 Mileage

Eff 1-1-19 Signature of Official/Department Head Date



AGENDA ACTION ITEMS

7.Discussion/Action regarding the burn ban.
Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden / Carine
Chalfoun; Backup:  None.



8.Discussion/Action to approve a Proclamation
recognizing Dating Violence Awareness Month.
Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden / Hays-
Caldwell Women’s Center; Backup: 1.



PROCLAMATION
Declaring February 2019 Dating Violence Awareness Month

WHEREAS, one in three adolescents is a victim of physical, sexual, emotional, or verbal
abuse from a dating partner; and

WHEREAS, the effects of dating violence impact youth in all communities and cuts
across economic, racial, gender, and societal barriers; and

WHEREAS, respectful, supportive, and non-violent relationships are key to safety,
health, and academic success; and

WHEREAS, by providing teens and young adults with education about healthy
relationships and relationship skills, and by changing attitudes that support violence, we
recognize that dating violence can be prevented; and

WHEREAS, family, friends, teachers, coaches, faith leaders, community members, and
other important people in young peoples’ lives have the power to influence youth in
positive ways; and

WHEREAS, last year Hays Caldwell Women’s Center (HCWC) provided 179 dating
violence prevention and healthy relationships presentations to 2,064 teens and young
adults; and

WHEREAS, we must work together to raise awareness and promote healthy dating
relationships with activities and conversations about mutually respectful and non-violent
relationships in our homes, schools, and communities.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Hoppy Haden, by virtue of the authority vested in me as
County Judge of Caldwell County, Texas do hereby proclaim the month of February
2019 as Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month for teens and young adults.

And do hereby call upon the citizens of Caldwell County to work together to raise
awareness and prevent dating violence in our community and beyond.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed
the Seal of Caldwell County, Texas, this 28th day of January 2019.

Hoppy Haden

County Judge
B. J. Westmoreland Barbara Shelton
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2
Edward “Ed” Theriot Joe Ivan Roland
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

Attest:

Teresa Rodriguez
County Clerk



9.Discussion/Action to approve the Officers to
the Caldwell County Historical Commission
Board of Directors for the 2019 - 2020 term.

Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup:
1.



Caldwell County Historic Commission
P.0. Box 1419
Lockhart, TX 78644

January 22, 2019

Caldwell County Judge and Commissioners
Caldwell County Courthouse

Lockhart, TX 78644

Gentlemen:

The Caldwell County Historical Commission by-laws require approval by the Commissioners
Court of our newly elected Officers for our 2019 — 2020 term.

The newly elected officers are:

Chairman - Coyle Buhler

First Vice Chairman - Scott Lloyd

Second Vice Chairman - Margaret Perry
Recording/Corresponding Secretary - Melanie Kozlow
Treasurer - Wayne Kozlow

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/%/a/(/é Nozbow

Secretary,

Caldwell County Historical Commission
P.O. Box 1419
Lockhart, TX 78644



10. Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 03-
2019 appointing Commissioner B. J.
Westmoreland to the Clean Air Coalition
with Capital Area Council of Governments
(CAPCOG). Cost: None; Speaker: Judge
Haden; Backup: 1



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

Resolution Number 03-2019

Approving the Appointment of B. J. Westmoreland, Commissioner, Precint One to
the Central Texas Clean Air Coalition of the Capital Area Council of Governments

WHEREAS, Atrticle Il of the Clean Air Coalition of the Capital Area Council of
Governments By-Laws authorize the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas,
to appoint one representative to serve on the Coalition; and

WHEREAS, the seat of the current representative from Caldwell County, Texas, Terry
Wright, has expired; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Commissioners Court of Caldwell
County, Texas, that:

Commissioner B. J. Westmoreland is appointed a representative of the Coalition to serve
for the remainder of the term ending December 31, 2019.

PASSED and APPROVED this 28" day of January, 2019.

Hoppy Haden, County Judge

B. J. Westmoreland, Commissioner Pct. 1 Barbara Shelton, Commissioner Pct. 2
Edward “Ed” Theriot, Commissioner Pct. 3 Joe Roland, Commissioner Pct. 4
Attest

Teresa Rodriguez



11. Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 04-
2019 appointing Commissioner Barbara
Sheltonto  the Area Agency on Aging with
Capital Area Council of Governments
(CAPCOQG). Cost: None;  Speaker: Judge
Haden; Backup: 1.



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

Resolution Number 04-2019

Appointment of Barbara Shelton to the Aging Advisory Council with Capital Area
Council of Governments (CAPCOG)

WHEREAS, Atrticle 11 of the Aging Advisory Council of the Capital Area Council of
Governments By-Laws authorize the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas,
to appoint one representative to serve on the Coalition; and

WHEREAS, the term of the current representative from Caldwell County, Texas, Eddie
Moses has expired; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Commissioners Court of Caldwell
County, Texas, that:

Commissioner Barbara Shelton is appointed a representative of the Aging Advisory
Council to serve for the remainder of the term ending December 31, 2019.

PASSED and APPROVED this 28" day of January, 2019.

Hoppy Haden, County Judge

B. J. Westmoreland, Commissioner Pct. 1 Barbara Shelton, Commissioner Pct. 2
Edward “Ed” Theriot, Commissioner Pct. 3 Joe Roland, Commissioner Pct. 4
Attest

Teresa Rodriguez



12. Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 05-
2019 appointing Commissioner Barbara
Sheltonto  the Board of Directors to the
Capital Area Rural Transportation System
(CARTYS) for atwo-year  term beginning
April 1, 2019. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge
Haden; Backup: 2.



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

Resolution Number 05-2019
Appointment of Barbara Shelton to the Capital Area Capital Area Rural
Transportation System (CARTS)

WHEREAS, the Capital Area Capital Area Rural Transportation System
(CARTYS) Board of Directors authorize the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County,
Texas, to appoint one representative to serve on the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, the term of the current representative from Caldwell County, Texas, Eddie
Moses has expired; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Commissioners Court of Caldwell
County, Texas, that:

Commissioner Barbara Shelton is appointed a representative Capital Area Capital Area
Rural Transportation System (CARTS) Board of Directors to serve a two-year term
beginning April 1, 2019.

PASSED and APPROVED this 28" day of January, 2019.

Hoppy Haden, County Judge

B. J. Westmoreland, Commissioner Pct. 1 Barbara Shelton, Commissioner Pct. 2
Edward “Ed” Theriot, Commissioner Pct. 3 Joe Roland, Commissioner Pct. 4
Attest:

Teresa Rodriguez



13. Discussion/Action to approve Resolution 06-
2019 appointing County Judge Hoppy Haden
to replace Commissioner Eddie Moses as the
Primary Representative for the County on
the Plum Creek Watershed Partnership
Steering Committee and B. J. Westmoreland,
Commissioner Precinct One as the
Alternate  Representative. Cost: None,
Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1.



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

Resolution Number 06-2019

Approving the Appointment of a Primary Representative and an Alternate
Representative to the Plum Creek Watershed Partnership Steering Committee

WHEREAS, the Plum Creek Watershed Partnership Steering Committee authorizes the
Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, to appoint one primary representative
to serve on the Steering Committee and one alternate; and

WHEREAS, the seat of the current representative from Caldwell County, Texas, Eddie
Moses has been vacated; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Commissioners Court of Caldwell
County, Texas, that:

County Judge Hoppy Haden is appointed the Primary Representative of the Steering
Committee and Commissioner, Precinct One, B. J. Westmoreland is appointed as the
alternate.

PASSED and APPROVED this 28" day of January, 2019.

Hoppy Haden, County Judge

B. J. Westmoreland, Commissioner Pct. 1 Barbara Shelton, Commissioner Pct. 2
Edward “Ed” Theriot, Commissioner Pct. 3 Joe Roland, Commissioner Pct. 4
Attest

Teresa Rodriguez



14. Discussion/Action to approve Resolution
01A-2019 appointing County Judge Hoppy
Haden to the Capital Area Housing
Finance Corporation (CAHFC) Board of
Directors for term ending  October 21,
2021. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Haden.
Backup: 1.



Resolution Number 01A-2019
MAKING AN APOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CAPITAL
AREA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

WHEREAS, The Articles of Incorporation of the Capital Area Housing Finance Corporation
authorize the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, to appoint one director of the
Corporation; and

WHEREAS, The term of the current director from Caldwell County, Ken Schawe, has expired;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County,
Texas, that:

County Judge Hoppy Haden is appointed a director of the Corporation to serve the remainder of
the four-year term ending October 21, 2021, or until his successor is duly appointed

and qualifies.

Adopted this 28™ day of January, 2019.

Hoppy Haden, County Judge

B. J. Westmoreland, Commissioner, Precinet 1 Barbara Shelton, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Edward "Ed Theriot, Commissioner, Precinct 3 Joe Ivan Roland, Commissioner, Precinct 4
ATTEST:

Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk



15. Discussion/Action to approve adding Angela
Rawlinson, County Treasurer, as an
authorized  “signer /officer” to the Chapter
19 Funds and the Elections Administration
accounts and removing Lori Rangel, effective
Immediately. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge
Haden; Backup: None.



16. Discussion/Action to approve the Purchasing
Department’s request for a special sessions
court date to be scheduled for February 4",
2019 to award the GLO-CDBG Professional
Engineering Services to the most qualified
candidate. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge
Haden; Backup: 1.



Commissioners Court-Monday January 28th, 2019
County Purchasing Department
Special Sessions Court Date Request

Discussion Items:

The County Purchasing Department is requesting the Commissioner’s Court schedule a special
sessions court date on February 4'® at 9:00am in the Commissioner’s Court Room at 110 S. Main
St. Lockhart, Texas 78644. The Purchasing Department would like the special sessions to
conduct the award process of the GLO-CDBG Professional Engineering Services applications of
those being submitted on January 30", 2019. Which will be evaluated by a selection committee
team that consists of Dennis Engelke, Bob Bush, Ezzy Chan, Commissioner Westmoreland, and
myself. The request is due to a GLO-CDBG Grant application deadline of March 31, 2019 and
prior to submitting application, Caldwell County will need the professional engineer to assist in
the grant application process.

Notable Budget Items: No expenses at this time.
Recommendation to Commissioner’s Court:
County Purchasing Department respectfully recommends the following:

To schedule a special sessions court date on February 4t", 2019 at 9:00 am to award
the GLO-CDBG Professional Engineering Services to the most qualified candidate.

Department Head Signature: @W@M \ !Q o) \ t q
J



17. Discussion/Action authorizing the County
Judge to execute the Professional Services
Agreement (PSA) by and between Caldwell
County and Texas State University for the
Feral Hog  Abatement Program. Cost:
None; Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 8.



























18. Discussion/Action to approve the Grant
Writer's request to pursue "Tobacco
Enforcement Program™ (TEP) grants for law
enforcement agencies administered by the
Texas School Safety Center at Texas State
University on behalf of the Texas Department
of State Health Services (DSHS). Cost: TBD;
Speaker: Judge Haden / Dennis Engelke;
Backup: 8.



Texas School Safety Center

Tobacco Enforcement Funding
Available for Law Enforcement
Agencies

In accordance with Texas Government Code 8403.105 (c), Permanent Funding
for Health and Tobacco Education and Enforcement, the Texas School Safety
Center at Texas State University (TxSSC) on behalf of the Texas Department of
State Health Services (DSHS) is soliciting applications from local law
enforcement agencies for the purpose of conducting controlled buy/stings and
follow-up controlled buy/stings of tobacco permitted and e-cigarette retail outlets
statewide for State Fiscal Year 2019.

Law enforcement agency contractors selected to provide services under this
announcement will conduct on-site controlled buy/stings involving the use of
minor decoys, record the controlled buy/sting information on the Cigarette, E-
cigarette, and Tobacco Controlled Buy/Sting Report Form, and submit monthly
activity reports to the TxSSC.

TxSSC will reimburse contracted law enforcement agencies $100.00 for each
controlled buy/sting conducted and reported.

The expected funding period will be
April 1, 2019 — December 31, 2019.

Please read all Application
Information here before completing
the application. Agencies must
complete and submit the FY19
Agency Application form by January
25, 2019 to be considered for this
funding.



https://txssc.txstate.edu/
https://txssc.txstate.edu/
https://txssc.txstate.edu/
https://txssc.txstate.edu/about/programs/tep/
https://txssc.txstate.edu/about/programs/tep/
https://forms.txssc.txstate.edu/tep/agency-app-fy19/form
https://forms.txssc.txstate.edu/tep/agency-app-fy19/form
https://txssc.txstate.edu/
https://txssc.txstate.edu/about/programs/tep/

For questions, contact Jennifer Steele at [s42@ixstate.edu or (512) 245-8895.

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube

TxSSC | TXSTATE | Unsubscribe

Member The Texas State University System



mailto:js42@txstate.edu
https://twitter.com/TxSchoolSafety
https://www.facebook.com/txssc/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC7T5MBCOPOA_dz0fr92cImQ
https://txssc.txstate.edu/
http://www.txstate.edu/
https://forms.txssc.txstate.edu/contact/unsubscribe/
http://www.tsus.edu/

FY19 Agency Application Page 1 of 6

Texas School Safety Center

FY19 Agency Application

Tobacco Enforcement Program

Application Instructions

The Texas School Safety Center at Texas State University (TxSSC) is soliciting
applications from local law enforcement agencies for the purpose of
conducting controlled buy/stings of tobacco and e-cigarette retail outlets
across the state of Texas as part of the state's Tobacco Enforcement
Program (TEP). Law enforcement agency contractors selected to provide
services under this announcement will conduct on-site controlled
buy/stings involving the use of minor decoys, record the controlled
buy/sting information on the Cigarette, E-cigarette, and Tobacco Controlled
Buy/Sting Report Form, and submit monthly activity reports to the TxSSC.
TxSSC will reimburse contracted law enforcement agencies S$700.00for
each controlled buy/sting conducted and reported.

Please read all Application Information here before completing the
application. Agencies must complete and submit the FY19 Agency
Application form by January 25, 2019 to be considered for this funding. For
questions, contact Jennifer Steele at js42@txstate.edu or (512) 245-8895.

Agency Information
Your agency is a:
O County Sheriff

O Constable
O Municipal Chief of Police

Agency Name:

Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN)

https://forms.txssc.txstate.edu/tep/agency-app-fy19/form 12/10/2018



FY19 Agency Application Page 2 of 6

Authorized Rep First Name:

Authorized Rep Middle Initial:

Authorized Rep Last Name:

Authorized Rep Title:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

County:

Zip Code:

https://forms.txssc.txstate.edu/tep/agency-app-fy 19/form 12/10/2018



FY19 Agency Application Page 3 of 6

Phone Number:
Fax Number:

Email Address:

Contact Information

Information of agency official with authority to negotiate contract terms. (if
different from above)

Name:
Title:
Address:

City:

https://forms.txssc.txstate.edu/tep/agency-app-fy 1 9/form 12/10/2018



FY19 Agency Application Page 4 of 6

State:
Zip Code:
Phone:
Fax:

Email:

Additional Information

What is the approximate number of tobacco permitted and E-Cigarette
retail outlets in your jurisdiction?

Indicate the number of tobacco permitted and E-Cigarette retail outlets in
your jurisdiction at which you plan to conduct Controlled Buy/Stings
during the contract period.

Select the appropriate funding option:

O Option A (over 50 outlets in jurisdiction)
O Option B (50 or less outlets in jurisdiction)

https://forms.txssc.txstate.edu/tep/agency-app-fy19/form 12/10/2018



FY19 Agency Application Page 5 of 6

Provide a list of ZIP codes included in your full jurisdictional boundaries.
(comma separated)

(Note: If a ZIP code is not wholly included within that boundary, please estimate the percentage
that is in your jurisdiction.)

Provide a list of agencies with whom your agency has an existing
Interagency Agreement or Memorandum of Understanding/Agreement
(formal or informal) that may restrict your agency's ability to provide full
enforcement capabilities:

(Example: A Sheriff's Office or Constable's Office that does not enforce laws with the corporate
city limits of a town or municipality in their county or precinct.)

Briefly explain your agency's plan to implement this contract and how it
will support and enforce Health and Safety Code.

Certification Section

Full Name:

Title:

| certify that:

https://forms.txssc.txstate.edu/tep/agency-app-fy19 form 12 10 2018



FY19 Agency Application Page 6 of 6

O To the best of my knowledge, information in this application and any
attachments is true and correct. The document has been duly
authorized by the applicant.

Submit

2015 - 2018 Texas School Safety Center

Phone: (512} 245-8082
Fax: (512) 245-1465

https://forms.txssc.txstate.edw/tep/agency-app-fy 19/form 12/10/2018



19. Discussion/Action to approve a donation to
the Luling Lions Club for purchase of flags.
Cost: $50.00; Speaker: Judge Haden;
Backup: 1.



Luling Lions Club

January 2, 2019

County Anex Building
505 E. Fannin St,
Luling, TX 78648

Dear Friend:

Enclosed is your invoice for the annual Luling Lions Club Flag Rental Program. The fee this
year is $50. The Lions members will display an American Flag in front of your business or other
designated location on the following holidays:

Martin Luther King Jr. Memorial Day — Monday, January 21st
Presidents Day — Monday, February 18

Memorial Day — Monday, May 27

Flag Day — Friday, June 14

Independence Day — Thursday, July 4

Labor Day — Monday, September 2

Columbus Day — Monday, October 14

Veterans Day — Monday, November 11

The flags will be placed in the morning and taken down in the afternoon on these eight holidays.
The program offers a great way to exhibit your patriotism and contribute to your community.
The flags will instill a sense of community pride and the money earned is put right back into the
community through the various projects of the Lions Club, such as: scholarships annually to
graduating high school seniors, eyeglasses for the needy, free health screening, drug awareness
programs, Boy Scouts, a camp for disabled or diabetic children, sponsorships of local youth to
Boys or Girls State, Stuff the Bus with school supplies, and many other projects.

For more information, please call Rick Carter at 875-3164, extension 219, Please help us
continue to serve by verifying your information on the attached invoice and returning it to us
with your payment of $50. The Luling Lions Club is a 501c(4) organization, so your donation is
a fully tax deductible expense.

THANKS FOR YOUR SUPPORT!

Luling Lions Club
P.0O.Box 4
Luling, TX 78648



/Y LLTO

January 2, 2019
County Anex Building (p 5/ O- 3 9‘00
505 E. Fannin St.
Luling, TX 78648
INVOICE
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT DUE

2019 Lions Club Flag Rental Program

$50.00

Please verify:

Business/Family Name

Flag Location

Please remit to:

Luling Lions Club
P.O. Box 4
Luling, TX 78648



20. Discussion/Action  to approve increased
revenue line item 002-3000-0300 / FEMA
Reimbursement in the amount of $395,594
and increasing budget line item 002-1101-
3135/ Designated for Road Construction in
the amount of $395,594 netting a $0 cost to
Unit Road. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge
Haden; Backup: 1.



CALDWELL COUNTY
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
FY 2018-2019

DATE: January 28, 2019
DEPARTMENT: Unit Road
A B C D E
CURRENT REVISED
BUDGET REQUESTED BUDGET
FUND/DEPARTMENT/LINE] Account AMOUNT CHANGE AMOUNT
(EX.001-XXXX-XXXX) Description (Total budgeted amount) (add/subtract) (NEW budgeted amount)
002-3000-0300 FEMA Reimbursements (40,805.00)§ $  (395,594.00) (436,399.00)
002-1101-3135 Designated for Road Const 40,805.00 395,594.00 436,399.00
TOTALS - $ - $ -

EXPLAIN SPECIFICALLY WHY MONIES ARE BEING TRANSFERRED INTO EACH LINE:

FEMA Funds received on various projects: $21,682.55, $1,204.59, $99,266.15, $111,644.46, $100,196.69 and $61,600.25.

Passed and approved in Commissioners Court by a vote of

day of

aye and

, 2019.

Recorded By
Caldwell County Judge

nay on this

Attested By
Caldwell County Clerk




21. Discussion/Action concerning approval of an
Order authorizing the filing of a Final Plat
(Short Form Procedure) for Green Acres
Farm Subdivision, Re-subdivision of Lot #7
and Lot#9on  Tumbleweed Trail (CR
164). Cost: None; Speaker: Commissioner
Roland/ Kasi Miles; Backup: 18.



LTALE OF Tixay
EDUKTY OF CALDWIE L

IKNOW ALL MEM BT THLSE PRESENTE THAT HLIGT 5. CUANL BUIMG TWE OWINLR OF LOTS 7 AMD 0 OF GACLN ACALS FARN
SUSKIVTSION ACCORDTMG FO THE MAP 08 PLAT THIRLOF RECOADED [N PLAT CARINET A ALIDE 23 OF THE SLAT RILCORDS OF
CALDWELL COUNTT, TEXAS AND CONVEYED IN A DEZE RECOADID [N INITRUMENT w2012-003493 OF THE STFICTAL RECOMDS OF
CALDWALL £OUNTY. FEXAS DOLS HMIALAY SUBDIVIDE VG SALD LOFE 7 AMD # AND THI AP DA PLAT SHOWN piRIiDN, TO BL
KNOWH AR

GREEN ACRES FARM SUBDIVISION
RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 7 AND 9

FUBRLY TO THE COVEAANTS AND RISTRITTOME AeUWR HIRION, AND JWIJLCT YO ANY EASIMINTS AND/OR RESIEICTIONS
WERFTOPORE GRANTFD AND QT ARLIASED.

Date MED b, CRAlG
08 DELLIMEADE STALTET
AALEVCH, NC e
BTATEOF
COUNTY OF
Thes matrusrsent mas ot hnowiedged before me o + Sy MLIOL & (AL

Motary Puiic » and for ihe State of Trass

FTATE 0 TEXAY
EDURTY OF CALDWT LL

ta-quuﬂhmmummm mdruq.mur-mm-m.hl-a|muum-n
d

" NOTFORP UBLIC RELEASE |

LELAL DESCAIFTION

Al o i errise tract of paner] of Land wtuated i Caltwel Constty, Trmamhmgudlunhmo«tmkmrnnsummn
ot i Pt Cahinrd & Wr 2T o the Pt Arraeds o Cakierd Cranty, Eroan ared hrmy 3o meoeied in frdnmment 80008 16400 o
s Dffalsl Rexods of Coklwedl Couay, Tezan 2l beifa) amne pu Akl -lox il o elurm:

BEGINNING or 4 47000 sl foud et for Adves oF bearmg it e AE romer of D abovt MOATOd [ o § 48 20 N YW camer of
Lot o the Lid een deves Farm Suldivrsinn s i the South i of Turnideweod Thk for e aveet Horthesly NE E0FNCT P trar

THENCE 5 09 degrees 02 minutes 13 meconds B wth 4o Laof dow of the wedd (o #1284 leat ro s -
et for Samm of brarng & an o8 coeies of the <any Lot 9 did the YW corne? of Lk 5 kot an wh rocnee B irwE

° zon per found

THENCE N 33 degrees 37 minutes 47 seconds B win the South e oF I8 &07 L0F X dod 3 North e of Dhe s Lc? 9
34335 fael 22 & ‘L7 ioa pin foawwd ot e SF cotry of tine sl Lol  aond e cricvine coener of (of 21 of e el froen Acres Farm
Subriiralat Lo the mnet Soctherly S comer P et

THINCE 3 34 degraes 34 minutes 13 saconds E mah 4 N iow of the nodt (of 8 and 2 5W i of Tw sant [0t 20338.08
Tout 12 4 53 49 pd st m TP £aid rorTeer of die 5aaf Lod 9 aond e NOreh comer of (ol 10 o8 1w siid Green wctem Faem (bt
o gt Lk COTET OB TG

THENCE 5 43 degraes 39 minules 31 seconds LF wih J 58 e of me 13t (20 9 20 the MW ding of e st Lot 1097960
Tant fos = wme om foumd ot Uve Sountt COmer oF D4 Lad 18  sind e Weest T3roe of (T Sand §08 130 4 100 Last B of Lok & w2 1Pt
MY (e Acres sy Subdarmart fov e South cormer Bs Nt

THESCE N 09 degraas 13 minutes 21 seconds W win foe Ivew Sow of M said Lot # 75341 feut © 2 cappes 4" o an
Set stampnt THRTEE SUKVE NS ™ o8 art paiov it starviet of wt bl Cof B aend 1 areertoy corver oF the want Ll § aovd thee Loud?h o oF
Har wrf Lud 7 Sor 4 vl curmee (e Bt

THENCE § B0 dugtwes 43 minutes £7 saconds W e ¢ fusd v of ine St 1.9 7 a3 Horh i of 0 and (ot 6 109.38
taet 104 2 ron o found i the SW covner of the Eaat Lot * amd an 8 corner of the W Lat 6 Jor ar extrror comer thes ract

THENEE H 09 dagreas OF minutes 17 sconds W win the imf doe of e saaf (o -~ and the Lol b of O snd 14 0
1367.87 feat fo d rdoocr! *4° eon i art wamped "WINATE SLIVEYORS ™ 30 e 2 cosmee of £ sbad {22 7 aned che M cirmee of the
e 1 0 doted thet Suth Bnc of Tumblewred Fend for B XV coemer thie iract,

THINCGE N 81 dagrwas 29 minutes 09 saconds € wdft the Nortt e of thr sad Lot 7 and che South dne of hecre
Turriwrwerd! T1a¢ 32215 fuok &3 3 raped #3 7 i o st ALieripedd “HIKIE SERVIYORS " i W 1 comives of hm waef Gt T arad TP
MY ramee of et il £of ¥ doe an angie poker thes st

THINCE N 01 degiwes 03 minules 29 seconds £ nat & Maeh e of the Laaf (or & a5d e 5asth dnc of Tistibowend Trad
5000 feat tv e ilir o Degmny (ontaineg 20, T21 acres of and mere o ke

7 N
! /
S "

" Sihe N S 3
} i “
! . V4 N
- N b
e ¥ \‘ .’\

i - ~

e Y

Vicinlty Map
Mot to Scole

SURVEYORS

PO Bux 4027 11080 8 Maet Stresl Lockherl TX B84
Ph. (512} 306- 2000 Fax.(312) 366-T883 Emall; coninct
harddagurvayors.com mem 100886-00

Graan Aepas Farm &
AHasubdivision of Llots 7 and 8

Sundivision

SRAVTRORL mOTEs:

Thot Lot abmwrn ot in Flood Loig “T* and ae bamey derdvwmmead G bave 0 1pvelel Maed hasaid, suowi dig ln PRHA Fanel # 43033 FLIIE affetve
dsta June 11 017
T Sudivinie e g bncated veslhon tha e uhdaise s of Dot LA T bndt ponde it St houl Distist
Fivin Subslrvasiari s lacatot witnn Coldrell Counmy Pracinet o4
Thas Bubsirerera i v seresied by Dasa vialumest fire Dep mument.
Thop s1oginel dt S0l cathe ¢ TaCB1d 918 WA pirinthasas s an b plal
ne of puie resduays, T OriVEVEY CORMITUCIE &% My b wll A Dl
e a-i-n:‘:mrn readerny snd o8 S0 hgiweay unisss & DRIVEWST PERPRT hes bean
o TXDaL
W Lot ava te bt attupiod wntl OEEP Pemvliid ot Jublit sownr, watt Snd dleetriity and reads hova bren praviiad sl carvburten i
compiatod snd spproved by Caidwail Comnty Sanitatien Dap sttt
Utildes Pivaded by:
RLICTRICITY. Blurbernet bhrcirie Cosperative, [ne.
WATLR. Felomia Watar Tawply Carp.
mw'mdllwmlr Wl by rmawtaarned B e o reen o hew/ ey
B WMOuRE PSR Bt indietid phd WS by phndiny a7 -u-n appraved methede,

11} RECORO OwEAS OF LAND: Mol 5. Craeg

DESIGNER OF #LAT: Hinkle Illillﬂly'ﬁ Reu 02T, Lawkihart TX YEi44 {343} 353- 3000
DALE OF PHEFARATION: Jesuary
SURYEYOR: Fasiy L Hinkie, K 8L l lﬂ!l PO Ben 1077, Lackhaprt T1 FR844 (312) T94- 2000

12) Bavmwiary Closure iot 7-4: 10 SR, 11

STATZ OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

L Hoppy Hadwn, County Judge of Caliiersll Connnty, Tands di hivaly ctdy that thin misw w piat, with fmid nelrs shevwn herren, hes.
baun fully presenred sad 3pprwved by the Commivsienits Court of Cakhwull Caunty, Trzas wi the the day of

20__, e s recorded im tha Mt Recarcs of Calowait Eounty, Teuas

Hoppy Haden

Catwsil Cawmty Jucpe:
STATE OF TEXAS
EOUNTY OF CALLWELL
L forewm Radrgurr, County Otk in et far Caldwnill County, Techi di hintby cniify that the feregung meinanent with M
corulicates of antiarlicatin wid Nbal I cecerd in iy sif s the ey ol -] ] woech M. snd
dudy 1ncurded e the ey A, I the Plal Recoeds of Cablerell County, Tanse in Plat Cabnut _____ ot
Shda

Toevra Racegues
Cavry Clark

Hinsle Lureyery, 7018




Bowman

SULTIN

January 17, 2019

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County
1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, TX 78644

RE: Green Acres Farm Subdivision- Resubdivision of Lots 7 and 9- Short Form Plat
BCG Project No. 070004-76-001

Ms. Miles,

Bowman Consulting has completed our review of the Short Form Plat application for Green Acres
Farm Subdivision- Resubdivision of Lots 7 and 9. The plat combines two existing platted lots (7 and
9) into Lot 7-A containing 20.721 acres of land The lot is located in the Green Acres Farms
subdivision, a subdivision of record in Plat Cabinet A, Slide 23 of the Plat Records of Caldwell
County, Texas,. The proposed lot has frontage on Tumbleweed Trail (CR No. 164).

The plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.
Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.

Sincerely,

) L —

Charles R. Wirtanen, P.E.
Bowman Consulting Group, Ltd.

1120 South Capital Of Texas Hwy, Bldg 3, Suite 220, Austin, TX 78746
512.366.9559 | TBPE Firm No. 14309 | TBPLS Firm No. 101206-00 J



Through Tax Year TAX CERTIFICATE Certificate #

206 0000000 o 6600
Issued By:
Caldwell County Appraisal District Property Information
211 Bufkin Ln, Property ID: 16584 Geo ID; 0200840-000-070-00
P.O. Box 900 Legal Acres: 10.1000
Lockhart, TX 78644 Legal Desc: GREEN ACRES, LOT 7, ACRES 10.1
Situs: TUMBLEWEED TRL DALE, TX 78616
DBA:
., Exemplions:
Owner ID: 156235 100.00% For Entities Value Information
CRAIG HEIDI § Caldwell County Improvement HS: 0
704 BELLEMEADE ST faﬂ:hlonhfgg‘el Road Improvement NHS: 0
ackha .
RALEIGH' NC 27607 Plum Creek Conservation District t:gg SEIS 68 583
ey Proﬁuclivilly Markat: ' 0
Productivity Use: 0
Assessed Value 68,580

Current/Delinquent Taxes
This is to certify that, after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinguent taxes, penalties, interest
and any known costs and expenses as provided by Tax Code §33.48, are due on the described property for the following
taxing unit(s):

Year Entity Taxable Tax Due Disc./P&l Attorney Fee Total Due
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Efieclive Date: 01/16/2019 Total Que if paid by: 01/31/2019 0.00

TFax Certificate |ssued for: Taxes Paid in 2018
Lockhart ISD 913.73
Pium Creek Underground Water 14.68
Plum Creek Conservation District 15.91
Farm to Market Road 0.07
Caldwell County 531.64

If applicable, the above-described property hasfis recaiving special appraisal based on its use, and additional rollback taxes may become
due based on the provisions of the special appraisal (Comptrollar Rule 9.3040) or property omitted from the appraisal roll as described
under Tax Code Sectlon 25.21 [s not included in this certificate [Tax Code Section 31.08(b)].

Pursuant to Tax Code Section 31,08, if a person transfers property accompanied by a tax certificate that erroneously indicates that no
delinquent taxes, penaltles or interest are due a taxing unit on the property or that fails to include property because of its omission from an
appraisal roll, the unit's tax lien on the property is extinguished and the purchaser of the property is absolved of liability to the unit for
delinquent taxes, penalties or Interest on the property or for taxes based on omitled proparty. The parson who was liable for the tax for the
year the tax was imposed or the proparty was omitted remains personally liable for the tax and for any penalties or interest.

A tax certificate issued threugh fraud or collusion is void.

This certificate does not clear abuse of granted exemptlons as defined in Section 11,43 Paragraph(1) of the Texas Property Tax Code.

May Be Subject to Court Costs if Suit is Pending Date of Issue:  01/16/2019
by, Requested By: KOSAREK SANDY
' Fee Amount: 10.00
S Referance #: )
A _{ g Ts‘L_,,.,-_, Page: 1

ignature of Authorized Ufiicer of Collecting Office



Through Tax Year TAX CERTIFICATE Certificate #

_ 2018 L L 6599
Issued By:
Caldwell County Appraisal District Property Information
211 Bufkin Ln, Property ID: 16587 Geo ID: 0200840-000-090-00
P.O. Box 900 Legal Acres: 10.6300
Lockhart, TX 78644 Legal Desc: GREEN ACRES, LOT 9, ACRES 10.63
Situs: 2232 TUMBLEWEED TRL DALE, TX 78616
DBA:
Exemptions:
Owner ID; 156235 100.00% For Entities Value Information
CRAIG HEIDI S Caldwal| County Improvement HS: 0
704 BELLEMEADE ST farr'?htanﬂhl!;rnket Road improvement NHS: 140,250
00 .
RALEIGH, NC 27607 Plum Creek Conservation District t:gg :as 78 943
Plum Creek Underground Water Pro duclivit.y Market: ' 0
Productivity Use: 0
Assessed Value 219,190

Current/Delinquent Taxes
This is to certify that, after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinguent taxes, penalties, interest
and any known costs and expenses as provided by Tax Code §33.48, are due on the described property for the following
taxing unit(s):

Year Entity Taxable Tax Due Disc./Pal Altorney Fes Total Dua
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Effective Date: 01/16/2019 Total Due if paid by: 01/31/2019 0.00

Tax Certificate Issued for: Taxes Paid in 2018
Lockhart ISD 2,920.40
Plum Creek Underground Water 46.91
Plum Creek Conservation District 50.85
Farm to Market Road 0.22
Caldwell County 1,699.16

If applicable, the above-described property has/is receliving special appraisal based on its use, and additional rolback taxes may bacome
due based on the provisions of the spacial appraisal (Comptroller Rule 9.3040} or property omitted from the appraisal roll as described
under Tax Code Section 25.21 is not included In this certificate [Tax Code Section 31.08(b)].

Pursuant to Tax Code Section 31.08, if a person transfers property accompanied by a tax certificate that erroneously indicates that no
delinquent taxes, penalties or Interest are due a taxing unit on the property or that fails to Include property because of its omission from an
appraisal roll, the unit's tax lien on the property is extinguished and the purchaser of the property is absolved of liability to the unit for
delinquent taxes, penaltlas or interest on the property or for taxes based on omitted property. The persen who was liable for the tax for tha
year the tax was imposed or the property was omitted ramains personally liable for the tax and for any penalties or interest.

A tax cartificate issuad through fraud or collusion is void,
This certificate does not clear abuse of granted exemptions as defined in Section 11.43 Paragraph(1) of the Texas Properly Tax Code,

May Be Subject to Coujt Costs if Suit is Pending Date of Issue:  01/16/2019
Requested By: KOSAREK SANDY
Fee Amount: 10.00

Referance #. Page: 1




_ I} INTAING A TAUL WATENHARK « HOLI LA T0 LIGHT TO VIEW
WESTERN UNION FINANCIAL SERVICES INC - ISSUER - Englewood, Calorado MONEY
! Paysbls at Wets Fargo Bank Grand Junction Downiown, MA. Grand Junctien Cotorads ORDER

17-864895

$

I
PAY EXACTLY
S“HBEE o Ca\ (‘J U\!e/\ ‘ (};@“h g PAYMENT FORIAGGT. #

00§ (7, FERvE T pppe bwﬁ & /%%

.40 2400L0O0E LOLV?BELBQSG 2EEN

CALDWELL COUNTY SANITATION DEPT.

405 E MARKET ST, 6/ 582
L0 E12) 3061808 e

7
Honkle &w s[400 &
RECEIVED FROM K)(
S U G ot o 70
e B . o2 U

BALANCEDUE | 5] [} money oroer




o/t

Account Number Bill Data

- Sl bonnet 5000060060 0918/18

PO BOX 240 GIDDINGS, TX 78942-0240 Account Name Due Data
KARL E SCHNEIDER 10/04/18
D Flease check box to indicate maifing address/phone number
changes and enler changes on the reverse side After Due Date Total Due
$954.95 $230.16
HefobafBotadfoclyesfyge gy gl ol Foncl g Laalty] Epgeoty
59101 AB0.40D  0100237-BLUSI08076-BL 102005010 Recurring payment will be processed on 10/04/18,
%%Lﬁgﬁn%%%’; N Do not send & chack or other form of payment.
TEMPLE TX 76502-2130 . Thank you for enrolling In
& Bluebonnet's Recurring Payment programl

b 5000060060 7210 OODOD2%495 000002391b

P emxtl pord « wihyour paymont

Account Name Account Number Bill Date important Contact Information
KARL E SCHNEIDER 5000060080 09/18/18 Member Service (800) B42-7708
Meter Numbar Rale Meter Readings [ Days | Multipier KWh Charge Pawer Outages  (B0D) 949-4414
134577945 Residential 39,429-41,635 29 1 2,206 $215.78 bluebonnet.coop
78135264 Residential 8,236-8,246 29 1 10 $23.38
Current Charges $230.18
Meter: 134577945 Service Address: 2232 TUMBLEWEED TRL LOCKHART TX 76644
Service From: 08/15/18 to 09/13/118 Current Month  Previous Month  Las! Year
Wholesala Power Cost 2,206 kWh $120.38 Days of Servica 28 a3 20
Biuebonne! Residenlial Service 2,206 kXWh $95.40 KWh 2,208 2:394 1,570
(Includes $22.50 Service Availability Chargs) . _
Current Charges $215.78 58 1500 - —————
Eg 1000 e —
Eg 500 N
=3 o
& g2prp2eg2eeEg . 8¢
B E-EEEEEEEEEE
8 358833 SE8EEG
Meter: 76135364 Service Address: 2232 TUMBLEWEED THL DALE TX 78616-0155
Service From: 08/15/18 to 09/13/18 Current Month  Previous Month  Last Year
Wholesale Power Cost 10 kWh $0.55 Days of Servico %g gg Sg
Bluebonnet Residentia Service 10 kWh $22.83 kWh
{Includes $22.50 Service Avallability Charge) .
Current Charges $23.38 g ™ i
g E .l .
R
- g g eeeoe 2 e p .
A EEEEEEEEEEE
8 28§82 h3B8EH" 2 3

@ Bluebonnet Efectric Cooperative
Page 1 of 4



Waker B

POLONIA ﬁmeﬂqmnuy,pqmmmm[,pn:q,,,muu],,(,., FRST-CLASS KAt
R.O.BOX 7 . U.S. POSTAGE
LOCKHART, TX 78644 _ PAID
{512) 559-2030 RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED LOCKHART, TX 78644
. PERMIT NO. 120
( TYPE METER READING ,, ]
aF - . - — usTED CHARGES
SERVICE PRESENT ! PREVIOUB
Water 1404800 1398800  6.000 38.45 (- R SR s ] | sy oueartia vscure |
TCEQTEE - . 0.19 6 1104 1/15:19
PastDue .° * . . 4.56 CYGTAL FUEH 73| | PASTOUE AMOUNT |
Y 4320 53.20
. - MAIL THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT
i,
f‘ A .;" lll“l‘illllllll"III|]|]Illllllllhllll“llillllIII“‘llIII!I]'I
','a‘}ﬁ’m""‘nir casy / mfo.mczt-'m Amf‘““ ‘”‘“& . pAnomET ™ 3709 LAS MORAS DR
8] 1 43,20 10.00 53.20 TEMPLE TX 76502-2130

Wnlcr Bills Are DUE By The, 15th O The Month,
You Can Pay Your Water BHE Online Al www.poloniawse.co

~u's S RETH ML b Faa AWEE N T Fen il Canslaa



p— it
it

5 8 Pty it b i ity
o Tt St 0y U Syges
»

-y
-

ln‘-P'I- TP S b s ot s
i

.- -
* Sy
el 4
T
e it e o i

PR T T ereywvert e
i

T !-.—-—

NOISTIGES WG S NI

Tz

1YY






Fl R_ST COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE (T-7)
I db
N’ATIONAL FIRST NATIONAL Tl'sl'?..uEelNS{lRANCE COMPANY

HITEL INSHILANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE A
Effective Date: December 28, 2018, 8:00 am File No. 18-394854-L.T

Commitment No.: , issued January 4, 2019, B:00 am

1. The policy or policies to be issued are;

a. OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (Form T-1)
{Not applicable for improved one-to-four family residential real estate)
Policy Amount:
PROPOSED INSURED:

b. TEXAS RESIDENTIAL OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE
ONE-TO-FOUR FAMILY RESIDENCES (Form T-1R)
Policy Amount: $300,000.00
PROPOSED INSURED: Osiel Rodriguez Popoca

c. LOAN POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (Form T-2)
- Policy Amount: $289,500.00
PROPOSED INSURED:

Proposed Borrower: Osief Rodrigusz Popoca
d. TEXAS SHORT FORM RESIDENTIAL LOAN POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE {Form T-2R}
Policy Amount;

PROPOSED INSURED:
Proposed Borrower:

e. LOAN TITLE POLICY BINDER ON INTERIM CONSTRUCTION LOAN (Form T-13)
Binder Amount;
PROPOSED INSURED:
Proposed Borrower:
f. OTHER
Policy Amount:
PROPOSED INSURED:
2. The interest in the land covered by this Commitment is: Fee Simple
3. Record title to the land on the Effective Date appears to be vested in;
Heidi S. Cralg
4, Legal description of land:

Lots Seven (7) and Nina (3), GREEN ACRES FARM SUBBIVISION, as shown by the plat thereof recarded in Volume 1,
Page 23, (Plat Cabinet A, Slide 23) Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas.

FORM T-7: Commiiment for Tille Insurance Effeclive 1732014



L) 2¢18-008482 WD Fee: 34,08
{07/e6/2918 11:54-64 AT Total Panges. &
Carnl Holog*d County Clert - Caleusl] County

I PR A LT L e

| I.\;.'r’-‘:k
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: TR YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY
BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

DATE: .

GRANTOR: Terice Talasek Schneider, Independent
Bxecutrix of the Bstate of Karl Eugene
Schneider, Deceased

GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS; 3709 Las Moras
Temple, Texas 763502

GRANTEE: Heidi 8, Cral
GRANTEE’S MAILING ADDRESS: 704 Bellemeade Sireet
Raleigh, North Carolina 27607

CONSIDERATION: (1) Cash and other good and valuable consideration; and

(2) the assamption _;hI Grantee of all ad valorem taxes on the property for 2018 and
subsoquent years including subsequent asscssments for years prior to 2018 due o a
change in land usage or ownership.

PROPER1Y; Lots Seven (7) and Nine {3), Green Aues, Caldwell Coundy, Texas,
togethor with, withoul covenant or warranty express or implied (whether under Section
5.023 of the Texas Property Code or otherwise), all right, title and interest, if any, of
Grantor as owner of the Property, bul not as owner of any other properly, in &nd to, ()
any ard ail appurienances velonging or appertaining thereto; (i) any and all
improvements located Lhereory; (lit) any and all appurienant easethients or rights of way
affecting said real property and cmty of Grantor's rights to use same; {jv) any end all
»ights of ingress and egress to and from said real property und any of Granlor's rights
to use same; (v} any and all mineral rights and interest of Granter relating to said real
property (present or reversionary}; and (vi) any and all rights ta the present or future
use of wastewater, wastewater capacity, drainage, water or ather utility facilities to the
cxtont same portain to or bencfit said real property or the improvements located
thereon, including without limitation, all rescrvations of or commitmerts or letiers
covering any such use in the future, whether now swned or hercafter acquired; (vii} any
Puge 3 of 3



265 302

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
ATEQF TEXAS §
§
OF TARRANT §

hment was acknowledged before meon _Maych 24 2001, by Norman

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

Notary Public, State of Texus

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TARRANT :
This instrument was acknowledged before me on _[Yi(Ly Qﬁ\ 29 , 2001, by Mary
Jeannetts Schneider.

Kathieen A. Nelswender
NOTARY PUBLIC R

STATE OF TEXAS

Notary Public, of Texas

PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF:

F. C. SCHNEIDER
P.0. BOX 480
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

F. C. SCHNEIDER
P.O. BOX 480
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644

1]
P e WSS e
'“wﬁ’fwf (1Y
ael zeoo] e oy Wt gyt wat £ o 13 lrusir Saouancn st 0
Fmth" Illl ang lina lm-pll Spiaed by o and wat 2Lty RECOACLD A DNt
/a] Pubbg reterds of Rl Prasarty of CHIagh Ee ary Tashy 00
e MAY 0 8 2001

oy

GOUNTY CLERK
CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS




voo 269rer 301

GIFT DEED

012089
, 2001

Grantee: Karl J

Grantee's Mailing At

P.O. Box 155
Dale, Texas 78616
Caldwell County

Consideration: ONE AND NO. DOLLAR and other good and valuable consideration,
being the natural love and affection which we bear unto our son, the Grantee herein.

Property (including any improvements):

An undivided one-third (1/3) intedést, belyp all of our remaining interest, in and 1o the
following real property:

10.114 acres of land being Lot No. Seven (7) of G cres Farm Subdivision in Caldwell
County, Texas, & map or plat thereof recordeg dfume |, Page 23 (Plat Cabinet A, Slide
23} of the Plat Records of Caldwell County, ¥xas,

Reservations From and Exceptions to Conveyance and W

Easements, rights-of-way, and prescriptive rights, wi r of re or not; all presently
recorded instruments, other than liens and conveyances, that aff roperty; taxes for the current

year, the payment of which Grantce assumes.
Granior, for the consideration, receipt of which is aclmowle subject to the

reservations from and exceptions to conveyance and warranty, grants, gives4
the property, together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise
belongmg. to have and hold it to Grantee, Grantee's heirs, executors, sdministratoss, sueeeSso(s or
assigns forever. Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor’s heirs, exccutors, administr&fors
to warrant and forever defend all and singular the property to Grantee and Grantee's haird&xgutors,
administrators, successors and assigns against every person whomsoever lawfully clhi
claim the same or #ﬂ thercof except as to the reservations from and exceptions jQ gonveyance

and warranty, Lcﬂ,, Ord werstte ranlon

]




2333 Twmbleweed Thal
Lol UENNY &
| m;&j (i 4 % ‘a\ ng - 140(0 HA3MOVNIZ Wil

14147

26591 Den SR PQE Yo NN g e

€659
4 wov amwoooc 0Badt e A& this-
Lt
JIMIISNNL 008Z ¥ 34OV NIFUD 00 gassk LD+ -
¥i1d 008
86591 10,01 fa o
Lol D Low i A T8L033M31  nuosoz O8S8E
Hhis
5.3 Lx £asol
033M3TBWNL ZE22T 28691
Lot 4
C)WCL'I
0
Lot 4 Lt ¢
00991
N NOHYVE 891 T, =2 G Q_.M\_Cs
t0. 11
® 50891 Lm“’ 8 we drd
WS
1 Lot
WL FOET 104 g ¥8591 zg.gm
141 033W3 8 NL09LZ
98591
L ]
3 8NNL 00EZ
(2]
4L Q33038 uL03 ez'*,:’:_
FAs 1N
L
ML AFIMAT v

r
s
[ 4
1
£ZE01 )’ﬁj .
’
L4

d@agﬂ\: 189V

8ivoL

I ]
[ J
draaamangn dczz

4
[ ]



Property Details

Calawell CAD

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?p...

Fj

Property Search Results > 16584 CRAIG HEID! S for Year 2019

PI‘OPEI‘tV
Account
Property ID: 16584 Legal Description: GREEN ACRES, LOT 7, ACRES 10.1
Geographic 1D: 0200840-000-070-00 Agent Code:
Type: Real
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: TUMBLEWEED TRL Mapsco: 01-314
DALE, TX 78616
Nelghborhood: RURAL DALE-LYTTON-NE OF LOCKHART AREA Map ID: 01-314
Neighborhood CD: 4210
Owner
Name: CRAIG HEIDI 5 Owner iD: 156235
Mailing Address: 704 BELLEMEADE 5T % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
RALEIGH, NC 27607
Exemptions:
Values
{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+} Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+} Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag / Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+} Timber Market Valuation; + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-} 4S8 Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: S N/A
Taxing lurisdiction
Owner: CRAIG HEIDI 5
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value
CAD  Caldwell Appraisal District NfA NfA N/A
FTVM  Farm to Market Road N/A N/A N/A
GCA  Caldwell County NfA N/A N/A
SLH Lockhart ISD N/A N/A N/A
WPC  Plum Creek Conservation District  NfA N/A N/A
WUG Plum Creek Underground Water  N/A NJA N/A

Total Tax Rate; N/A

| of 4

Property Search

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

1/9/2019, 9:46 AM



Property Details

2of4

Improvement / Building

No Improvements exist for this property.

Land

# Type Description
1 NHS

2 NHS

Roll Value History

Year

2019 N/A
2018 $0
2017 50
2016 50
2015 50
2014 S0
2013 50
2012 50
2011 40
2010 50
2009 50
2008 50
2007 $0
2006 $0
2005 $0

Acres Sgit
NON HOMESITE 7.1000
NON HOMESITE 3.0000 130680.0¢ 0.00

309276.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx7p...

Taxes wfo Exemptions:

N/A
N/A

Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

N/A
468,580
$59,380
$53,000
546,460
$46,460
544,230
$44,230
544,230
540,940
$40,940
539,750
534,580
$34,580
$34,580

Deed History - (Last 3 Deed Transactions)

# Deed Date Type
1 9/18/:018 WD

2 3/29/2001 GD

3 2/10/2000 GD

Tax Due

Description

WARRANTY DEED SCHNEIDER

GIFY DEED

GIFT DEED

Property Yax Information as of 01/09/2019

Amount Due if Paid on: .

Year

2018
018
2018
2018
2018

2017
2017

Taxing Jurisdiction

Lockhart 15D

Plum Creek Underground Water
Plum Creek Conservation District
Farm to Market Road

Caldwell County
2018 TOTAL:
Caldwell County

Farm to Market Road

N/A N/A

1 68,580

0 59,380

0 53,000

o] 46,460

0 46,460

0 44,230

4] 44,230

0 44,230

0 40,940

] 40,940

1] 39,750

0 34,580

0 34,580

0 34,580
Grantor Grantee

CRA!G HEIDI S

KARL E
SCHNEIDER SCHNEIDER
NORMAN KARLE
FREDERICK
SCHNEIDER SCHNEIDER
NORMAN NORMAN
FREDERICK FREDERICK
Taxable Base $:::s
Value Tax Paid
568,580 $913.73 $913.73
$68,580 $14.68 $14.68
568,580 $15.91 51591
568,580 50,07 $0.07
568,580 5531.64 $531.64

$1476.03  $1476.03
$59,380  $46D.32 $460.32
559,380 50.06 $0.06

N/A N/A
%0 568,580
S0 559,380
S0 $53,000
S0 546,460
50 546,460
S0 544,230
S0 544,230
S0 544,230
$0 540,940
50 $40,940
S0 539,750
S0 534,580
$0 534,580
S0 534,580

Volume Page

265 ani

232 759

Base Discount /
Tax Penalty &

Due Interest
$0.00 50.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 50.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 50.00

Eff Front Eff Depth Matrket Value Prod. Value

NfA
NfA

N/A

Deed Number
2018-005492 BELL CO- 00039803 |

Attorney

Fees
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00
50.00
50.00

Amount

Due
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00 |

$0.00
$0.00
50,00
$0.00

1/9/2019, 9:46 AM



Property Details

1of5

Caldwell CAD

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?p...

Property Search Results > 16587 CRAIG HEID! S for Year 2019

Property
Account
Property ID: 16587 Legal Description: GREEN ACRES, LOT 9, ACRES 10,63
Geographic 1D: 0200840-000-090-00 Agent Code:
Type: Real
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 2232 TUMBLEWEED TRL Mapsco: 01-314
DALE, TX 78616
Neighborhood: RURAL DALE-LYTTON-NE OF LOCKHART AREA Map ID: 01-314
Neighborhood CD: 4210
Owner
Name: CRAIG HEIDIS Dwner (D; 156235
Mailing Address: 704 BELLEMEADE 5T % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
RALEIGH, NC 27607
Exemptions:
Values
(+) improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{=) Market Value: = N/A
{=) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
{=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{-}HS Cap: - N/A
{=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner;

CRAIG HEIDI 5

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total value:  N/A

Entity
CAD
FTM
GCA
SLH
WPC
WUG

Description

Caldwell Appraisal District

Farm to Market Road

Caldwell County

Lockhart 15D

Plum Creek Conservation District
Pium Creek Underground Water
Total Tax Rate:

Tax Rate Appraised Value

NfA
N/A
NfA
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Property Search

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

1/9/2019, 9:45 AM



Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?p...
? Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A
Improvement / Building
Improvement #1:RESIDENTIAL State Code: € Living Area: 1792.0 sqft Value: N/A
. Class Exterior Year
Type Description cD Wall Built SQFT
MA  MAIN AREA R5-RF M 1985 1792.0
AG  ATTACHED GARAGE (40% OF MAIN AREA) * 400.0
DSTG DETACHED STORAGE/UTILITY S5F2 2001 64.0
sSD SHED SHF1 -D 2001 48.0
OPF  COVERED PORCH (20% MAIN AREA}) i 560.0
Improvement #2:RESIDENTIAL State Code: E1 Living Area: sqft Valuer N/A
Type Description ggss ax;ﬁrlor ;f:?[l; S5QFT
BN BARN BS3-C 2001 2400.0
sD SHED SHF2-D 0 1080.0
DSTG DETACHED STORAGE/UTILITY S§52 120.0
Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod, Value
1 HS HOMESITE 1.0000 43560.00 Q.00 0.00 N/A N/A
2 NHS NONHOMESITE 9.6300 419482.80 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A
3 u umuTy 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A
Roll Value History
Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2018 $140,250 578,940 o 219,190 50 5219,190
2017 $136,450 $67,090 o 203,540 S0 $203,540
2016 $129,290 560,960 0 190,250 S0 $190,250
2015 $125,480 454,660 ] 180,140 %0  $180,140
2014 $125,810 552,660 ] 178,470 $0 $178,470
2013 $123,270 $50,520 0 173,790 S0 5173,790
2012 §125,520 $50,520 0 176,040 %0 §176,040
2011 $124,990 £50,520 0 175,510 S0 §175,510
2010 5126,240 544,360 0 170,600 S0 5170,600
2009 $127,480 544,360 o] 171,840 S0 $171,840
2008 $128,720 $43,220 0 171,940 S0 5171,940
2007 $129,870 538,250 ¢ 168,120 50 5168120
2006 $129,870 £38,250 8] 168,120 S0 5168,120
2005 $122,980 $38,250 0 161,230 $0  $161,230
Deed History - (Last 3 Deed Transactions)
# g::: Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Dead Number
1 9/18/2018 WD WARRANTY DEED SCHNEIDER CRAIG HEIDI S 2018-005492 BELLCO - 00039803
KARLE
2 3/29/1995 SWD SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED SCHNEIDER SCHNEIDER 131 300 8]
KARL £ KARLE
3 1/24/1992 /S CONTRACT FOR SALE or DEED VETERANS SCHNEIDER B89 781,789 0
LAND BOARD KARLE

2of3

1/9/2019, 9:45 AM



22. Adjournment.

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code,
the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the
course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above
The Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to Texas
Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with
Attorney about pending or contemplated litigation or settlement
offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2)
(Consultation with Attorney when the attorney’s obligations
under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of
the State Bar of Texas conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072
(Deliberations about Real Property); Texas Government Code
Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations); Texas
Government Code Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters); Texas
Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a
County Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section
551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices); and Texas
Government Code Section 551.087 (Economic Development
Negotiations).In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive
Session, the Court will announce under what section of the Texas
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its
authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility
IS wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are
available. Request for accommodations or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the
County Judge’s office at 512-398-1808 for further information.
www.co.caldwell.tx.us



http://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/

	Hoppy Haden TRAINING EMERGENCY MGT.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	CAC CAPCOG Resolution 03-2019.pdf
	STATE OF TEXAS
	Resolution Number 03-2019
	Hoppy Haden, County Judge


	AAA CAPCOG Resolution 04-2019.pdf
	STATE OF TEXAS
	Resolution Number 04-2019
	Hoppy Haden, County Judge


	carts Resolution 05-2019.pdf
	STATE OF TEXAS
	Resolution Number 05-2019
	Hoppy Haden, County Judge


	plum creek watershed Resolution 06-2019.pdf
	STATE OF TEXAS
	Resolution Number 06-2019
	Hoppy Haden, County Judge


	Texas School Safety Center.pdf
	Tobacco Enforcement Funding Available for Law Enforcement Agencies

	002 Budget_transfer or amendment_form 2019  01 28 2019.pdf
	Budget Amendment - print


	Assistant DirectorDPS_6: 
	Instructor_6: 


